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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

January 15, 2015

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited_{PUVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2012-13 and Annual Revenue
Requirement for FY 2015-16

Preliminary Information Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

Note
1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. {5 Nos.)
2} Allthe letters / correspondence should be submitted in scanned PDF copy.
3) In case any submission has already been submitted to the Commission, the same should
be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.
A. General

1. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2_006 which. the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some of the formats submitted by the
Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left
unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details as

prescribed-in the farmats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or
incomplete Forms are listed below:

True up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. Particulars
$2 Balance Sheet
S3 Cash flow statement
58 Energy Balance
S1C Accounting Ratios
F1 Revenue from Tariff and Charges
F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fda Monthly Power Purchase Details
F6 Employee Strength
F6b Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
Fi3 Extraordinary ltems
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
Tl Existing & Proposed Tariff
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year
el 1
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. Particulars
T p1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
p2 T&D Losses in LT and HT Systems
P2a Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system ]
P2c | Losses in LT system

P5 Transformer and Line Length Details

Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
Electrical Accidents

P10 Peak Demand

P11 Management and operation related ratios
P12 J Debt Restructuring
] P14 | Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

2. Petitioner should also submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2012-13 till FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

B. Truing-up for FY 2012-13:

3. The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 along with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG

and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

4. With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and thereafter,
the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supnly Rate to derive
the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. However, in Table 2-3 of the Petition the power
purchase cost claimed by the Petitioner is based on the actual losses which are higher than the
losses approved by the Commission. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the revised power
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

purchase cost based on the appreach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order and as
stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming power purchase cost for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in its true-up petition for FY 2012-13 in para No. 2.1.1 has
mentioned:

“the Petitioner has calculated the allowable power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the
actual energy sales by the approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever
is lower. Thereafter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk
Supply Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up”

In case of DVVNL, the actual losses for FY 2012-13 are higher than the normative losses approved by
the Hon'ble Commission for that year, accordingly the Petitioner for the purpose of calculation of
allowable purchase expenses for truing-up has considered the normative losses approved by the
Hon'ble Commission which is in-line with the methodology adopted by the Hon’ble commission in
its previous True-up Orders. The relevant table of the True-up petition is again reproduced below for
the kind reference of the Hon’ble Commission:

- Particulars Unit Approved Actuals :::;ig::
Power Purchase MU | 1609365 | 1603371 | 16,033.71
Sales MU 12,146.09 11,919.92 11,919.92
Distribution Loss Target % 24.53% 25.66% 24.53%
Allowable Power Purchase MU 15,793.97
Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh 4.01
Allowable Power Purchase Cost Rs Crore | 6,433.29

5. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2012-13 with
the documentary evidence depicting the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon'ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The
Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2012-13 has clearly mentioned the totai power
purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The same is heen
reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon’ble commission:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars EN LT Approvedm T  Actuals
Power Purchase Input at State Level . MU | 7470339 | 77,707.16 |
Transmission Loss MU 4,208.31 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % 5.63% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End MU 70,495.08 73,667.40

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of
UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14
are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

6. As against the approved distribution loss of 24.53% for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has achieved the
actual Distribution losses for FY 2012-13 as 25.66%. The actual distribution loss achieved in FY 2011-

12 was 26.20%. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the justification for marginal
improvement in loss levels in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses are linked with various conditions
such as leve! of input, supply hours and such other factors. As per the requirement of the true-up

petitian, the actual line losses achieved as per the audited accounts have been submitted before the
Hon'ble Commission.

7. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses. in this regard, the
Commission in its earlier proceedings of ARR / Tariff for FY 2014-15 has also sought the same data,
however the Licensees was not able to submit the data as desired by the Commission . Thus, the
Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified by the Commission, for the
proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses neither specifically pertain to the ARR nor
have any bearing on the ARR and Tariff Determination process and is not required to be submitted
as part of tariff forms. The information in the particular format issued by the Hon'ble Commission is

not maintained at the circle level. Hence it is humbly requested to keep such matter outside the
scope of this ARR filing and consider it separately.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

8.

10.

The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term sources
and unscheduled interchange {Ul) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2012-13. In case the

Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disallow the related Power
Purchase Cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard to the Inter State and [ntra State Transmission Losses for FY 2012-12 the Petitioner has
submitted transmission losses at consolidated level as 5.20%. In this regard, the Petitioner should

submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and Intra-State transmission loss for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the intra-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13
are provided in the table below:

FY ey

Intra - State Losses (%) 4,08%

The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost {including PGCIL charges)
{Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and PGCIL
charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL charges and

power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. If the same is not submitted, the Commission will be forced to
take assumptions in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 is detailed as
below:

Particulars Amount {Rs. Crore)_
| Power Puféhase Cost 28,390.27
['PGCIL Charges 1,167.67
Total Power Purchase Cost 29,557.94

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

11. Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2012-13 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per the
audited accounts, Petitioner should also submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation
4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006,

Licensee's Response

The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the

Hon’ble Commission in its previous True Orders:

* The inflation index for FY 2012-13 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPI
and CP!

e The normative O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its
previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2012-13 to
derive at the normative O&M Expenses for FY 2012-13

s Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to

asset during the previous year

(el 20122 FY 2012-13
Barticy e {(Normative as per 3 A FY 2012-13
True-up Order dtd R {(Normative)
01.10.2014) Petition)
R I 10,
Employee Expenses
Employee Cost and Provisions 583.85 407.40 634.93
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 8.37
Gross Employee Expenses 583.85 407.40 643.30
Expenses Capitalised 98.57 93.67 93.67
Net Employee Expenses 485.28 313.73 549.62
A&G Expenses
Admin & Gen Expenses 47.39 69.69 51.54
Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% . 0.68
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 47.39 69.69 52.22
Expenses Capitalised 9.75 11.60 11.60
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 37.64 58.09 40.62
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 145.13 266.49 157.83
Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 2.08
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 145.13 266,49 159.91 W
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

FY 2011-12

J

E g

1 {(Normative as per e, FY 2012-13

Particulars (True-Up -
| True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)

01.10.2014)

Gross O&M Expenses 776.37 743,58 844.29

Expenses Capitalised 108.32 105.27 105.27

D\Iet Q&M Expenses 668.05 638.31 739.02

12. The Petitioner has also claimed efficiency gains, in case the actual O&M Expenses are lower than the
approved O&M Expenses of FY 2012-13. The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain (if
any) based on the normative O&M Expenses of FY 2012-13, as per the approach adopted by the

Commission while undertaking the true-up of FY 2011-12.

Licensee’s Response

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Commission is provided as per the table

below:

T 8

FY 2011-12

- {Normative as per e s FY 2012-13
Particulars {True-Up :

| True-up Order dtd Petition) (Normative)

01.10.2014) J

Gross O&M Expenses 776.37 743.58 844.29
Expenses Capitalised 108.32 105.27 105.27
Net O&M Expenses 668.05 638.31 739.02
Efficiency Gains (50%) 50.35

13. With regard to Operation and Maintenance Expenses the Petitioner has submitted that it has been
able to control administrative and general expenses within the limit prescribed in the Tariff Order

for FY 2012-13 which is not reflected in the Table 2-5 given below. The Petiticner should clarify the

discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

14. As regards the Q&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have been
included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should submit the details of CGRF
expenses separately for Fy 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

15.

16.

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the Q&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such
expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon'bie Commission may allow an adhoc allowance
towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF
framework approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 779.22 Crore for FY 2012-13.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. Petitioner

should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA addition for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

It is stated that the Hon’ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 and ARR
order for FY 2014-15 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to
be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would nof be charged
to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up

petition for FY 2012-13 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 13.30% for computing the
interest expenses for FY 2012-13 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the licensee
as per audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been submitted, the
Petitioner should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above considered rate of
interest with due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same is depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for

FY 2012-13. Further the detailed computation for arriving at the interest rate of 13.30% is shown in
the table below:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

17.

18.

19,

Particulars Reference FY 2012-13
Opening Loan Balance Sheet 854.54
Closing Loan Balance Balance Sheet 2108.66
Average Loan Balance 1481.60
Interest Profit & Loss Afc 197.05
Rate of Interest 13.30%

The Petitioner in para 2.1.4.1 of the Petition has submitted the actual interest on consumer security

dep;osit paid in FY 2011-12, whereas it seems the same is for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should make
necessary corrections in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the actual interest on consumer
security deposit paid should be considered as FY 2012-13 instead of FY 2011-12.

Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on working

capital for FY 2012-13 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the basis for considering above rate of
interest.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true-
up petition of FY 2012-13 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.

it has been observed that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13 is exorbitantly
higher than the interest on working capital approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The actual
interest on Working capital submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 672.99 Crore as against approved

interest on working capital of Rs. 41.70 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the
justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by the Hon'ble

Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the
consumers.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

20.

pAN

22.

23,

Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 10.41 Crore.
The Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security far FY 2012-
13 clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing halance of the
consumer security deposit,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest therean is provided in the table below:

=
FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Security Deposit 387.76
Additions during the Year 20.89
Closing Balance of Security Deposit 408.65
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 10.41

Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer
security deposit in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit claimed in the true-up
petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2012-13

Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner should
submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer security
deposit for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon'ble
Commission.

It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the depreciation
at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the Commission in its
Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) {b} of Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually at the rates specified in the

Annexure ~ B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should submit the justification for not
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

24,

considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the Annexure-B (Depreciation Schedule} of the
Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. -

Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2012-13 considering depreciation
rates prescribed in Annexure — B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the

truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. The detailed computation is provided in the table
below:

| Depreciation

QOpening Additions | Deductions Closing Rates Allowable

Particulars GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered | Depreciation
o &La_ndh!&ts ™ L PAS i Loss
i} Unclassified
it) Freehold Land - 1 - -
Buildings 42.48 7.65 - 50.13 7.84% 3.63
Cther Civil Waorks - 1 - 7.84% -
Plants &
Machinery 898.77 589.99 428.89 1,059.86 7.84% 76.78
Lines, Cable
Network etc. 1,096.19 181.00 8.40 1,268.79 7.84% 92.71
Vehicles - 0.08 {0.00) 0.08 7.84% 0.00
Furniture &
Fixtures 0.30 {0.00) 0.00 0.30 7.84% 0.02
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Depreciation Ek

Opening = Additions Deductions  Closing Rates Aliowable
Particulars GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered Depreciation
Office Equipments 0.84 | 050 - 1.34 7.84% 0.09
Jeep & Motor Car - ! - 7.84% -
Assets taken over
from Licensees
pending final
Valuation - L - -
Total 2,038.58 779.22 437.29 2,380.51 173.23
Fixed Asset as per
Transfer Scheme | 1,876.52 1 187652 7.84% 147.12
_ ]
GRAND TOTAL 3,915.10 779.22 437.29 4,257.03 7.84% 320.35
25.

26.

27.

Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13, Petitioner should
submit the same at the earliest. If the Fixed Asset Register is not submitied by the Petitioner then
the Commission may disallow certain Depreciation from the ARR of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge hacklog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the
petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA
for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulation, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets.

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior period income of Rs. 51.17 Crore for the purpose of

Truing-up of FY 2012-13. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

28,

29.

30.

directed the Licensee 1o file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income for FY
2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR
compoenents and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any particular year.
Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that such information is under compilation, Petitioner should
submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies” which does not require
year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the prior items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accounted for as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG.

Petitioner has submitted that details of each item booked under prior period expenses and incomes
with respect to the financial years to which they pertain have been provided in Annex-6. But

Annexure-6 is not found to be attached to the Petition, Petitioner should submit the same,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2012-13 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the amounts set aside as provision for bad and doubtful
debts in FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs.65.39 crore and the same has already been informed to the
Hon’ble Commission in the True up Petition.

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

13



Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

31.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 is
detailed in the table below:

) ] FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 925.74
Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets
Additions during the year 141.91
Less: Amaortisation 80.26
Closing Balance 987.39

Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 32.04
Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of
Rs. 32.04 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of
the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R&M Expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for-FY
2012-13 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G
Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13

T

Balance Sheet ' FY 2012-13 —|

Al Note (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses Note No. 22 128.95
Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 18.29
Uotal O&M Expenses 147.23

Table: Allocation of O&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy

Input ene}gy

| L
Particulars T DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL KESCO NPCL Total

17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 | 73,667.40

(MU)

Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL as per audited account of FY 2012-13 147.23

Nocati '
A '°gzt:\:" of 34.64 26.27 47.31 32.04 6.28 0.68 147.23
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

32.

33,

34.

35.

The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form P1
and Form P1la of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

Petitioner has submitted the actual subsidy received from GoUP during FY 2012-13 as Rs. 999.72
Crore, As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy used for various
categories along with justification. -~

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various categories is shown in
the table below:

! N FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Revenue Subsidy 834.46
Revenue Subsidy{ Th.ED Adjustment) 79.44
Agricultural Subsidy 85.82
Total Subsidy 999.72

The Distribution Licensees should submit the actual revenue, sales and the through rate for all the

categories and subcategories, essentially for the subsidies categories i.e. “Rural Domestic in LMV 1
Category” and “PTW — LMV 5" for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2012-13 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 4,117.43 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As
Delayed Payment Surcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, the Petitioner should also

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 from the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into

consideration while calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff income. The
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:

| LR FY 2012-13
} articulars (Audited)
‘ Revenue from Energy Sales 4,064.51

\ Delayed Payment Surcharge 52.92

} Total Revenue for Truing-up 4,117.43

36. The Llicensee should submit the details regarding the energy internally consumed as specified in the
Part A: Note-12 of the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 of the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of the distribution
companies and the field offices.

37. Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for each
category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule (i.e. from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the details of the revenue assessment have already been

submitted in the statutory audited accounts for FY 2012-13 enclosed with the True up Petition for FY
2012-13.

38. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the below mentioned format:

FY 2012-13.(Audited) | Unit [DVVNL| MVVNL | PVVNL |PuvVNL|KESCO, NPCL |URRCL| Total

Power Purchase Input MU
[Transmission Losses MU
Transmission Loss %

Energy Input into Discomsg MU

Distribution Losses MU

Distribution Losses %

Energy Sales by Discoms | MU

/XW =.AB) 16
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Deficiency Note on PuVVINL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the given
format is depicted in the table below:

=

i T |
201213 [ [ poune | wmvwne | pvwne | puvunt | kesco | neet | uppa | Toral
{Audited) | |Es et _
Power | ‘
Purchase MU 77,707.16 | 77,707.16
input
Transmission MU ) 4,039.76 4,039.76
Losses
Transmission o 5.20%
Loss
i

ENeT8Y IMPUC T vy | 17,33114 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 1603371 | 3,14007 | 34229 | 114 | 73,667.40
into Discoms
E’(')Sstsr;z”t'on MU | 6336.98 | 326589 | 666619 411379  986.31 115 | 21,369.15
E’('Dsstsr:z“t'on % 36.56% | 24.84% | 28.16% | 25.66%  31.41% | 0.00% | 1.16 29.01%

|
Energy Sales | w1y | 10,994.17 | 9,880.78 | 17,007.34 | 11,919.92  2,153.76 | 34229 | 1.17 52,298.25
by Discoms

C. Query related to Truing up of FY 2011-12

39, It has been observed that for FY 2011-12, the Commission has inadvertently not considered the
efficiency gain of Rs. 71.01 Crore in the ARR for FY 2011-12. In this regard, the Petitioner should

reaffirm the same and submit the revised revenue gap including the impact of the above.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

D. Compliance to Directives of the Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15

40. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 31.05.2013

Sl. Moo I Time Period for £ - ;
' No Description of Directive Icompliance Status of Compliance | Commission’s Query
1 | The Commission directs the | Immediate | The Petitioner humbly Petitioner  should
' ' Licensee to pressingly pursue f submits that the i complete the
17
/I_.:Iulﬁ,.: X {R:A_U‘s
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

14-Ashok

mMarg, L pclkno®.

lfl]c; Description of Directive TI:LE:;;;?:;OY Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query

the proposal for allocation of ' procéss of allocation of processat “the
PPAs to Discoms with GolUP PPAs to the Discoms ! eatliest and submit
and expedite the process of has already been sent | tentative time for
allocation. to the GoUP for ! such completion.

notification and the | 1171

matter is still pending

at their level.

5 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue months submits that  the | complete the
the GoUP for finalisation of matter is being handled : process at  the
the Transfer Scheme and through the holding : earliest and submit
submit a copy of the same. company namely | tentative time for

UPPCL on behalf of all | such completion:
the Discoms which is

pressingly pursuing the

matter with the GoUP

for the finalization of

the Transfer Scheme.

6 | The Commission reiterates its Immediate The Petitioner humbly |t has been observed
direction to the Licensee to submits that it has not {that the Petitioner
ensure proper maintenance of been able to finalize | has neither
detailed fixed assets registers the preparation of the | ¢ hmitted the status
as specified in the Distribution FARs due to the huge report on clearance
Tariff Regulations. b'acklo-g of previous of backlog nor has it
As the fixed asset registers are flna.nlual years. The submitted the Fixed
pending since the creation of Petitioner humbly ,

Discom, the  Commission seeks time extension in | ASset Registers for FY
directs the Licensee to submit this regard. 2012-13 onwards. In
a status report and provide this  regards  the
the proposed timelines / Petitioner  should
milestones for clearing the submit the following:
backlog. ) Status Report
The Commission understands with proposed
that clearing the backlog timelines/
would take substantive time. milestones for
In order to ensure that fixed

’&HJ/’L"Y ser (R.AB) -
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Sl.
No

Description of Directive

regularly
forward,
directs

prepared
the

going
Commission
the Licensee 1o
the fixed asset
registers duly accounting for

prepare

the yearly capitatisations from
FY 2012-13 onwards. The
capitalisation for the period
before that may be shown on
gross This
merely to
ensure that the proper asset
registers capturing all
necessary details of the asset,
including the costs incurred,
date of commissioning,
location of asset, and all other
technical

level basis.

dispensation s

details are
maintained for the ensuing
years. However, the Licensee
would also be reguired to
clear the backlog in a time
bound manner. Upon
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme

backlog,

and clearing of
the Licensee may
the fixed asset
appropriately by

necessary

update
registers
passing
adjustments.

Time Period for
compliance

Status of Compliance

clearing

Commission’s Query

oy
backlog.
Fixed

Register

Asset
for FY
2012-13, FY 2013-
14 and for FY
2014-15 up to
December 2014.

The Commission directs the
Licensee to
appropriate

frame an

policy on
capitalization of (i) employee
costs, and (i) A&G expenses.

Along with the
petition for FY
2014-15

The Petitioner's policy

employee costs, and {ii)
ARG
been provided in the

expenses has

The Commission in
on capitalization of (i) | its
October 1, 2014 had
directed
Petitioner that the

Order  dated

the

Notes on  Accounts | Licensee has quoted
SN _ 19
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

sl
i No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance

annexed

Status of Compliance

with  the
audited accounts which
is reproduced below:

“Due to multiplicity of
functionol units as well
as of
function at particular
unit, employee cost and
general &
administration

multiplicity

expenses to capital
works are copitalized
@ 15% on distribution
and deposit work, 11%
on other works on the
of total

expenditure.”

amount

Commission’s Query

the extract of the

audited  accounts,
however, the
Licensee has not

framed any policy in
the same. Llicensee
should
policy capitalization
of (i) employee
costs, and (ii) A&G
expenses.

frame a

Licensee
should zlso submit a
detailed note on the
framed policy in its
ARR
Licensee

next filing,
should

submit the same.

9 | The Commission directs the | Along with the : The Petitioner submits | In this regards the
Licensee to submit Fresh | petition for FY | that the matter would | Petitioner should
Actuarial  Valuation  Study | 2014-15 be taken up at UPPCL | submit the steps
Report in respect to employee level as the employees | taken from its side
expenses. of the Licensee are not ! on the issue to take

its core employees but | up the matter with
common  employees | UPPCL at the
across all 4 Discoms, | earliest.

UPPTCL and UPPCL.

11 |As lack of approved | Within 1 month | The Petitioner submits | 't is observed that
transparent policy on that it has framed a: the Petitioner has

identifying and writing off bad
debts is hindering allowance
of bad debts as an ARR
component; the Commission
directs the Licensee to submit
ten sample cases of LT & HT
consumers where orders have
been issued for writing off bad

policy for identifying
and writing off old
arrears and a copy of
the
submitted to
Hon’ble
during the proceedings
in respect of ARR and

same was
the

Cormmission

not vet submitted
any such

data

sample

the
consumer indicating
the

on

policy
framework for

managing bad debts
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

S Description of Directive [ime Pef“’d 2 Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query

No compliance
debts, clearly depicting the . Tariff Petition for FY | for the
procedure adopted for writing 2014-15. Appropriate | Commission’s
off bad debis along with directions have been perusal. In  this
policy framewaork for issued to the field units regards the
managing bad debts for the to compile the sample .

- Petitioner  should
Commission’s perusal, cases based on such _
order issued by the submit steps
licensee., undertaken by it to
ensure compliance
with the directive.

14 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner submits = Petitioner  should
Licensee to conduct months that as per the Uttar ! submit the progress
henchmarking  studies to Pradesh Electricity i in the matter.
determine the desired Regulatory Commission
performance standards in (Multi Year Distribution
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 Tariff) Regulations,
of the Distribution Tariff 2014 the benchmarking
Regulations. studies have to be

completed by
30.09.2015.
Accordingly, the same
would be completed in
the stipulated
timeframe.

15 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The PFC Consulting Ltd ¢ The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct proper months has submitted a draft | should expedite the
loss  estimate studies for approach paper which | process as the time
assessment of technical and is in discussion stage. | period allowed for
commercial losses under its Once the approach i conducting the study
supervision so that the paper is finalized, the | was 3 months. In
Commission may set the base Petitioner would | this regard, the
line fosses in accordance with submit the same to the | Petitioner should
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative
of the Distribution Tariff date for submission
Regulations and submit the of the report.
report to the Commission.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

;I;) Description of Directive Tlr:oer:;:;c::i;or Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query |
The gid@ “shall seéregate
voltage-wise distribution
losses into technical loss (i.e.

Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,

substations and equipment)

and commercial loss ({i.e. -
unaccounted energy due to

metering inaccuracies/

inadequacies, pilferage of

energy, improper billing, no

billing, unrealized revenues

etc.),

17 i The Commission directs the | Within 6 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct Cost of @ months has submitted a draft ! should expedite the
Service studies which would approach paper which | process as the time
serve as a tool for alignment is in discussion stage. ! period allowed for
of costs and charges and Once the approach | conducting the study
submit details regarding the paper is finalized, the { was 3 months. In
cost of service studies for Petitioner would : this regard, the
each category or voltage level. submit the same to the | Petitioner should

Hon'ble Commissian. submit a tentative
date for submission
of the report.

19 | The Commission directs the Withinone | The Petitioner submits | The Commission in
Licensee to install electronic month that Section 23 (7) of | its earlier directive
meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act, | has stated that the
consumers under LMV-10 1999 provides  that refer_rc_ed statutory

) “terms and condition | Provision nowhere
category and submit a of service of the | specifies that the
progress report every month. personnel shall not be | LMV- 10 consumers

less favorable to the ; €@n be unmetered
terms and condition | Supply. Thus, the
which were applicable | Commission  again
to them before the | directs the Licensee
transfer”. The same | to install electronic
spirit has been echoed | Meters  in the
under first proviso of | residential
section 133 (2) of the | consumers  under
w_. 22
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee to reconcile the
inter-unit halances lying un-
reconciled either

through

itself or
independent
chartered accountant firms.

petition for FY
2014-15

that the determination
of tariff is done by the
Hon’ble Commission on
normative basis based

on the Tariff
Regulations. As such
the inter-unit
reconciliation has no
forbearance on the
ARR and Tariff
determination and

assessment of revenue
gap.

iy Description of Directive Ines Pe[md for Status of Compliance =~ Commission’s Query :
No compliance
| Electricity Act, 2003. ! LMV- 10 category
The benefits for { and submit a
employees /i progress report
pensioners as provided | every month,
in section 12 (b} (i) of
the Uttar Pradesh
Reform Transfer
Scheme, 2000 include
“concessional rate of
electricity”, which
means concession in
rate of electricity to the
extent it is not inferior
to what was existing
before January 14,
2000.

20 | The Commission directs the : Along with the : No reply submitted by | Petitioner should
Licensee to submit data | petition for FY ! the Petitioner submit the details
related to its peak demand | 2014-15 sought by  the
and off peak demand in MW Commission
along with its sales projections regarding peak and
in accordance with Clause off peak demand at
3.1.4 of the Distribution Tariff the earliest.
Regulations.

21 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Petitioner submits

As Commission has
directed the
Licensee to reconcile
the
balances either itself
or through
independent charted
accountant firms, it
should submit the
status of compliance

inter unit

of the Comimnission’s
directive.

23




Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

;I(.) Description of Directive Tlr:;:;;;ci;or Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query

22 | The Commission directs the | Every quarter as | The Petitioner states | 1De Commission
Licensee to file submissions in | per the time | that a decision on the | vide letter UPERC /
respect of FPPCA in a timely : frame Petition filed towards | Secy, / D (Tariff) /
and regular manner. prescribed  in | clarification {1 14-257 dated 28"

the Regulations | modification of the October, 2014, has
FPPCA formula is still dicected the
pending  with  the

Hon'ble Commission. Licensee to submit a
Once the final order of detailed proposal as
the Commission s | P€" the  direction
issued, the Petitioner | 8iven by the
‘would  file  such | Commission in the
submissions. Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
Petitioner should
comply with the
Commission’s above

direction.

23 | The Commission directs the By 30" No reply has been | As per the Timeline
Licensee to depict the September submitted by  the | specified, the
regulatory surcharge distinctly 2014 Petitioner Licensee should
in the electricity bills of the submit the details
consumers and create pertaining to the
separate accounting fields to direction given by
capture the amounts collected the Commission.
as regulatory surcharge in
both of its financial and
commercial statements. The
Commission directs  the
Licensee to provide the details
of the regulatory surcharge so
collected for FY 2013-14 duly
certified by the statutory
auditor.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Turiff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

41. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10.2014

Eci Time % To ey
e . . Commission’s

No Description of Directive Period for Status of Compliance Query

compliance

2 | The Commission directs the | Immediate ! The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
Licensee to pay the applicable the interest on consumer i submit the details
interest on consumer’s security deposit is being ; of  the actual
security deposit as per the credited to the consumer’s | interest on
Orders of the Commission and account in terms of the . consumer security
submit the compliance report Supply Code and Tariff | deposit paid to the
with the next ARR filing. Orders of the Hon'ble : consumers in FY
Licensees are directed to Commission. 2014-15. Petitioner
ensure the timely payment of should also submit
the interest on security the details of the
deposit to the consumers. amount that is due

in FY 2014-15 for
the payment of
interest on security
deposit.

6 i The Commission directs the | Within 2 i The Petitioner humbly seeks | The Licensee must
Distribution  Licensees  to ; months some more time to comply : expedite the
formulate a mechanism so as | from  the | with the directives of the | process to comply
to  make their officials | issue of this | Hon'ble Commission. | with the direction
accountable by  providing ;| Order However presently maonthly ; given by  the
incentives or disincentives for review meetings are been | Commission.
achieverment or non- conducted in the form of
achievernent of the teleconference wherein the
distribution loss and the progress for each division is
collection efficiency targets. been monitored
The Policy should include all
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commission in this
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Deficiency Note on PuVVINL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

SI. i - s . Commission’s
No Description of Directive Period for Status of Compliance Query
compliance
Order

7 : The Commission further : Within 2 | The Petitioner humbly seeks [ The Licensee must
directs the Petitioner to sign | months some more time to comply | expedite the
the MoUs to be implemented ; from  the | with the directives of the | process to comply
at all levels and submit the | date of { Hon'hle Commission. with the direction
copy of the same to the ! issuance of given by the
Commission within 2 months | this Order Commission.
from the date of this Order. Petitioner  should

also  submit the
tentative time
required to comply
with the
Commission’s
Direction.

8 | The Commission directs the { Next ARR : The  Petitioner  humbly ! Petitioner should
Petitioner to provide the | filing submits that it has enclosed ;| submit the source-
actual power purchase data in a detailed power | wise details of the
the format specified by the procurement plan for the : actual power
Commission along with the ensuing year FY 2015-16 | purchased during
ARR Petition for FY 2015-16. along with the ARR Petition. | FY  2012-13, FY

2013-14 and FY
2014-15 (till
December) as per
the enclosed
Annexure 4- Power
Purchase Details.

9 i As regards timely filing of | Immediate | The Petitioner states that a | The  Commission
FPPCA the Commission once decision on the Petition filed : vide letter UPERC /
again directs the Licensees towards clarification/ | Secy. / D (Tariff) /
that they should file FPPCA in a modification of the FPPCA | 14-257 dated 28"
timely and regular manner in formula is still pending with : October, 2014, has
accordance with the the Hon'ble Commission, directed the
Distributio.n. Tariff Re-gulations, Once the final order of the Licensm?e to submit
2006 failing  which  the . . a detailed proposal

Commission is issued, the
Wi—:m::n QR'A;U ! 26
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

L sk

[4-Ashok MatE

, Lime Commission’s

No Description of Directive Period for Status of Compliance Query

i compliance

Commission may have to Petitioner would file such | as per the direction

resort to fake strict action submissions. given by the

against the Licensees, Commission in the
Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
Petitioner  should
comply with the
Commission’s
above direction.

11 | As regards the RPO Obligation | Next ARR | The Petitioner is procuring : Petitioner should
the Licensees are directed to . filing power from various | demonstrate that
ensure that they procure renewable energy sources : how it is going to
renewahle energy in such as bagasse based co- | comply with the
accordance with Regulation 4 generation plants, small | RPO obligation in
of the UPERC (Promotion of hydro power stations, | FY 2015-16
Green Energy through biomass based renewable | separately showing
Renewable Purchase energy plants, solar, etc with ; the  procurement
Obligation} Regulations, 2010 a view to promote green ; and obligation
during FY 2014-15 to meet energy sources and | from solar & non
their obligation. compliance with the UPERC | solar sources.

RPO Obligaticns.

15 | The Licensee is directed to file { 1 month | The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
a separate Petition for | from the | the prior period expenses / | expedite the
approval  of prior  period | jate of | incomes are recognised in | process and submit
eXp_e'nses / income?" _The issuance of : the financial statements in | the tentative time
Petition should clearly indicate ] ) ) .
the head-wise  year-wise this Order | compliance with the | lines for the same.
bifurcation of prior period Accounting Standards {AS 5)
expenses / incomes clearly (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
indicating the impact of such Loss for the Period, Prior
expenses / incomes on varicus Period Items and Changes in
ARR  components, and such Accounting Policies’ which
impact should not exceed the . .
normative expenses for any does not require year wise
particular year. classification of prior period

items. As there was no
statutory requirement of
uppct. (o Luckno¥-




Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Sl.
No

Description of Directive

Time
Period for
compliance

Status of Compliance

classifying" the prior items
with respect to the each
year to which they pertain,
such information was not
specifically depicted in the
audited accounts.

Considering this, the
expenses and incomes which
are omitted to be accounted
for in one or more financial
years are accounted for as
and when such omissions or
errors are detected.

However, given the directive
by the Hon’ble Commission,
the Petitioner has instructed

the field units to compile

such information. The
information made available
by the field units would be
compiled at the zonal level
and then zonal accounts
would be compiled at the
corparate level.

Given the complexity of this
task, the Petitioner seeks
waiver from immediate
submission of . this
information.

Commission’s
Query

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

E. ARR [ Tariff for FY 2015-16

42.

43

44,

45.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2015-16.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the workable
excel sheet. As regard the same, The Petitioner should submit detailed workable excel sheet for
projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2015-16.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact disc.

Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per consumer
(kWh} and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for each of the years between FY 2007-08
and FY 2014-15 till December, 2014 and for each consumer subh-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kw), sales per
consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years between FY
2007-08 and FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the supporting document for the actual number of consumers,

connected load (kW), sales per consumer {kWh) and sales per kw of connected load (kWh / kw) for
previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the first level of data collection and collation is at the
distribution division level. Subsequently, the data is collated at the zonal level and thereafter at the
discom level. The overall electricity sales is reflected in the audited accounts copy of which has
already been submitted by the Petitioner. The sales per consumer and sales per kW of connected
load are derived figures and not source level information.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the collated results of the number of consumers, connected

load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) are provided
in the load farecast model enciosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the estimated number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales{(MU),
sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each

category and subcategories with all possible scenarios {including consumption slab-wise, voltage —
wise, load-wise etc).
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

46,

47,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales
per consumer {(kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kw) for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with all possible scenarios {including consumption slab-wise, voltage ~

wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category as
per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December}:

i} No. of consumers

i} Contracted Load

i}  Consumption (MU)

iv]  Amount billed to consumers.

v) Amount collected from consumers.

vi) Consumption'per Consumer

vii}  Consumption per KW

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy as per enclosed
Annexure 3 - Subsidy Details from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):

i) No. of consumers

ii) Contracted Load

i) Consumption (MU}

. iv) Proposed amount of subsidy

v) Subsidy committed by GoUP

vi)  Approved by the Commission

vii)  Actual received from the GoUP

viii}  Amount billed to consumers.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVYNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

48. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14 as shown in the Table below:

Base Year
Particulars | | FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
(FY 2013-14)

Distribution Loss

24.73% 24.23% 23.55%
(PuVVNL)

As regard the same,

i} Further, the Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2014-15 (till December,
2014).

it} The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the FRP.

iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution Loss losses projected for
FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2014-15
(till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made availahle only on the annual
basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for
FY 2014-15 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major
reason for variation in the Distribution Josses projected for FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss
considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP
and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the substantial gap in the availability
of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the envisaged capital investments for
implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in
the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for
implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses
and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP. In the mean time the
Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2013-14 as the base year. Also it would be imperative

to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra Discom were projected considering the
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

49. Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same for each

sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra city have not been accounted for, in the

projections. The distribution losses for all the Discoms cansidered in the FRP are detailed as under:

- Base Year
Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
{FY 2013-14)

PVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
DVVNL
{Considering Torrent 27.55% 24.55% 21.55%
as Bulk Sales)
MVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
PUVVNL 22.00% 20.00% 18.00% |
Kesco 23.00% 21.00% 19.00% ]

year from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provision accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for the
same for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts are depicted

in the table below:

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13

50.

Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL | PVUNL | PuVUNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) ) 17,331.14 | 13,246.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07
Transmission Charge (Rs./kwh) 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts {Rs. Crore) 301.56 228.75 411.92 278.99 54.64
Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Kesco
Units Wheeled {MU) 13,420.95 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Transmission Charge (Rs./kwWh) 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 248.68 192.41 325.34 228.54 47.98

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY 2015-16,
however the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the same. As regard the

same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel model prepared for power

procurement plan for FY 2015-16.
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51

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement plan for FY
2015-16 is enclosed in a compact disc.

The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availability also from the new generating
stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy

availability (MU) and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations coming
in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning dates. The details
of the expected commissioning dates of the new generating stations considered in the ARR petition

are detatled as under:

Expected Expected I Expected
Name of Plant Commissioning | Commissioning | Commissioning
| , Date of Unit 1 Date of Unit 2 Date of Unit3 |
Anpara D Sep-15 Jan-16 NA*
Bara Jan-16 May-16 Sep-16
| Lalitpur May-15 Sep-15 Feb-16

52,

*not applicable

Further the estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power station has
been made on the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional tariff for Anpara D. The
cost estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based on the competitive bidding price
i.e Rs. 3.02 per kWh for the base year and for Lalitpur thermal power station the cost has been
estimated on the basis of cost plus model considering the UPERC norms prescribed in the
Generation Tariff Regulation, 2009. {Please note that the Generation Tariff Regulation, 2014 have
been notified by the Commission subsequent to filing of this ARR petition)

While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner has
considered the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses over the fixed charges approved by the
Commission in Review Order dated 14.11.2013. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit
the basis of considering such escalation of 4.10% on O&M expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses is the inflation

index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted average index of
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

53,

54.

55.

56.

57.

WPI and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations of the Hon'hle
Commission.

As regard the variable charges for UPRVUNL’s power stations, Petitioner has submitted that it has
considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the pericd April to September,
2014 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and
Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each month from April, 2014 to
September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time ta respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL stations as
per the actual bills raised by UPIVNL for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same
the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and variable charges for each
station and for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014, As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and

Fuel adjustment cost for each station of NTPC for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NHPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should

subimit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of NHPC for each month
from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges (single part) for NPCIL stations
as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of
NPCIL for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

U 34
R.A
sel
= e B
.l_‘|_?\;'|""?1l oA Han
pt\DLe L BRR oWl
i‘:’_‘,??(—“ mm.ﬂi-huq



Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

58,

59,

60.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase cost from IPPs / JVs, Petitioner submitted that it has considered the
cost (Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as per the as per the recent energy
bills raised for the period April to September, 2014, As regard the same the Petitioner should submit
the summary of actual variahle charges and fixed charges separately for each IPP / JV for each
month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability (MU) and

power purchase rate (Rs./kWh) considered for power procurement from following sources:

| ; | Energy Availability | Average Cost
Particulars
(MU) {Rs./KWh)

" Captive and Co-generation facilities 2865 4.90
Inter system exchange (Bilateral & PXIL) /Ul 4416 5.04
Solar Energy 84 11.81
NVVN Coal Power 352 3.00

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power purchase rate
from the above sources.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availability and power
purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the tie-ups, PPAs,
available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy has been estimated
considering the seasonal trends and seasonal requirement of short term power. The rates are
reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing year.

Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2015-16 have not been issued, the
base year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have been escalated by 4.10% in case of fixed charges (only on
O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 15% for gas based stations. Petitioner shouid
submit the justification for considering such escalation rates.

Licensee’s Response:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, “the cost of
energy available from State Generating Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved by the
Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shali be taken as per tariffs approved by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as
per the power purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Commission.”

The Regulations further provide that “the cost of power purchase from Independent Power
Producers (IPPs) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC
(Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost of power purchase from
IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the
Commission.”

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as IPPs in the State for FY
2015-16 has still not been fixed by the State and Central Commission. In the premises, the Petitioner
was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment for projecting the fixed

and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year.

61. The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance separately for FY 2010-11, FY
2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 upto December 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some mare time to respond to this query.

62. Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 2012-13,

FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 (till December) as per the enclosed Annexure 4- Power Purchase Details,
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

63. Petitioner should submit the workable excel mode! to arrive at the revenue from the existing Tariff
and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the
existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc

64. Petitioner should submit the following details consolidated for all four DISCOMs for FY 2015-16:
i)  Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales
i) Category-wise Revenue

iil} Average cost of supply
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65.

66.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 (c) has submitted that the
difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories
expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. Petitioner should submit in
detail how such allocation has been made along with the supporting computation.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting for the
open access of power in FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in tine with the consistent philosophy of the Hon ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

uPe

Particulars DVWNL  MVVNL PVVNL PUVVNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 14,434.97 24,336.84 17,243.94 : 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
| S.No. Particulars Units | FY2015-16
L1 Connected at 11 kv
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

I S.No. Particulars

FY 2015-16

Units
|- | Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) | Rs./kwh @ 0572
1l Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.357
h Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
: Wheeling WfAvg. Power | System  _ . |
g I1C
S No : Categories | Charge (D) Purchase Cost (C) loss(l) Total Cost ,.
HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 3.00% 8.074

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

Average Bi[li,ng.
Average Rate (inclusive of

Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy

S No. Categories Billing Rate Rezaton for computing Su!{'ch,a'r;ge

] CSS CsS

L . Surcharge) "T’
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) . 896 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 {Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 g61 i 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32

“T" — Projected to be 12% per annum

67. Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.2138.02 Crore during FY 2015-16. In this regard,

Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms of funds tie up

and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is
invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial

institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial

institutions and getting debt supporit is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in

the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note an PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

68,

69.

70,

In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. in this regards Petitiener should submit
the duly filled form F9{a) indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, additions during
the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the format of instead of only
total values for each sub head for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true up

orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be
financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital
subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been censidered as normative loan repayment.

After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order loan wise segregation neither has
any implication nor is possible

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the interest rate for the Interest on consumer deposit
has been considered as 9.00% based on the bank rate as at the beginning of FY 2015-16. However,
as FY 2015-16 has not begun so far, Petitioner should submit the justification in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee submits that the bank rate is announced by the Reserve Bank of India and the same is

subject to change normally on a quarterly basis which is announced as part of the Monetary Peolicy
by the RBI.

The rate of 9.00% is merely a projected number as the financial year 2015-16 has not started.

The same is subjected to the truing up based on audited account

As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts,
a. In line with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should
submit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2015-
16.
b. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off by it for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as per its Audited / provisional accounts.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

71.

72,

73.

Licensee’s Response:

{a) The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for identifying and writing off old
arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon'ble Commission during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15. Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee.

{(b) Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs.
65.39 crore in FY 2012-13 {audited accounts) and Rs. 5.41 crore in FY 2013-14 {provisional accounts).

It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2015-16 at a uniform _
rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted average rate of
depreciation rates specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As regard the same, the
Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned weighted average rate

in Ms. Exce! Format with proper linkages and formulas instead of punch in numbers.

Licensee’s Response

The_Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16

Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2015-16, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end

of each month of such financial year as Rs. 14.85 Crore. Petitioner should submit the basis of

"considering the same.

Licensee’s Response

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (ii) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirement would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and

supplies which have been considered-at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16.

The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 2873.01 Crore for FY 2015-
16 and revenue gap of Rs.2,774 Crore for truing up of FY 2012-13. it further submitted that, the total
revenue gap which needs to he recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune of Rs.

5,647.01 Crore along with carrying cost. In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify whether the
above gap includes the carrying cost or not.
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74,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not inciude carrying cost; however the same is allowable additionally.

If the above claimed Revenue Gap of Rs. 5,647.01 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then
Petitioner should submit the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed

computation in a workable excel sheets,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with
the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

Particulars Amount
{Rs. Crore)

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,774.00

Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 693.50
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 at existing tariff 2,873.02
Total 6,340.52

75. Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff) considering

the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue
Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and
the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

| Amount

Particul

articulars (Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 4009.97
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,774.00
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 693.50
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 2,873.02
Total 10,350.49
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Deficiency Note on PuVWNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

76. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the
Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue
gap, the whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may
lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission being the
Regularity Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff
shock.

77. The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVYNL, MVVNL, PuvVVNL and
DVVNL till end of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL gap
till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff}) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission
in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is
summarized in the table below:

Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Consolidated
Revenue Gap approved by the T
Commission in its Order dated 3,940.54 3777.82 283.18 4008.97 12,011.51

October 1, 2014

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition

AN 3,131.07 | 2,246.70 | 2,19811 | -2,774.00 10,349.89
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 782.77 561.68 549.53 693.50 2,587.47
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 3,758.62 | 1,637.49 | 2,388.97 | 2,873.02 10,658.10
2015-16

Total 11,613.00 | 8,223.69 | 5419.79 | 10,350.49 | 35,606.97

78. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in India:
s Average Power Purchase Cost
e Ratio of HT/LT consumers
* Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)
e Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public
Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

79.

80.

81.

32

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its Report on Performance of State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure 2’.

Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner to achieve 100%
metering in the Licensee Area by March 31, 2015.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actions taken by it to achieve 100% metering has been
duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-3’.

Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-
15 (till December}.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details towards installation of prepaid meters have been
duly informed to the Hon’ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-4°,

Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY
2013-14 and FY 2014-15. Petitioner should also submit the total revenue realized by the Licensee
though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the cross subsidy surcharge was approved by the Hon’ble
Commission only in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 which was issued on 01.10.2014. As such there

was no cross subsidy surcharge recovered for periods before the implementation of the tariff order
for FY 2014-15.

The Commission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff}/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain
information. Ih reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the
referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below:

"

1. Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers af single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 (b),
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

HV-1 (b} etc. after consultations with various stakeholders and speaficaﬁy the end
consumers affected.
2. Buased on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs
in LMV-6 category {for the first time) were approved by the Commission. You are
requested to submit the details as to how the approved tariffs {slabs & TOD rates) for FY
2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD metering system.
Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:
For an average consumer {rural domestic) whaot is the load & consumption per manth?
For an average consumer (urban dornestic} what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average consumer {rural commerciol) what is the load & consumption per manth?

NOO W oA w

For an average consumer {urban commercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

8. Foran average consumer (PTW) what is the load & consumption per month?

9. For an gverage consumer (LMV-6] what is the load & consumption per month?

10. For an gverage consumer (HV-1) what is the load & consur'nption per month?

11, For an average consumer (HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above (average consumer),
the %rise in their electricity bill year wise, since 2003 till date.”

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

83. The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff} / 14-257 dated October 28, 2014, has directed
the Licensee to submit a detailed proposal as per the direction given by the Commission in the Order
dated October 23, 2013, wherein the Commission had directed the Petitioner to submit a detailed
proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on ‘through rate’, or ‘average billing rate” as
suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of consumers and keeping their interest in
mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal before the Commission till date. Further,
the Commission has also directed the Petitioner to file the detailed computation of the FPPCA
formula for at least a year, along with the details of guantum, amount & source of all the Ul and
unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response:
It is submitted that the required proposal sought vide UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff} / 14-257 dated
October 28, 2014 has been submitted by the licensee on 29.12.2014. Copy attached as per the

Annexure-4A. Further as required by the Hon’ble Commission computation for FPPCA for the period
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

84.

85,

86.

of 9 months has also been submitted vide letter 1621 dated 30.06.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-4B..

The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to till date, for each year

along with the billing determinants (i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category
that availed the above subsidy.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner seeks some maore time to respond to this query..

The Petitioner should submit the Discom wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last
five years.

licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its Report on Performance State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure 5'.

The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from
inception to till date.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are summarized in the table below:

| Particulars FY2012-13 | FY2013-14
Energy Input into Discoms MU 16,033.71 16,528.91
Distribution Losses MU 4,113.79 | 4,186.39
Distribution Losses % 25.66% 24.73%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU 11,919.92 12,742.52
Collection Efficiency % 77.17% 90.75%
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Deficiency Nate on PUuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

87.

88.

89.

The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last five years {i.e. FY
2010-11 to FY 2014-15).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

—
Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
201112 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

Licensee’s Response:

The Petiticner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the past tariff orders under

separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-6”.

The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage
gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below;

-14
: FY 2012-13 kY 20.1.3 A
Particulars (True-up) {Provisional
P Accounts)
Revenue Gap 2,774.00 2,364.21
ACOS 6.62 7.24
ABR 3.45 3.90
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 47.82% 46.16%
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Deficiency Note on PUVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

90. The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain

categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 (2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:

{a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

{b} published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.
Section 45(3) (b) states that:

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the chorge for the actual electricity supplied.

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.

Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as
follows:

“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable chorges and Time differentiated tariff shall be
introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within

one year.....”

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the
Government. )

The benefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
(i) Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs. -

{ii} Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

(iii) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

F. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC (Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

91. As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under
the supervisicn of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study

should be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken.

Licensee’s Response:

Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is 10 be carried out
under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies in accordance with

the timelines stipulated in the MYT Regulations.

92. As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required 1o form  team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from QOctober 1, 2014,
Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also

submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
Hon’ble Commission. '

93. Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2015-

16 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
cross subsidy.

Licensee’s Response:

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within +20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon’ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

“3.43.10  The Hon’ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have a feasible solution that helps
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by
these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged
sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the

rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.
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Deficiency Note on PuvVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

3.43.11 In accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume electricity below a specified level may receive o special support through cross
subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

G. FRP related queries

94.

95.

The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working
capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered hy the Commission
are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2012-13. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2015-16 and Truing-up of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humhly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer cantributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2015-16 that
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2015-16. In respect of the same, the Petitioner
should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

96.

undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16,

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14
and FY 2014-15 (tili December) including:

i) Opening loan at the beginning of the year,

ii} Repayment during the year

iii} Closing balance of loan at the end of the year

iv) Effective interest rate

v) Actual interest paid.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recoghized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of caiculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative appreach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

H.

97.

98.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

Rate Schedule related Queries

The Petitioner should also submit a report ‘Changes proposed in Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16'
comprising of all the major and minor changes (including the rates) proposed in the Rate Schedule
for FY 2015-16. In this regards the Petitioner should submit a detailed explanation for each and
every change proposed by it in the following format: '

! l ' \ Estimated |

Reasons Design and Revenue

Existing | Proposed | why the | Bnalysis impact Any Other
Proposed : M
Rate Rate ok Change has | details of because of additional
ange |

Schedule | Schedule B | been proposed the ' Information

Proposed changes proposed

| changes
|

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, the reasons for the proposed change have been

elaborated in the-response to the specific queries titted under chapter named “Rate Schedule
related Queries”. '

The Bistribution Licensees have proposed a uniform tariff for all the State Discoms in the State of
Uttar Pradesh. As .regards the same, the Petitioner should submit a detailed note clarifying why the
uniform tariff must be applicable for all the Discoms giving appropriate reasons as to why the
Commission not issue different tariffs for each licensee as per the Act, Policies and Regulations
unless the Government of Uttar Pradesh issues directions under Section 108 for having ‘Uniform
Tariff’ across the State citing ‘Public Interest’.

Licensee’s Response:

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

“The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies. The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs
would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.”

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the

past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs,

99. Petitioner should submit the category-wise cross subsidy at existing tariffs and at proposed tariff for
FY 2015-16 ensuring that the proposed rates for each consumer category is within £20% of the
ACOS.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer category are within
+20% of the ACOS. The following table depicts the average revenue / unit % of ACOS:
Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars Average Averace Average | Average
Revenue Ruen-:‘:i;"if/ Revenue ter:f;jz f/
| {Rs/kWh) ACSS | {Rs/kWh) s
EMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 3.75 53% 4.01 56%
Dom: Rural Schedule 2.45 34% 2.45 34%
Dom: Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load 5.66 - 80% 6.00 84%
Other Metered Domestic Consumers 6.01 85% 6.56 2%
Life Line Consumers/BPL 2.65 37% 2.65 37%
LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 6.94 98% 7.58 107%
Non Dom: Rural Schedule 3.11 L 44% 3.61 51%
SN;;pI;om: Other Metered Non-Domestic 298 1% 8.46 119%
LMV-3: Public Lamps 6.27 88% 6.70 94%
LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 7.01 99% 7.27 102%
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets 1.46 21% 1.51 21%
LMV 6: Small and Medium Power 7.93 112% 8.30 117%
LMV-7: Public Water Works 7.13 100% 7.42 105%
LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals 5.46 77% 6.31 89%
LMV-9: Temporary Supply 9.37 132% 10.92 154%
LMV-10: Departmental Employees 2.30 32% 2.52 35%
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads 8.24 116% 8.54 120%
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars Average Rroises Average Avstace
Revenue / Revenue /
Reyepue unit % of Revehue unit % of
Wh 3 y R
15 (Rs/kWh) ACOS {Rs/kWh) ACOS
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power 7.20 101% 7.59 107%
HV-3: Railway Traction 7.35 104% 7.66 108%
HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P. Canals 6.84 96% 7.15 101%
Extra State and Bulk Supply 4.20 59% 4.34 61%
Consolidated Discoms 4.84 68% . 5.24 74%

100.

101.

102,

Petitioner has proposed a revised Tariff for FY 2015-16, for better understanding of the stakeholders
/ consumers the Petitioner should submit a detailed comparison of the existing and revised tariff
duly showing the all the components of the tariff along percentage change compared to the existing
tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, it is hurably stated that the overall impact on revenue has
been depicted as the percentage change for each consumer may not be homogenous due to varied

load profile and other parameters of different consumers.

Petitioner should submit the rate at which the consumers of HV-2 category are billed and are
supplied through industrial feeder under ‘Rural Schedule’.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the rates have already been provided in Para 3(B) of the
Proposed Rate Scheduled under HV-2 category.

The Commission in the General Provision of the Rate Schedule for FY 2014-15 has approved the

following provision:

“7 (ii} CHARGES FOR EXCEEDING CONTRACTED DEMAND:
If the maximum load / demand in any month of a consumer having TVM / TOD / Demand

recording meters exceed the contracted load / demand, then such excess load / demand shall be
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

levied equal to twice the normal rate apart from the normal fixed / demand charge as per the
maximum load / demand recorded by the meter,

However, in the ESC, 2005, the following has been provided:

“6.9 Billing in Case of Excess Load
[A) Where the installed meter has the facility of reading "Maximum Demeand’:

eeeeeennn () For the domestic connection, the chorges shall be two times of (Fixed charge or
demand charges for the maximum demand minus fixed charge or demond charge for contracted

load) * M, where M is the number of months for which maximum demand existed.”

The Petitioner should submit the appropriate modification in the existing provisions in line with the
Electricity Supply Code, 2005.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that provisions of the rate schedule are in accordance with the
inference of Section 154 (5) of the Electricity Act, 2003 and hence the same may be continued. Further
regarding billable demand licensee has submitted its comments vide letter No. 1141 dated 26.04.2014
copy enclosed as per the ‘Annexure -6A’.

103. In the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for recovery of
Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed “any two months”
instead of “beginning January and July” of every year for recovery of its blocked arrears. In this
regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change. Further, should also
propose the specific months in which it may want to launch the OTS Scheme.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon'ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. in this
background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

104. Further, in the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions refated to Surcharge waiver scheme for
recovery of Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensees has omitted the
following provisions;

Ui} evrenn Provided that the Surcharge Waiver Scheme (One time Settlement Scheme) shail not
be applicable for the consumers, who have availed the benefit of the above scheme once in last
three financial years.

{ii) Further, the licensee should also ensure that olf such cases of incorrect billing which are
pending for more than 3 months, disputes due to delay in issuance of first bill after release of
connection and delay in finaglisation of permanent disconnection shall be disposed of during the
period of the scheme in which it has been registered.

{iii) Further, the Licensee shall ensure that tiill the finalisation of the case in the above scheme, no

coercive gction should be taken against the registered consumers,

In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed omission.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon’ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not ¢nly io recover arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this

background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

105. In the General Provision, Para 16 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has added a
new pravision:

“16. For the purpose of billing up to 10KW load, the fixed charge will be computed on the basis of
contracted load.”

The abhove new provision seems to be in contradiction to the Para 6 of the Rate schedule: “Billable

load / Demand”. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers above 10kW are being billed on the basis of
kVAH based tariff as per the extant provisions. In this background, to avoid confusions for billing in

respect of consumers below 10kW, the afore-stated provision has been proposed.

106. The Licensees has omitted the clause 16 - “Solar Water Rebate” in the General Provisions of its Rate

schedule for FY 2015-16, which have been introduced by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the provision for ‘Solar Water Heater Rebate’ was
introduced suo-motu by the Hon'ble Commission in the tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Petitioner

requests the Hon’ble Commission to take a suitable decision towards such Rebate as it deems fit.

107. The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has specified that the tariff for all the unmetered

108.

categories shall be applicable only till March 31, 2015. However it has been observed that, the
Licensees in its Tariff Proposal / Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 has proposed the Tariff for various

unmetered categories also. Petitioner should submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that metering of ali un-metered consumers within a time frame
of 6 months is a daunting and incredible target considering the large consumer base which is
currently un-metered. However, the Petitioner has embarked towards the glorious' intention of
100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a phased manner. In this
background, the Petitioner hereby requests, to provide a dispensation in respect of the tariff for un-
metered consumers as prayed for in the proposed rate schedule for FY 2015-16.

In the General Provision, Para 18 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed
the following provision:

“Consumers who shift from unmetered to metered connection by 31°* March, 2015 shall be given
a rebate of 10% on Rate which shall be applicable tilf end of FY 2016-17.”

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 had allowed this benefit only to such consumers,
who will shift to metered connection by March 31, 2015. As the Tariff proposal submitted by the
Discoms is for FY 2015-16 i.e. from April 1, 2015, the above clause has to be suitably modified. In
view of the above, the Petitioners should make the necessary modifications in the Rate Schedule.

Licensee’s Response:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

109.

110.

111,

The Petiticner respectfully submits that the afore-stated provision has been retained to provide the
henefit of the provision of FY 2014-15 tariff order dated 01.10.2014 to the consumers who would be
covered by the above tariff order.

Petitioner should submit the % increase in Tariff for various sub-categories for the last 4 years i.e. as
per Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 {proposed). Petitioner
should ensure that such % increase must be submitted for each sub-category under the hroader

categories.

Licensee’s Respanse

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %

2010-11 NA
2011-12 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.25%
2014-15 - 11.28%

It has been observed that from last 2 years Petitioner has not proposed any tariff increase in LMV-5
unmetered agricultural consumers. Considering the fact that the Revenue Gap and ARR of the
Petitioner is increasing year on year, Petitioner should submit the justification for not proposing any
increase in the Tariff for the mentioned category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that no tariff increase has been proposed for un-metered
agricultural consumers based on 2 considerations: (i} with a view to encourage agricultural growth in
the State; and (ii) as subsidy is provided by the State Govt to subsidize the agriculture tariffs.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following provision:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

112.

113.

“a) Premises for residential / domestic purpose, Janato Service Connections, Kutir Jyoti
Connections, Jhuggi / Hutments, Places of Worship (e.g. Temples, Mosques, Gurudwaras,
Churches) and Electric Crematoria.

The Licensees have proposed addition of “Paying Guests/ Domestic Purpose (Excluding Guest
Houses)” to the above provision. In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the

proposed modification along with financial impact of the same in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed change is to align such consumers with LMV-1

category wherein the nature of usage of electricity is purely for domestic light, fan and power
purposes only.

The Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15 had proposed to change slabs for consumers
other metered category of LMV-1. [t has been observed that the Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for

FY 2015-16 has again proposed to revise the slabs, The Petitioner should submit the justification for
such frequent revision in the slabs.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues. .

It is humbly submitted that the Hon'ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner in the proposed Rate Schedule has also modified slabs in other categories also, thus in
view of the same and to have the best estimate of the revenue at the proposed slabs, Petitioner
should submit the change in the billing determinants (sales, no. of consumers & lcad) as per existing
slabs and the proposed slabs, as such modification would result in shifting of consumers from one

category / sub-category / slab to another category / sub-category / slah.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commmission’s
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Deficiency Note on PuYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

114.

115.

116.

Ta-riff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the billing determinants, it is submitted that the licensee has herein enclosed the
calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which provides the requisite
details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with

respective changes in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both existing tariff
and for proposed tariff, .

Licensee’s Respanse:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the revenue models which contain the workable excel files in

respect of revenue assessment at current tariff and at proposed tariff are herein enclosed in the
form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Petitioner has modified the slab of the energy charge for the Life Line Consumers to 50 units from
the existing level of 150 units as approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the
revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the justification towards the proposed revision in the tariff
rates and slabs for lifeline consumers is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-7", Further, the
impact on revenue assessment of the proposed change on the category has been submitted in the
revenue assessment model enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the Licensees
has introduced Minimum Charge of Rs. 700 / kW / Month for “category {c)”. In this regards the
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Deficiency Note on PUVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

117.

118.

Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed modification and the methodology for

arriving at the above value.

Licensee’s Response:

It is respectfully submitted that a petition for imposition of MCG for LMV-2 consumers was filed by
the Petitioner on 02.07.2014 vide Letter No. 1651/RAU/Petition dated 02.07.2014. Such Petition
contained the detailed justification towards the rationale for imposition of such charges. A copy of
such Petition is herein enclosed and marked as “Annexure-8" and is requested to make such petition
a part of the current proceedings.rFurther, the MCG rate proposed for the ensuing year is in line
with the increase in the cost of service from the previous year.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the
Petitioner has revised the slabs for unmetered categories and other metered categories. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the
revenue and respeétive change in the billing determinants sub category wise / stab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’ Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various

pertinent issues.

Regarding the financial implications of the proposed changes, it is submitted that the licensee has

~herein enclosed the calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which

provides the requisite details.
It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-3: Public Lamps, the Commission has
approved the following provision:

“4. For 'Muaintenance Charges’, ‘Provision of Lamps’ and “Verification of Load” refer ANNEXURE 15.2.2.”
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-3 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-3. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

119. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-4; Light, Fan & Power for Public Institutions
and Private Institutions, the Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following
provision:

LMV-4 [A)- Public Institutions:

{c) Religious and charitable Institutions including orphanage homes, old age homes and those
providing services free of cost or ot the charges / structure of charges not exceeding those in
similar Government operated institutions.”

The Llicensee has proposed addition of “Hospitals, Colleges” to this category. In this regards the

Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification. Further the Licensees
should also submit the following:

a. Tariff Design Philosophy for proposed addition in the existing provision
b. Financial Impact on the tariff of these consumers
c. Components of Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, Connected Load and Sales -

of these consumers i.e. consumers pertaining to Hospital and Colleges who will now shift to
LMV-4 category.

d. Category under which these consumers were categorised before.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits as the prevailing tariff structure all the religious and charitable
institutions, or old age homes are covered under 4A category, While charitable hospitals comes
under LMV 4B category. The Charitable hospitals and colleges provide services free of cost or highly
subsidised. In the earlier definition, there was lack of clarity due to which there was several
instances where vigilance dept. .had initiated punitive measures without realising that such hospitals
and colleges were aperating for charitable causes and were covered under LMV-4A. In order to

provide more clarity, the proposed modification has been made to ensure that such category of

consumers squarely fall under LMV-4A category..
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

120.

121

It has been observed that the for LMV-5 category , the Minimum Charges for Urban Schedule has
been decreased from Rs. 220 / BHP / month to Rs. 160 / BHP / month. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the justification for the same considering such a huge revenue gap proposed by the
Licensees for FY 2015-16 along with a high amount of Regulatory Asset yet to be recovered.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers of Bundelkhand were being billed at the
Urban Schedule due to higher hours of supply. However, there is significant poverty in the farming
segment of Bundelkhand and they harvest only a single crop in the entire year. It was felt that
higher minimum charges were counter-productive and injustice was being done with those

consurmers In this background, the proposed modification has been requested by the Petitioner.

As regard to the Time of Day Tariff the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has ruled as
under:

“It has been ohserved that apart from shifting the timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the
off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased the number of hours applicable for the peak period
and has reduced the number of hours applicable for off-peak and normal period which will effectively
increase the tariff for the consumers. It may be noted that by implementing the ToD Tariff, the peak
load gets shifted and the distribution Licensees gain in the form of reduction in power purchase
expenses gs the additional energy supplied to the consumers during peak hours are typically
purchased from a costlier source. The Commission is of the view that the ToD tariff should be a tool
only to effectively undertake the DSM measure and flatten the load curve but not as a source of
additional revenue. Further, any revision in the ToD Tariff should not have any additional impact on

the total revenue as the Distribution Licensees are already getting benefited by better power

purchase planning and savings in power purchase expenses. Thus, the Commission is of the view

that accepting any TOD design which would increase the effective tariff of the consumers would
not be appropriate and would unduly burden the consumers. The Commission in this Tariff Order

has therefore not made any change in the TOD slabs applicable for LMV-6 and HVY-2

. categories.” {(Emphasis added)

It has been observed that, the Petitioner in its Tariff Proposal for FY 2015-16 has submitted the revised

TOD structure which is similar to that that of its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15. It seems that the

Petitioner has not undertaken any exercise with regard to the huge concern raised by the stakeholders

/ industry association during the public hearings for ARR / Tariff process of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner
should submit the justification regarding the proposed TOD Structure along with the detailed analysis
for reaching out the proposed structure.
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Deficiency Note on PUVYNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

122

123.

Licensee’s Response;

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9'.

The Commission has already raised it concern regarding the impact of TOD structure in the total
revenue, as TOD structure is considered as a demand side management measure and not as a
additional source of income for the Licensees. It can also be observed that apart from shifting the
timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased
the number of hours applicable for the peak period and has reduced the number of hours applicable
for off-peak and normal period which will effectively increase the tariff for the consumers. The
Licensees should submit such a TOD structure which should not have any impact on the tariff of the

consumers as well as any impact on the revenue side.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9’,

Based on the proposal of the Petitioner the Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014
approved the tariff for LMV-6 consumers based on consumption i.e. tiil 1000 kWh / month and more
than 1000 kWh / month. Further there also exists Time of Day Tariff for the mentioned category. It
has come to the notice of the Commission that it is technically not feasible to incorporate both the
consumption based tariff and TOD tariff in the installed meters. The Distribution Licensee should

submit that under such a scenario how the consumers of LMV-6 are being billed.

" Licensee’s Response:

124,

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the hilling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

Petitioner should alsa submit the steps being taken up to ensure the billing of LMV-6 is being done

as per the approved Tariff for various consumption based slabs and time of day Tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.

Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

125.

126.

127.

the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consurners wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs in LMV-6
category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. Petitioner should submit the details

as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the
TOD metering system.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the hilling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'ble Commission itself.

As regard the Time of Day structure:
i) Petitioner should submit its annualized average hourly load curves for FY 2010-11 to FY 2013-
14 along with its proposal for any change in TOD structure based on the samée.

ii) Petitioner should also submit a comparison of its hourly load curve with the hourly load curve
of northern region.

iil) Petitioner should also submit the annualized average electricity prices at various hours of day

prevailing in the power exchanges,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TGD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-9’.

Petitioner should also submit a comparison of time slots in other States under which the TOD tariff
is applicabie,

Licensee’s Response:

The petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD structure in other states is provided in the table
below:
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

i

‘ ] LR AR During Off-Peak Hrs
Hrs
e = e
Stat Applicabili Month 9 %
ates pplicability Aonths Applicable Shage Applicable bage
ol Change i Change
| in Rate in Rate

Delhi whose Sanctioned Load/MDI is

All consumers except domestic, Apr-Sep | 1500-2400 | +20% | 0000-0600 | -25%

50kW/54kVA or above Qct-Mar | 1700-2300 +20% 2300-0600 -25%

Punjab | Large Supply industrial category Oct-Mar | 1800-2200 0% 2200-0600 | -16%

mp HV Categories Apr-Mar | 1800-2200 | +7.5% | 2200-0600 | -15%

128. Petitioner should also submit the installation status of TOD meters for all the categories where TOD

tariff is applicable. Petitioner should submit the number of consumers where the TOD meters are

yet to be installed and how the hilling is being done in absence of TOD Meters.

Licensee’'s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters would be installed in a phased manner.

Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. Till the interim, the billing is
being done without TOD tariff.

129. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-8: State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube

130.

Well & Pumped Canals, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“4 For finding out net load during any quarter of the yvear for this category refer ANNEXURE 15.2. 37

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for
the LMV-8 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of
the Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same
under LMV-8. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16
as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-9:Temporary Supply, the Licensee has
proposed addition of following condition to Energy Charge of metered categories:

“From 3rd Year onwards: Base Tariff applicable for current year plus additional 10% of the
applicable tariff.”
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Deficiency Note on PuVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Toriff for FY 2015-16

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated clause has been introduced to appropriate

charge the consumers who have availed temporary supply connection for constructing residential
house and to avoid misuse of such connection.

131. Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with
respective changes in the billing determinants for LMV-9 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the revenue assessment model for proposed tariff has been
herein enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

132. In the Rate Schedule of FY. 2014-15 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“For ‘Other Provisions’ and ‘Mode of Payment’ for Departmental Employees refer ANNEXURE
15.2.1.”

Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-10 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-10. it is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved b;/ the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

133. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Llicensees have specified that the Additional charges for employees using Air
Conditioners would be applicable between April and September. Further, in this regard, UPPCL has
also submitted a letter on December 15, 2014, vide Letter No. 3026 / RAU / Tariff Order / 2014-15.
The Petitioner should also submit the justification for the proposed changes to make it a part of
current proceedings as well.

Licensee’s Response:
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The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Honble Commission has already issued an Addendum in
this regard vide Ref: UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/15-1803 dated 19.01.2015.

134. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16, under other provisions of the Departmental Employees, the

135

Licensees have introduced the following clause:
“Concerned executive engineers will take an affidavit from all employees and pensioners that the
electricity supplied to their premises is being used exclusively for the purpose of domestic
consumption of themselves and their dependants. It will have to be certified by the
employees/pensioners that such electricity is not being used for any other purpose ar to uny
individual to whom his house has been rented out. Without any prejudice to any legal action as

provided in the legal framework, any misuse to above effect shall invalidate him from the facility
of LMV-10 on permanent basis.”

liv this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the above mentioned clause has been proposed so as to

ensure that there is no misuse of electricity by the departmental employees.

It has been observed from the approved Rate Schedule that, except in case of HV-3 category all the
other consumers having power factor below 0.95 (leading) shall billed as per kVAh tariff. Leading
power factor compensates the dominating lagging power factor which in turn improves the system
operation. In such a case why only the consumers having leading power factor above 0.95 and
specially the consumers of HV-3 category should be given the benefit by considering their power
factor as unity. The Petitioner should explain that why such benefit should not be passed on to all
the other consumers having leading pdwer factor.

Licensee’s Response:

lt is submitted that the HV-3 category is applicéble to railway traction loads only. In the event of an
electrical braking {regenerative braking) applied for reducing the engine speed, it is observed that
the hack energy produced by the motor windings tend to generate some electrical energy, which is
pumped back into the system. However, such wave form is not sinusoidal in nature, and also
contains spikes and harmonics which are harmful for the system, especially the transformers. A kWh
meter may read this energy as kWh import, but such energy is like selling a fruit and getting back the
useless pulp.

It is also submitted that railway traction system consists of multiple sections having their own
substations. As per the normal practice, capacitor banks are installed in each substations which are

always kept switched on. When a train crosses a particular substation, the load on that substation
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136.

137.

138.

135.

became zero, but due to energised capacitor bank, heavy capacitive current flows into the system,
which is in no way beneficial to the system of the licensee. Therefore, no change in the present tariff

structure is recommended.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers having leading power factor of more
than 0.95.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers in HV-3 category having leading power
factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern

Railway and Narth Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should also submit the financial impact, if such benefit is passed on 1o all the

consumers which are having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hon'ble Commission may kindly refer to the reply in the aforementioned section.

A relevant para of the Commission’s Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014 is as below:

“g. PROVISION RELATED TO SURCHARGE WAIVER SCHEME FOR RECOVERY OF BLOCKED
ARREARS: )

(i) The Licensee may, on a decision by its Board of Directors, launch a Surcharge Waiver Scheme
(One time Settlement Scheme) beginning January and July of every year, for a period of two
months each, for recovery of its blocked arrears by waving off surcharge to the extent not
exceeding 50% of overall surcharge for which no approval of the Commission shall be required.
Provided that the impact of such surcharge waiver shall not be allowed as pass through in the
next ARR / Tariff or true-ups. In this regard, the Licensees would have to submit the certificate
duly verified by the statutory auditor, of the surcharge waived for any previous year along with
the ARR / Tariff Petition of the ensuing year.”
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140,

141.

142,

143,

It may be observed that as the impact of surcharge waiver which resultantly reduces the income /
revenue of the Petitioner should not be passed on to the ARR, therefore such income needs to be
considered in the ARR and should be borne by the Petitioner, As regard the same, Petitioner should
submit the details of OTS Scheme launched by it and the impact on the income / revenue (certified
by Statutory Auditor) due to surcharge waivers and confirm whether such amount has been

considered in the total revenue of FY 2012-13 while claiming the Truing up for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks same more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the full details of all the OTS Schemes launched in FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-
15.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the definition of 'Rural Schedule' and 'Urban Schedule' along with the
criteria of putting a certain area in either of the two schedules. Petitioner should also submit the

details of the authority or the officer who decides on the same.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hon'ble Commission in its tariff orders provide for the definition of ‘rural schedule’ and ‘urban

schedule’ and the billing is being done accordingly. Further, the SLDC is the appropriate authority in
this regard.

Petitioner should submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be c¢harged from the end
consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 (b}, HV-1 (b} etc.

after consuliations with various stakeholders and specifically the end consumers affected.

Licensee’s Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission.

As each multi-storey building has different consumer, consumption and load mix and in case the end
consumers would get billed as per the applicable tariff depending on the their category, slabs etc.
then ideally the tariff payable by the single point supplier should be different. Petitioner should

explore such mechanism where in the Tariff for the single point supplier would depend on its
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specific consumer, consumption and load mix which can be verified by the Distribution Licensee.
Then in such case instead of specifying the tariff for single point supplier a mechanism can be given
in the Rate Schedule by which the applicable Tariff for each single point buyer may be dretermined.
All the relevant details for such determination of applicable tariff can be obtained by the
Distribution Licensee. Considering the above, the Petitioner should submit the detailed proposal for
such mechanism. Petitioner should explore a mechanism that how the electricity usage under
common facilities shatl be shared among the beneficiaries.

Licensee’s Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate

revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission.

144, Petitioner should also submit the mechanism to compute the estimated revenue for FY 2015-16 if
any such mechanism is adopted for single point buyers in LMV-1 and HV-1 category.

Licensee’s Response:

Not applicable considering the Response to Query No. 142 and 143.

l. Additional Queries

145. The Licensees has proposed to reduce the number of hours of supply in FY 2015-16, a comparison of
Petitioners proposal in ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 and FY 2014-15 is shown below for

reference:

Description No. of Hours projected | No. of Hours projectec! by
by the Discoms in | the Discoms for FY 2015-16
Petition for FY 2014-15

Mahanagar - M 23:.00 21:30

District - D 21:00 17:30

Commissionary — C 23:00 20:15

Rural - R 11:38 10:00

Bundelkhand - B 19:00 21:00

Petitioner should submit the justification for reducing the number of hours of supply.
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Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has projected the supply hours for the ensuing year based

146

147.

148.

149,

on the actual supply hours for the first five months of FY 2014-15.

. Petitioner should also explain that how the total sales are increasing in FY 2015-16 if the number of
hours of supply is reducing.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the total sales are driven primarily by the load growth and
due to regularization of illegal connections,

The Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has directed to undertake 100% metering by
end of FY 2014-15. However, the Petitioner in its Petition has proposed to reduce the unmetered
consumers by only 10% and 20% in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively. Further, Section 55 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 stipulates as follows:

“55. (1) No licensee shall supply electricity, after the expiry of two years from the appointed
date, except through installation of a correct meter in accordance with regulations to be made
in this behalf by the Authority:”

As 100% metering is mandatory as per the Act, Petitioner should submit the details of the
provisions under which it has propased to canvert unmetered consumers by only 10% and 20%
in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversian of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and chalienges of
metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should also submit the justification of the 10% and 20% conversion of unmetered

consumers in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively, why such conversion rate cannot be more.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of
metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petiticner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge applicable for each category of consumers in
FY 2015-16 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet.
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Reqguirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall

consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

i Particulars

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

DVVNL  MVVNL PWNL  PuVVNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 14,434.97 24,336.84 17,243.94 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
. R T —
i Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
l Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.357
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
L e : B \T\Ehee‘li‘ng Wit. Avg ‘..F;ow‘er y System Al
S No. T
o = gsone _ Charge (D) Purchase Cost (C)  Loss (L) ol C_OSt_
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074
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CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

~ Average Billing
Average  Rate (inclusive of

Cost of Supply  Cross Subsidy |

S No. Categories Billing Rate Rezathry for computing Sull:ch_a:ge
: i CSs Css
— Surcharge) T" S b Wl
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.96 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 3.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 {Supply above 11 kV ) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 {Supply at 11 kV) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.06 7.90 7 7.582 0.32
“T” — Projected to be 12% per annum

150.

The Petitioner should submit the actual revenue collected from the consumers for FY 2012-13
depicting the breakup of the revenue received for that particular year i.e. FY 2012-13 and the arrear
received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon'ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3,10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated os income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon’ble ATE in its
abave mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
aeccordance with the philosophies and principles iaid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit g copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, s detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded o final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.” B
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151.

152,

153.

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2004-05 to FY
2014-15 {till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amaunt to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosaphies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution ticensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Grder and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2012-13. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2012-13 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in
FY 2012-13. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted
to the Hon'ble Commission in FY 2014-15 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of india. The Petitioner further submitted
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154.

that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14. It has come to the notice of the Commission that, Licensees have submitied
lower distribution loss target to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. As regard the same, the Petitioner
should submit the justification of adopting a 2% reduction approach while it has committed to
improve the losses up to a level of 18.70 % in the FRP for FY 2015-16. It is surprising that the
Licensees have deviated from their own commitments. Also it is not clear as to how and in how
many vears, the Licensees plan to reach near the national Target of Line loss i.e. around 15 %.
Licensees in this regard should submit a detailed justification for estimating higher distribution loss
target for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the loss levels have linkage with the supply hours, consumer
base and such similar factors. Considering this, the loss levels are dynamic and are not sacrosanct to
move in a linear direction in all circumstances. The loss levels are approved in tariff proceedings by

the Hon'ble Commission and the Annual Revenue Reguirement is accordingly worked out.

It has been observed that the Distribution Losses in FY 2008-09 had been drastically reduced as
compared to the losses in FY 2007-08. For reference the same are depicted below:

Discom FY 2007-08 | FY 2008-09 | Difference (Absolute) | % improvement in
losses
UPPCL level 36.75% 28.40% : -8.35% 22.72%
DVVNL 30.30% 25.57% -4.73% 15.61%
MVVNL ’ 24.59% 20.65% -3.90% 15.86%
PYNNL 29.39% 26.62% ) -2.77% 9.42%
PUVVINL 27.76% 24.72% ~-3.04% 10.95%
KeSCO 40.77% 25.86% T 14.91% 36.57%

Considering the capability of the Distribution Licensees, Petitioner should explain that why in FY 2015-

16, it has proposed to improve its losses only by 2%.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the loss level achieved in any one historical year cannot be

considered to be a benchmark for future years. The loss level in any year is also influenced by the level

of input, supply hours and such other factors. Also with a lower base, achieving the same higher
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percentage improvement is not possible. The Petitioner humbly states that the loss levels projected in

the ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 may kindly be considered.

155.

156.

157.

158.

Petitioner should submit the increase in the total revenue due to proposed increase in Tariff for FY
2015-16. Petitioner should also submit its proposal to recover the remaining revenue gap after

proposed in increase in tariff separately for each State Discom.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 {a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in

variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated October 14, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources to encourage voluntary

disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted load.

Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmental employees. In the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased mannetr. In this background, the Petitioner her-eby submits that the departmental employees

would be metered after metering of un-metered consumers where the Licensee is facing-more
losses.

The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It shou'ld
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.

The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-4.

Licensee’s Response:
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158,

160.

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the
submission of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.

Recently the prices of crude oil have reduced from levels of 140 dollar per barrel to 50 dollar per
barrel, further imported coal prices have also reduced drastically. As the reduction in fuel prices
would impact energy charges of the power purchase being procured by the Distribution Licensees,
the Petitioner should submit a detailed note explaining the impact of the same on its ARR for FY

2015-16, especially on the power purchase procurement cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the power purchase mix of the state is pre dominantly
thermal based which constitutes over 80% of the total capacity available; remaining being hydro and
nuclear based and marginally through renewable sources. Further, the plants with which the
Licensees have PPAs are located in the hinterland and are fed by linkage coal supplied by CIL. Even
though the imported coal prices have reduced considerably in the recent months, the CIL has not
reduced the prices of the coal supplied by it. The UPRVUNL stations are not using imported coal and
complete coal requirement is heing met from CIL. The units of BEPL are also using indigenous coal.
Only Rosa TPS and some units of NTPC use imported coal for the generation of contracted capacity
towards the shortfall from indigenous coal.

The variations in the calorific value and prices of fuels are an automatic adjustment to the
generators through the fuel price adjustment which is raised through supplementary bills on a
monthly basis. Similarly, the fuel and power purchase price adjustment in retail tariff is available for

adjustment on a quarterly basis as per the extant rule and framework.

Petiticner should also submit the details of the reduction in average power purchase cost in recent
months i.e. {April, 2014 to December, 2014) resulted due to reduction in fuel prices.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the response to the Query No. 159 may be referred to and
the sare is not being repeated here for the sake of brevity.
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. Parhculars i3 NOWMOf *cug:.mm reporting perigd pr:;mus réporting period
L E@U!TY AND. LEABILIT!ES
{1) Shareholders funds 1’ : : i
" (a) Share Capital 1 349487765000 162954495000 o
{b) Reserve & Surplus : : = (329053726677) : (2942’504930??] 3
{<) Money received under'share warants - R -
-{2) Share Application Money pending Allotment: - 3 7244500113 F 172{89895319 _
{3) Non-Current Liabilities ] ; e g
- (@) Long:Term Bomrowings - 4 . -291_8(3324&588' ; 172472804585
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (N&t). ; oo ; -
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities i 5 921611825 ‘92'1_6.1 1825
(d) Other Long-Temm:Provisions 3 - -
[4) Current liabilities : : L
~ (a) Short-Tenn Bomowings 8 11167575923 10961391741 -
{b) Trade Payable et 194841251332 177381505080
{c) Other Current Liabililies 8 5770882855 4018496315
- (d):Short=Term Provisions. .. SR - =
TOTFAL ' 532283117850 - 406638703898
R —
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a)Fixed Assets
() Tangile Assels 9 262593588 255077873
(i} Intangible Assets  ° - -
{iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 10 2036714791 2038783817
{iv) Intangible Assets under Development : - 4 Sl
(b)Y Non-Cumrent Investments A 1. 19000526295 18692537774
{c) Deferred Tax Assels (Net) e 26, 8- -
{d) Long-Term loans and advances 12 1855766257 1855766257
{e) Other Non-Cument Assets. i3 296382679170 17693038434
{2) Cumrent Assels
{a) Current Invesiments b =
{b) Inventories i4 1441068858 1440582598
{¢) Trade Receivables 16 146353623580 341437415187
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 5247837802 1701655919
{e) Short-Term Loans. and Advances § i 304550873 147572931
(f) Other Current Assets - 18 57608119116 19688338033
Inter Unit Transfers 1789332519 1688935059
Significant Accounting Policies 29(A)
Noles on Accounts ; i 29{B)
Note 1 te 2%(B) form Integral Part of Accounts.
“TOTAL /) 5;522831 12959 2 405635703898
(mgarwai) T (A“ Gupta) {S.K.Agérwal) “{A.P.Mishra)
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i) i L & Note No: ; Repnrtmg Pericd Pfeﬂousﬂepmﬂng a-iod
“Al) Revenue from’ Oper"huns (Gross) : 19 - _265170113142 266140672‘?’??
“fi); Otherlncome . S G " 47em85102
{luj TOT# -REVENUE‘{H!I) 25‘6317537879
B(‘PENSES 7
‘1 Costof Malsnais Consumed: Sl =5 _
-~ 2 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (PowerPurchased). 2l 295579304505 256723419853
.3 Changes in Inventories of Finished, { - = e
Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in'Trade - ; ‘
.4 Employee Benefits Expense (Employee Cost) - e 1789458472 1186325461
5 Finance Cosls (Interest and Finance Charges) el .- 1979849702 24069174830
6 Depreciation and Amortization expense 24200 21341736 - 19141718
7 Other Expenses ;
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses . 25 - 182850051 241676008
b} Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 26 60953891 72367564
. £):Brd Debts & Pfovjslcns 2T 26197175824 16272646392
: 301733675678 2975747121926
Proiil before Prior Period !ncomef(Expendnure} y:Exceptional and e = :
V' Edraordinary ftems and Tax (Il - IV) : {35431988721) (31257134047)
Vi Prior period income/{Expenditure) 23 638755121 4038714886
Y Exceptionalitems =, ] - e
Vil Profitbefore Exdraordinary Items and Tax{(V - VI V!l) {34783233600) (272184568151)
IX_Exiraordinary ioms : ol
X Proficbefore Tax VIl - iX) (33793233500} {27248469151)
X1 Tax expense: :
a) Curenl Tax Z
b) Defered Tax - - . -
Xl Proft{Loss) for the Period from Cnntlnumg Gﬁérahons {X-X) {24793233600) - (ZR218469151)
Xi Profiti{Eoss) from Disconilinuing Operations - -
XIV Tax Expense -of Discontinuing Gperations - -
XV Profiti{l cs8) from Discontinuing Operaticns (Aﬁerﬁx}(fﬁi&i‘i?). raaa - -
: (84793233600) (2721846015)
a) Basic (194.92) (167.03)
By Diuted _ (194.92) (167.03)
Significant Accounting Policies 29 ;
Noles on Accounts - .ogmy
Note 119729{B) form. integral Part-of Accounts. 74 rEe ot T = /) P O
: (AR Gupta)  (sKAgarwal) (AP Mishia)
Company’ Secretary General Manager Difector {(Flnance) Managing Director
{Part Time) (Accounts) 4 iy
Place : ~ Lucknow :

Subjeat to our report of even date

For; R:M. Lall'& Co.
Chartered -Accountants

Fnu.u"mpuos:szc

== Partner
L3 Hp. 071446

(FtiP._sewan} b -
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- U.P.POWER

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN' LUCKNOW.

' SHARE GAPITAL R R
LA e - (Amount inRs:)
_ Parficutars - Asat3t032ms | Asat3toszon
.{'.:".\'.'? : -

[51 At:iTZHQRlSEI}
40000{3000 Equity shére of par valig’ of Rs. 1ww-‘ééch i e oy T 000000000:
{previous y&ar 400000000 Equity share of par value R5.1000/- edch) "W’ w
(BLISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FUELY PAIDUP :
349487769 Equity share of par value Rs.1000)- each . =
{previous year 162954496 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/- each) o = :

(of the above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully pand up pursuant to + 349487765000 - 1-62954495900‘
UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration olner than.cash) ok :

: _TOTAL" 349487769000 162954496000

a) During the year, the Company has issued 188533273 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only and has not-bought back

any-shares.

b) The Company has only one ciass of equity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/ per share.

¢} During the year ended 31st March 2013,no dividend has been declared by board due to
heavy accumulated loss.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares.in the Company:

)

Shareholder's Name Asat31.032013 As at 31.03.2012
No. of'shares Y%age holding No. of shares Y%age holding
Govemment of UP — -
349487769 100% 162054496 100%
¢)}Reconciliation of No. of. Shares (Amount in Rs.)
oo ey Issued during the year | Buyback during the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2013
31.03:2012 : %
162954496 186533273

340487769

KUSUMAAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTIBHAWAN, LUGKNOW: © = - =

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars

{Amountin Rs))

* Capital Resetves

@ Consumers Coniribttions towards.

Service Line and other charges
As per last inancial statement

(i Subsidies towards Cost of Capital .

- assets
As per last financial statement:

16157947

Asat31.03.2012

T 7729354675 2729354675
As per tast financial statement. (257 106005699) (269887536548)
- Add:- Profitf(i.oss)-for the year as per i s ey S il el
ERa S LR (34793233600) (331899239200)  (27218469151)  (297106005698)
TOTAL (320053706677) ~  (294260493077)
- : NOTE-3
SHARE AERPLICATION MONEY i
{Amountin Rs.
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 . As at31.03.2012
Share Application Money _ 7244500113 172188895319
Bending for allotmentiothe Govt. of iR} : - A T e
i ~ TOTAL e — 72AAE00113 172189895319)
Reconciliation:of Share Application Money {A-m_ount-in Rsj
Share Application Money Received Allotted Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2012 | during the year | during the year -2z on 31.03.2013
172189695319 21587877794| 186533273000 : 7244500113

- adefsisar
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U.P. POWER CORPOR{\T!OM LIM ED

: s : gt NOTE-4
LONGETERM BORROWINGS: : !
SRR : : : {Amount in RsJ *
i Paicwlars | asadoasis | Asatateszon |
A. SECUREDLOAN- ; = St S :

" (a}WORKING CAPITAL TERM LOAN : :

" ()UnionBankofindia - - Sl e sl T | 13915439167

(Hypoﬁ‘xecaﬁon ofspecified Substahon of - - 3 A ; : il
UPPTGL and charge on rece;vabies)

{ii) Allahabad Bank :
{(Hypothiecation of specuﬁed Substahcm of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables) : ; ;

(i) Dena:Bank ik o . o ' " 3708295550 -
(Charge against receivables) Ho ERISC ; e

{iv) Indian:Overseas Bank e
(H thecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{v) Central Bank of iridia =
(I-iypoihecatmn of specn" ed Substation of
UPFTCL & Charge on receivables)

- {vi) State Bank-of India S : ¢ 0 5975300000
(Hypathecalion of specified Substation 01‘? = : :
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables) {

{vil} Canara Bank :
(Hypothecatlon of specified. Substatlcm of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

(vii) Punjab Natiorial Bank
(Charge against receivables).

{ix) Vijaya Bank
{Charge against receivables)

{x) Bank-of India
(H athiecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on recewab!es)

(xi) Oriental Bank of Commerce
cation of specified Substation of
. UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{xii} UEO Bank
(Hypothecation of spacified Substation of
URPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{xiii} Bank of Maharastra
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of
UPFTCL & Charge on recewables)

{xiv} Bank of Baroda -
(Charge agamst receivables)

{xv) Purijab & Sirid Bank g © ' 5198200000
(Charge against receivables) ;

{xvi) Corporation Bank ; 2 =50

i 20962213547

0 - 5BB6414674

0 19724188579,

0 15500413235

0 24963773186

0 ] 5315666747

ey R 4156509178

a _ 10142984062

0 8137432863
0 i 2497593031

0 ' 4102474862

6215092284 -
(Charge against receivables) ; : : E
© 1 (xvii) SouthindianBank i . 1038211734 .
5 (Charge against receivables) i . :
- (xvili} Karur Vysya Bank g 283213452

(Charge against reoewables]. e ;
- (xx) Eederal Bank : L i e o i 766666534

R T {Charge-against receivables): ; ; S - : T o
e {xxi} Syndicate Bank '
{Charge against receivables)
Siib Tatal{A) E

byt

o, 1795547950




U.P.POWER CORPCRATION LIM!TEI
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

:NOTE- 4{ Continus )

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS i
| s 3 _(AmotntinRs.}-

PARTICULARS | 0 Casataneszens  Asa3032042

 B. UNSECURED LOANS -
{a) TERM LOANS :

Govt.. QEUE ; s he e g ; 3 4
Loan : : 150000000 : B [+0s 11, SR
Less - Transfer to mscoms - : 150000000 e 150000000 -
={b) Financial Parﬁcrpahonby Consumers " i n E | e b E o e
‘Loan 70937278 70937278 P Ay
Less -Transfer 1o Biscoms . 48145084 : 43145084
T 22782484 : 22792194 .
Add.- lnterestaccruegb&due r . 12944328 35736500 12044326 35736520
ot - SubToml(B) .~ . 35736820 L 35738620
TOTA!. [AVE{BY HE : 35738520 1613013?7255___
{C ) LOANS RELATE TG DISCOMS' ' i : i : L %
_ {a) Dakshinanchal VWNL
° SECURED
Banks 76580859031 =
UNSECURED
REC 4350000000 ;
PFC 9125114200- - - . e
HUDCO 2249649883 2039919458 -
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). :
LOAN 418555268 200862776
UP GOVERNMENT{W.B.AIDED PROJECT)
LOAN

| 374865290 93099043672 317010800 - 2557863034
{6} Madhyanchat VWNL

SECURED

Banks 41251106912 -
UNSECUQ;:D

REC 4350000060 5
PFC 7334972200 : L
BUDCO & 2058370648 1954848981
UP GOVERNMENT: {APBRP)

LOAN 220685538 . % 105458716
UP GDVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT) o i

LOAN © 1053242710 55468378008 894768389 2855576086,

"~ Conjiue to et page . ..

USRI



U.p. POWER QORPORATIGN LlMiTED
14.A.s,, _,,__MARG,SHAm BHAWAN, LUCKNOW;

NOTE-44C ﬁn‘.u’:e 3}

LONG-TERMBORROWINGS-

- PARTICULARS _ Asaaeszons . |7 \As at31.03,2 _,_2
“{c) Paschimanchal VVNL : ‘ T
- SECURED .
Banks 41422885397 -
UNSECURED - =l
REC : 4350000000 -
PEC _ : T 7281746200 T =
"HUDCO hat g Bt o 246fPBSO0Z 2265604654
up GOVERNMERT (APDRP) i T T T
LOAN ; 389155670 186”84‘7018
UP GOVERNMENTM;B.MDED PROJEGT] i FEE ; i :
LOAN ‘795280563 SEAH1054132 675671544 348210221
. - - ¥
) &Mﬁ; =
SECURED :
Banks 538437868437 5
UNSECURED ;
REC 4350000000 S
PFC . 8283482600 liz
HUDCO : 2342489567 2179282283
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRF). v (i i
LOAN | 235335911 112992863
up GOVERNMENT(W B. A!DED PROJECT}- _
“LOAN ' 244246368 59296340833 199701309 2491976461
{e} ‘Kesco
SECURED }
Banks 13411002960 -
UNSECIRED :
‘REG ' 900000000 .
PFC 1874684800 e -
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). : '
LOAN 37007613 16222695373 17768628 17768623
Sub-Totar:Lc,) 291767512068 13474427430
AN{AIBIC) 291803248588 172472504685

Noté: -

KUSLAWAL
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U.P.POWER GORPORATION'

14-ASHOK MARG. SHAKfi BHAWAN, Luckﬂam

b e e T NOTE-§
3 OTHER LONG TERMLIABILITIES: *
j e 1 g (Amount RS ] -
 Particulars As at 31.03:2013 Am art 31 n:._zmz
Secunty Deposns from Consumers. 7000427895 i 7000427895 e e
“Intérest on Security Deposits from Consurners v 312383030 731281 1825 312383930 - 73A2B1182S .
' Less Provisional Transfer tof & e : :
i Dakshinanchat VANL 8486500000 846500000
‘Madhyanchal VVNL 73530000& 736300000
Pagchimianchal VVNL 2183500000 " Z1BAS0O0000 :
Purvanchal VWNL 2624500000 5391200000 2824900000 - £391200000
TOTAL _ 921517625 _ §21613825
i NOTE-§
_ SHORT-TERM:BORROWINGS |
(Amountin Rs.)
Paiticuiars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
Oveardratt from-Banles ;
Catral Bank b india {Guaranteed by GoUP) 0 977420107
Canara Bank : 947722268 831988277
{Pan Passu charge on Receivabies of Corporation) ! -
Punjab National Bank 0 167437
(Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation) -
Allahabad Bank 3149464163 4289972653
(Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation)
1CICH Bank 385791048 1857370148
{Pan Passu charga on Receivables of Corporation) il
Indian Overseas Bank® 1005149205 . 301353574
{Charge on Silock Receivables & Current Assets)
Oriental Bank of Commercs 3 1421010196 1468410772
{Pari Passu cliarge on Raw material, Stocks & Cwtent Asséts) F
Bank of India 500000000 507960442 °
{Pari Passu chiarge on Receivables of DISCEMIS] ,
Karur Vysya Bank® 753439045 766738333
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of the Compnies)
Loans relates to DISCOMS {Unsecu___[
(a) MM,,@LW_N.':
ew Okhia Industrial Dev. authority 832400000 0
Mandi Parishad 416206000 1248600000 0 o
{b} MadhyanchabVVNL - :
Newwr Okhla Industiia) Dev. authority 317400000 ‘ . -0
Mandi Parishad 158700000 476100000 . ; a 0.
{c) Paschimahchal VVNL LT :
New Okhla Indusltrial Dev. duthority - 345800000 0
Mandi Parishad [ 172950000 518856000 0 0
‘(4) Purvanchal VVNL ° e
New Chhia Indusiriaf. Dev, aihiority i 402480000 o =
Mandi Parishad o __7201230000, 603590000 [ 0
(e) Kesco : _
New Okhla Indusinafl’)a'.l authosity . 101840000 i : 1]
Mandi Parishad - 50920000, 152760000 . o . 0 0
i TOTA.L IS “111ﬁ?515923' "(QSS"[S?‘!Liﬁ‘I\‘
'l"heamun! of-default.of Shom?ém‘ﬂorm\mltgsi’é!?s 13588250/ a5 on'3103:2013 3 ;
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YU;P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG smm BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. -

e NoTE-7
TRADEPAYABLE _ '
5 feor U e el (Amount in Rs),
Particulars - : . ASat3iolzonn i Asats1 oazwz
Lisbiltiy for Purchase of Power 194041251352 o 77381501090
= T e T T B SR R £ [
' NOTE-8 -

OTHER GURRENT LIABILITIES:

o : {Ammmt in Rs.) :
[ ‘Particulars 3 Er A5at31.03.2013 [ ASaE31.03.2012
Interest accrued & due ‘ " 12235871662 10083675445
Current Maturity of Long Term Bomrowings 36571 196%9 , 3850812947
Liability for Capital Supplies? Works I GERTS - 127348020
Liability for O & M Supplies./ Works ] 205115413 i 205174378
Staff Related Liabiiities - Bele2iale . 98002202
° . Deposits & Retentions from SLppl'ers & Others =T 463875802 i 463716234
Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Goyvl. ' i 694125341 i 684125341
Depesit for Electrification works - 1316568628 - 1316568628
Sundry Liabilities : 220353992 ‘ : 218239838
Payable to UPJVNL : ik 384422519 S 396055165
Liabilities for Expenses 389243089 © - 401903708
Liabiliies towards UP Power Sector Empiovee Trust -
GEF Lisbility 854934 7 4525291
Provident Fund : - (97743403) {105360212)
Pension and Gratuity Liability ; 135307317 37563914 104485584 (870228}
Interest Accrued but not Due op: Boirowings 0 121228348
TOTAL 21780082855 =L 20027696315
Less Provisionial Transfer io DISC@MS o 16008200000 - 16805260000
JOTAL y i T S momggg S 4018496315
Note:- Details of Intérést Accriied & Diue (ReferAnnerure-B)and:Curment Makimity of Long Term Borfowings: (B&Er ARnexure-t)

NUSUMNAL: .



~ U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
- 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

EY. 201233

Staternent of Interest Accrued & Due

_ Annexure-Bito Note-8.

I : UHSE&JRED LQANS

1 |coup

2830844258

Totak A

lioans Reiata : 'D:smms

391773900)

i HUDCQ

__otal

1435502141

34780601

JE16583826

417753633]

330451207

36428604

1638870041

630830620F -

1080651175}

38194545] _

2467154835

' Daksmnar;chal Vidyut Vitren Nigam Lirited |

743019319

508870017

346020321

65940642/

B

0]

25Q3§93039

F:S

2305317605

. 3355474530

144095782

 Tnterest Accrued 8 Due (1o

* Ban!muse I'st<

~ 1 |UNSECURED LOANS

F.Y. 2011-12

b ESSE?IEBZ

of interest amm& due-xsannexed a5 Annexure-A "BISCL@SURE’DFB KRQWI&G,AS‘REQHIREB'I?S SCHEDULE VI®

1 |Golp

=

2830844258

|Tokal- A

i1

Loans Réiate to Dlscoms %

'SENo.

AEDRP

World Bank

HUDGO

Banks

Total

240747512

1270612648

548937350(

__ 2060287510

256729714

292377018

~ 723368719¢

1272475451

424532847

955678285

535471065}

1015682197

456605086

445742007

878145041

‘_Ln-bmi\!r-ﬂ-;

IKESED

igam ‘
Daks}!inaneh’al Vsdyut Vitca"n ‘Nigam timited

40639045

o

Slololalolo

179244850

ToralkB

‘1419254204

2568409958

2865167025

?25283118?

TotalInterest Accrued & Due (Total A+B)

10083675445
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: _ Statement of Current Matlmty of Lonq-T“erm Borromm;s

e e R T

P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
’ RG; SHAKTI BHAWAN; LU .Kri@w

Annexure-c to Note‘«;'s

F Y. 201 2-13

I |Loans. Relate to Discoms

Name of the Discdm' ;
.No 3

World
Bank

Total

Madhyanshal WNL

Purvanchal VVNL

907241919

Paschimanchal VVNL

60263037

. 903639785 '

(L0 L L el B

réaksh:nanchal \ATNIL

_28405710]

802500008

999912152

KESEO

342433?

]

Total{€)

120350000

186759660

3350000000

'i’btal Current Matunty ofLon

“Tem Botrowings -

3657 1.13653

F.Y. 2011-12

i {Loans:Reiate to:Discoms

Sk Name of the Discom
Ne. . -

APDRP

Worid Bank

HUDCO

Total

Madhyanchal VWNL

238284611

553105008

926536903)

Purvanchal VNL

144‘119137

s0a25591

658351197

862256025

PaschimanchalVVNL

- 238317982

170872451

684731783

1102922215

Dakshinanchal VVNL

2568329994

86260200}

593812007

936394431

o [ o i —

KESECO

22663372

0

0

22663372

. Totak{B)

796569999

_564242953]

_ 2489959985

3850812947!

Total Curresit Maturity of Long-Term Boriowings

3850812947
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN; LUCKNOW.

kgt

;go'fa—- 1

{Amount in R

Abat31.03.2013

persuant To KESK Zone EDU scheme 2050 -

Share Application Money pend‘mg for aliotment 0

E 000
. Less - Provision for dxmmuhon in investment e gl 16&1&?%0&
{b) Dakshinanchal VWNL. T S
19463274 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each mihr pﬂd up
{ 3700190 Equity Shares of Rs. 1050 eath Fg:hr paliip.)
Share Application Money pending for alloiment

194_5’32740‘00 CU T 3700180000

T 1205875402 i 22548713588
BOBTNTA9402 T g :
Less - Provision for diminution in investmerit - e 30BZ0AAS000. L A0z 2621BQBSDDIJ ? - -8B
{£): Madhyanchal VVNL Y : : i}
“ 23081084 Equity shares of Rs. 1000k each hully pa:d up L 23551064000
( 14132617 Eguity Shares of Rs.1000) each Ful}y pald up. ),
Shara Application Money pending for allolment

1613251700{]

13707581045,
27830298015

Less - Provision fordimunuﬁonhinvestmant 920 27840298000 15

{d} Paschimanchal VWKL

15360963  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up 18390863000

{ 80459780 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/ each Fully paid up. }
Shara Appliizt]an Money pending for alloment

B048780000

8390570098 i / _ 12%2094082
- 24781533068 - . i 21623874082
Less - Provision for dirninution in investment | 24781533000 98 21021874000 - B2
{¢} Purvanchal VVNL : 4 ;
22041766  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paid up 22041768000
{ 4607032 Equity Shares ot Rs. 1000/ each Fully paidup. )

4607032060
Share Application Money pending for alloiment

: 28457858089 T
Less - Provision for diminution in_investment: 875 28407868000 B89
{ft M/s Sonebhadra PGCL & ] T 6659@9 865000
665 Equily shares of Rs. 1008/- each fully pald up % |
[ 885) Equily. Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fully paid up. ) =
{g} Ws Jawahar Vidyut Utpadan Nigam
50060 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
{ 50000 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.Fully paid up. )
{h} W/s Yamuna Power generation Co. 125000 - 125000 «
12500 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully paidup
( 12500 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10/ exch Fully paid up, )
Il Associstes !
{a) UFPPTCL*
22133352 Equity shares of Rs, 10001 each fully paid up
{ 50000 Equily Shares of Rs. 1000/ each Fully paid up. }
from this 18428700 shares are alloted for consideration olher tharr&ash,
Share Application Money pending for allobment

500600 O 5mo000

22133567000 i 50000000

Less - Pravision for diminution i1 investment

1BBSES34000 42105000 18591247000

~OTAL

1‘90&1}525295_:& i -~ 3B6B2RATTT4
1

)y 1

- Aggregale Smount of pravision for diminution made upto- 31.03.2013 are Rs. 121100916000 (Freviots year Rs. 108652522000 .
Cc:nmenng the acwmular.ed losses 01' Dm:::xns.’UP?TCL a8 Pn:mLsacr; for diminuticn has been nzc!e duiring | h"‘ﬂ year are Rs. 124-4839430& {Preiw yéar
Re. 102466816000)

Tha amount of provisitn for dim,nuhun ia basadm nat worth micula’ted on the, bams of audited: hm-:m:a sheel;‘.mf D‘:SCOMS far 7 ‘f 303243 & UPF"TEL
for EY. 2011-12 - 3 L 2 :

'
4
i
i

SRS



U.P:POWER CSRP.RATKBN Liﬂ.’ilTE@

Q#ASHDE MARG SHAKT!BHAWA

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

- NOTE =92

{(AmountinRs)
 Particulars - A3 ar_;f{;qs_;gpjli £ As 3t 31.02,:2012
A ‘LOANS{: Secured!Conssdered Goodj | byl i
. KESCO - { Subsidiary ) : . 1850000000 - 1950006000
{ 2s per UP Transfer of KESA Zone £DU Sd‘}ema ZIJDB) : £ ; e
Less - Provision for BID Loan : ] 195000000 ‘1755{)00000 185000000 17550000007
. InterestAccrued'& Due- - .- L, A7P53A334 472535334 - iiTes
- Less - Provision for B/D Interest: it 472535334 0472535334 S
B LOANS fUnsecured/Considered: Daubtfui.
KESGO (Subsidiary). 227797714 227797714
Interest Accrued & Due 35844245 o 35B44245
: ; 7 : 263641560 © 283841060 ¢ :
* Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest 283641880 a 263641960 0
'NPGL (Licences} : - 56843000 56843000
interest Accrued & Due - 437154802 372966497
] 493_9@7;892 428809437
Less - Provision for B/3 Loan & interest f 453047802 0 420809497 0
Other Licencees 833010 833010
Less - Provision for B/ID Loan ; ] : 7 833010 D 833010 0
Others ' : 4062352 4062352
Less - P;ov:sron for BID Loan™ - : ! 4052352 0 4062352 0
Agricuttural Bank (é'peciai'Programming)' :
{(Unsecured/Considered Good) - 26746000 26746000
€ Deposits {Unsecured/Considered Good) - 1
Others : 62244730 : 82244730 ;
Less - Provision for doubtfil deposits __8224473 TAD20257 8224473 _ 74030257 ,
TOTAL . 185766257 1855766257




U:P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
o 71-‘-!_-&35HGK'.M%ARQ;;§HP§5{!5BHAWAN¥, LUGKN@W :

I S - NOTE-13 -
.OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS - - e

SR T T T e

. {AmountinRs.) -
ASat3fio3R02 ok -

Ok, - S

Restruciuring Alc

| 17693038434 /17693038434
Receivables onaccount ef Loan.
{Unsecured and Considered good)
~ Madhyanchal VWNL ‘

Paschimanchal VVNL

Dakshinanchal VV/NL

* Purvanchal VWL

KESCO

- 52836079112

- 53034631597
50055973231,
66477269037
16185687759

27B6BOBAGTIE STz IR

T 2963827910

— 17R93035A3A

- : NOTE - 14
INVENTORIES

(AmountinRs.)

Particulars As at 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

{a)Stores and Spares

Stock of Materials - Capital Works

Stock of materiais - O & M
(b)Others* S e
- B SUB TOTAL -

5835698843
- 731084346

6566783189

467617673

5835698843

__ 730508086

6566206929

467617673

Less - Transfer to
Uttranchal PCL
DISCOMS:(Provisional )

- 471601744

. 4254500000

7034400862

4726101744

471601744 -
4254500000:

7033912602

A728101744

-Less ~ Provision for Unserviceable Stores
Less- Transfer to DISCOMS

2120430260

1253200000

2308299118

867230260

2120430260
1253200006

2307512858

867230260

1441063558

T TAR0582558

* Ottier materials Inclide matétial issued to fabicators; obsolete material, scrap transformer seRtfor répair store,

. excess/shortage pending:for investigation and material in transit.

HE .;muarfﬂﬂﬁesére valued at cost.

KUSUMBNAL




U P P.WER CQRPORAT!ON LIMITED

'G SHAKTI BJ"IAWAN, LUCKNGW

NOTE-15

IRAD Eﬁe‘fqa‘:ﬂﬁuﬁs s
e = _{Amountin'Rs.)
- Particulars i o “As at 31.03.2013. As at 31.03.2012
: Sunéi"y Debtors - 75610005576 3 TTATS7968037
Less - Transfer_to DISCOMS - 71211853933 74211853933, :

° - SUBTOTAL - 4399051643 ... 35BB115004 e
Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts | o 2930175961 1468875682 2885529129 686585875
Sundry Deblorshrough KESCO * : - 8204820956 5204820956 - _
‘Less ~Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Deblz 6204320956 o - . 6204820856 2 -
Debtors - Sale of Power | Snbs:dlary) T L

KESCC .. BY3FBTI601 22659308835
Dakshinanchal VVNL. - 45120677225 109629488465
MadhyanchaIWNL 34098104965 67191380216
Paschimanchal VVNL : 11284612460 60148692375
Purvanchal VWNL - 74550887738 108038250695
SUB TOTAL - 4730006818590 367667120586
Less- Amount recaived centrally from Gowt: Dephs* 18400085245 8992553405
; 152510576745 ; ASEETARETIBY _
Less - Allowance for 8ad & Doubtful Debts 7625528837 144885047908 17933727850 340740829322
Total 146353923580 — 341457415107
Secured & Considered Good - t
Unsecured & Considered Good 52085866725 218735606730
Considered Doubtful 14799575393 20570088025
63895447718 239305694755
Other Debts
Unsecured & Considered Good 94258056865- 122701808467
Gonsidered Doubtul 4960958361 457989918
"§9219007226 163114449344: 120159798386 368465493141
Less - Provision for Bad & Doubtiiil Debts 58312203034 68579755224 :
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 44551677280 18760525754 41551677280 27028077944
' TOTAE 145353023590 3ATA3TA5197

* As per UP Trarisfer of KESA Zone EDU Schemé - 2000
b Rece:pt from Govt. Departmems agamst Elecmcaiy dues forand on behalf of Discoms, pending aliocation.

KUBUMWAL,




" GASHAND GASH EQUIVALENTS -

e e

s

_ : As at 31
e . .- 5843088988
' In Fixed DepDSIt accounts o927850634 53“&7639?3 ‘6381837962
B.Cash.on Hand fis e 2 = : v : :
: "Gash inHand ( Including: Stamps ih hangi) L - 153102488 . i aifecy il
i i i Cash Imprest with Staff- . s R 181687168 . .. 284 181517957
= ~ SUB TOTAE 70109537502 F563355919
Less Provislonal Transferto. @ jlezaarnds % b
‘Dakshinanchal VWHL = PR s 1159500000 11159500000 .
Madhyanchal VVNL B | Coera 901900000 501300000
PascmmanchaIWNL v : 1635300{:".‘50 Tl 1635300000 - :
- Purvanchal VWNL .- 1165000000 4851700000 11650000 - 4861700000,
TOTAL . SPATESIB0Z 1707655319
SHDRT..&T@M LO'&NS &.ADV.?NCES
: {AmountinRs.).
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 © T ASat31.03.2012
ADVANCES. (Unsecured/Considered Good 3 :
Siipphers EBnractors 290151368 == 124272378 il
Less - Provision for Doubtful Advances : - 28015137 261136231 . 12427338 111845140
Tax deducted at source i 40811011 fe : 33224060
Advance Income Tax 1328233 ; : : 1328233
Fringe Benefit Tak-.  Advance Tax £278319 ; 5278318
: i Less- Provision | - 4102824 1175:49,5 41 928_\21 1175498
304550973 147672931
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
" HEASHOK MARG, s&m;sfn;sg;kwgﬂ;wemgw; x

OTHER/CURRENT ASSETS

Particolars . Asat31.032013 . - © Asat31.03.2012
Incame Accured & Due 51811628 ‘35168010
Income Accrued but not Due: 12524354 16965468 -
Recelvables{Unsecured] - : = :
" Uttranchal BCL 1624715539 1924:1'=539=
UPRVUNL © 34757988 .
UPPTCL 22981186
Sub Total 1981 'y
Siibsidiaries {Unsecured):- = : -
KESGO. 366638467 - 365040049
Dakshinanchal VVNL - 3780620455 3369377295
. Madhyarichal VVNL 4356761988 3919099723
Paschimanchal VVNL . - 4108728968 35382096517
Purvanchal VVNL: &766305910 3271 584181
Sub Total . 163799 i
Employees 471672949 4?’185214?
Others . 6800476280 __4B04285784
Total 25733280770 22154862446
Less - Prowsmn for Doubtful Recewables 2573228077 23158952693 2245228770 10939633676
Receivables on account of Loan { Unsecure__)
~ Madhyanchal VWNL 14261710927 6635868016 . = .~ _
Less - Liabilities against Loan. 5BB0517782 8401193145 4802021782 1833847234
Paschiman¢hal VVNL © 74902188R08 7178632685 { it [
Less - Liabilifies against Loan 7285815933 7616352675 6291645933 886986732
Dakshinanchal VVNL 18011253752 58735485893 i
Less - Liabilities against Loan 69771443590 11034109362 6035324390 {211775497)
Purvanchal VVNL 147456870027 5572305480
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8844533083 5901145944 7896723083 = (2324417593)-
KESCO 19961)30’?32" 81071045
Less - Liabilties against Loan Q. 1996030732 gl 81071045
Prepaid Expenses j 5338213 1398585
Theft of Fixed Assels Pending Investigation 32844855 32844855 7
_ kess- Provision:for estimated losses 3284485 20560370, 3284485, 20580370 . . .
S e T R 58208219116 : 20283438039 - -
Less Provisional Transferto: R ) :
‘Dakshinanchal VVNL 32400000 32400000
Madhyanchal VVNL . H2000000 92000000
Paschimanchal VWNL 219800000 249800000 :
" PurvanchalVUNL oE 255500000 600100000 255800000 © © senwanoo‘

CHISUNMWAL
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-U.P.POWER: G.RP.RATION LIMITED

14-ASH®K MARG, SH! KTI BHAWAN; LUCKNDW

REVENUE FR.M@PER#TI@NS {GRGSS}

{Amount in Rs } 5

Pa rﬁcu}ars on: Fprthe Yearendedon
31 052013 : 31032012 S
: W e AT o ; S L
- Extra State Corisumers: o : ' 165902?@8. _ 2668500
; SupplymBu[k P s : : : b ; e
" a NPCL st S s 130055618 T 1474252737
b Subsidiadés L 5 [ : : : :
Dakshinanchal VVNL : : 62565425620 ; - -BRB75051780
Madhyanchal WWNL - 47459453430 ; : 473205613940
Paschimanchal VVNL: - B5461428860: : 85611862080 - .| i
Purvanchal VVNL : - 57881603100: : '5@360088960- ; i
KESCO : _ 14835658310 266004210434 11576234780 266138004377
TORAL T 266770113342 - 26B140672717
5 NOTE - 20
DTHER INGOME , :
5 : (Amount in Rs:)
[Er 4 For the Year efidedon - | Forthe Y&ir énded on
! e 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
- a Interest from.:
Loans to Staff _ 535719 912074
Loans to NPCL { Licenced) 64188305 55848012
Fixed Deposits - e 20439698 3 60315457 Sttt
Others oo 397081214 124971843 17406429 134481977
b Other.non-operating income 3 i i
ihcome from Contractors/Suppliers 2380106 724661
Rental from Staff : 1467688 - 1155875 oy
Miscellaneous Receipts - P 2254178 6601972 40502589 42383125
TEERETEE T TEn 3573815 ; 176865102, -

KUSUMWAL
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PURCHASE OF POWER

NOTE -21

Particulars

- Forthe"!ear énded ori For the Year ebded'on
PR (1% 7217 3 . T B
wimm:& % :
. NTPC ¢ 313558?7037' 82189380881
PowerTradmg Cﬂrporahon Ltd 1011984633 18031723181 -
| E 6641732081 . 6246246623
E.JF’RVUNL 53172992594 2 o 496047?163? :
“Satfaj JUNL 3305130329 2713202837 . .
NHPC DB463651965 BEB5054717
UPJVHL 74330[}’3-50 709732840
Adani Export 0 . . 6199625552
“NTPG (VVNL) - i 201073511 o813 197990074[1
“Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd. 7677013 © 12103163
: Global Energy Lid. i 577432813 3389858955
LANCO EU Ltd / NETS 5545352053 22568459386
THDC 2076576110 . 8495623485
Vishnu Prayag - 4177262250 AB57AB3065 .
ROSA Power Co. Ltd. 40524695336 20565471800
Arawali Power Co. Pvt Lid. 896775859 4431 UOHBO
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 211836833
Bajaj Energy Pvt.Ld. 16495011083 1328269585
Lanca Anpara Power Ltd. 12056633306 3260273280
SASAM (UMPP) 325859 0
_ Co-Generating Units: 15350805853 13886213843
" Surcharge 7185000343 1}
Unschedied Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 15685054594 10522087582
* Inter-state Transmission & Related C es.From -
' Powes Grid Corporation Ltd, | 11676731999 9914196411
Power-Systenu:Bperation.Corp. Je s . 57428458 5351-
TOTAL -Piirchase’of Power e 295648707627 257037701383
Less - Rebate against:Power Purchase 38313116, 314231530
_ TOFAL 295578394505: 256723419853
NGTE - 22
EMPEOYEES COST
iz {Amount In Rs.)
O Forthe Yearended on - Ebt the Yéar ended'on
A5 RS 31.03.2013 . 31032012 &
Salaries-& Aliowances 556433150, 561852525
Daamess Allowanece 376513167 208523050
Other Allowances 67939079 BB7E69668
Bonus/ Ex-gratia 4614729 7303156
Medical Expenses (Re-unbwsamantj 35f55813 37885872
Leave Travel Assistance 3 20798 2000
Eamed Leave Encashment 79121576 55067938
Staff Welfare Expenses . 2834112 1025487
Pension & Gratuity ~ 160805156 151400439
Cther Terminal | Beneﬁts 6083268 - - 5081050
;Expendﬂure on Trust ' _A610628 St oL P BRRAT
SUB T@I‘KL CLA2911404TT i 'j"fi 1487990408
= j_ESS Expense&ﬁapxtahsed . 1682005 1 Vs g 16T3UT
B TOTAL e 1289458472 tda s 4135325451“
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. U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMI "ED
14-ASH@KMARG SHAKT!BHAWAN LUCKNO 45

NOTE - 23
EJNAMG'&GOSTS i
e e R R - AmBUn
L ik e ) | Fbrth“e?eareni!edon Foriiae‘fearend‘ on
p )
i s e T S 0 i 3%032012
a Intereston Loans e e i : L .
BANKS Cide e L e i
Working Capital : 799640927 1?99649927 . ASDBO76B47 23836650418
- b Otherborrowing.costs: . : gl SR T =]
" Finance Charges = ©301172R8 - o 75805680
Bank Charges - 135682487 “181390822 Bt
Guarantes Charges _ 14500000 . 180999775 14500000 2295058542
GRAN[}}T{)TAL C 1979549702 24059974330° .

NOTE -24
BEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
e {Amountin.Rs.
Particulars For the Year ended on _ Eér the Yedrénded on :
- 31.03:2013 -31.03:2012
Depreciation on -
Buildings 4138050 3805188
Other Civil Works 1087361 1104730
Plant & Machmery 1537157 1416638
Vehicles 2428428 2152854
Furniture & Fixtures 348317 7 i 266148 A8
‘Office Equipments 11804383 21341736 10278060, 19111718
GRAND TR AL _ 21341736 18111718

KUSUMDAL |
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,P P.WER col ?P.RATIQN, LIM!TED

ADM%NISTI' R’ATIVE GENERAL & @THER EXPENgES

THEEER2e

e Fo,rr-the ‘-Year ended on in‘i* ihe Year (3
?a"‘“c_“’m . 3103.2013 . 31.032012
" Rent - - 732058 904985
Jhsurance ..246B49 - 161045°
Comimunication Charges 7683455 - 6280023
Legal Charges .. B T 24365805 - 34222457
“Auditors Remurigration & Expeﬁ"é‘és; : ;
Audit Fee = 288060 ZHA000
Service Tax 3/EYT 35587 Bl
Travelling Expenses Soxoos L 328597 0 - 323597
3 ‘Censultancy Charges ! 14987498 © 10628428
: Technical Fees & Professional: Charges 1802983 887216
Traveliing and Conveyance: 22965636 24523305
Printing and Stationery . 4017812 2717623
Adverfisement Expenses 6243528 6825555
_Electricity Charges 25202450 27445777
Water Charges © 13145 28605
Entertzinment 84751 2391387
Expenditure on Trust 82151 85163
Miscellanecus Expenses. 78144540 125972806
SuUR TOTAL 183826329 243498871
976278 1522863
182850051 241676008
i NOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND:MAINTENANGE
Particulars For the Yéar enided on FoF the Year
34:03.2043 31.03.2012
Plant & Machinery 5524301 7509434
Buildings 50212154 61681700
Vehicles - Expenditure _ : 4224425 -3588328 i =,
Less - Transferred to different:Capital & - o
&M Works/Adrministrative Exp. L. Adeyaos a_ 3888328 Qi
Fumiture & Foctures 5 0 24950
Office Equipments 5227436 " 3151480

TOTAL

KUSUMWAL

72367564
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~U.P.POWER C.RP!RATIGN LIMITED
14-A*SHO',,MARG SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUGKNOW.

i (i pE e B “NOTE 27
e e o S : {Amount iy Rs.)i
T R Forthe Yeareénded on: "~ For the Year ended on- -
Teul
Fadeulars . 31.03.2013 31032002 -
ER@\HS!OHS : * : =S ettt
' “Doubtful Debts (Sale of. Power) (10287552100} | 473263297
- .- Doubtful Loans:and Advances F R

Short Term

16587809

UongTerm 64188305 80776204 59105887

Doubtful Other Current Assets (Receivables) £ 358099307 242661108
Diminution in invastment 12438394000 18246616000
TOTAL FAEIE ] 15272646392

NOTE-28

'NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENBITURE.

. Particulars .

For the Yeér:énd:'e'd-‘on_ :

{Amountin Rs.).

“For the Year ended on

: ‘¢ 31.03.20143 3103:2012
1 INCOME
a Other Incorme _407120349 (469079218)
b Other Excess Provision {249886) 0
¢ Depreciation Under/Excess Provided .. 327618 it i (),
SUB TOTAL 407422979 © [465079218)
| EXPENDITURE
a Employee Cost -~ . - (8357571) (2807863)
b Interest & Finance Charges ; 1] 3870067
¢ Power Purchase (190273974) {4512088555)
_d Adminisirative & Generat Exp {32700597) - 4131337
—  SUBTOTAL . .. (ZiaeAnD) (507758118
NE‘T PRIQR;,PEWQD INCOME] !EXPE?!DHURE] B3BTEEIZT 4&387‘348§6

KUSUMVAL
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(8) The ﬁnanc&al statements are paepared in. accordance with the apphcable ik

U P. POWER C.RPORATTON LIMITED

N@TE N. 29 (A) i

S]GN[F]GANT ACCOUNTING P@LICEES

-.GENi:RAL

~ provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, However where there i is & devistion

®

©

@

(b)

(€}

(d)

- Depreciatien is charged on Siraight Ling- M_sthad at the rates spec;ﬁed m

from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these

accounts, the cormesponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) (Annual :
Account) Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convent:on on accrual

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumptien of going
concerm.

Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is’
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cos‘t-[‘e‘ss accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets iill the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bilis with the
confractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final seftlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as mulfiplicity of function at

particular unit, employees cost and general & adniiiiistration expenses to S

capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other -

. works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assels are appﬁi‘:tibﬁhﬁe‘jﬂ
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are

capitalized as per the computation methiod given in the Electricity (Supply)
{Annual Accounts) Rules 1985. ;

 DEPRECIATION -

Sctmdule le Df the Companzes Act 1956.




Tl

(o)

S ‘IN\!ESTMENTS

: Depreciatten on addmons o/ deduciiens fl‘nm F:xed Asseis dunng the year 3
I8 charged on: Pro rata basis. - :

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of Gngmal sost' excepti iéa 'g- f
of temporary erechémsfnsztruchons where 100% deprecfatmn is charged::

Long term mvesiments are camed at -::nst Prems;on is made for dnmmutmm 23y

" other than temporary, in the value of such-invéstments.
. - STORES & SPARES
R

Stores & Spares are va!ued at cest.

Steel scrap is valued at rezlizable value and scrap ether than steel s |

| accounted for in the accounts as and when sold,

- (a)
,(b)

o

Any shortage /excess of material found duiring the year end are shown as e

"material short/excess pending investigation™ till the finalization of
investigation. 2

' REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

‘Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk .

power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertamiy of
realisation,

Sale of energy is aceounted for based on tanff rates, approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commiission. In case of distribution companies;

- where the rates are not notified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted.

Al prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current petiod as a
distinct item.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is aceounted for in the books. of Corporation as bielow:

()  In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled -
- interchangelreactive energy, at the rates approved by Central . .
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

o (i) In respect of State Secior Generating Units and unseheduled
e mterchangefreactwe energy, at the rates approved by L.P. Electnclty-
'Regulatory Commission (UPERC)




i

i : -éEMPLﬁWEE BENEFITS
@

Liability for Pension & Gratmty in regpect of employeés has been :
“determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounied for
- -on accrual basis. - it ke
“6) Leave encashment, medmai benefits and LTC are accounted for on ths-
P basis of claims received and apnroved dunng the year. -
_PROVISIONS, CQNIINGENT LIABILITIES AND CQQII!NGENTAS?SETS{
(a). Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated -
7 éxpenditures fo the extent poss;b!e as required to seftle the present
 obligations. :
' (b) ‘Centmgent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts e
(=38 The Céntmgent assets of unreal.sabie mcome are not cecogmsed
(HK. Agorwal) (AK. Guptz) (SKAgarwa!}  (AP.Miha)
Company:Segretary GeneralManager Director {Finanice) Manading Director
Part Time) {Aecounts)
Plae ; Lucknow : : '  Sibjectioourreportof evendate
Pate: MARaA 13 20l4 e For R. M. Lall & Go.
Bl = Chartered Accountants
~ FRM N5,000932C
; *:f..:_:. e‘_r:_
_\_\“ IR{Tawaﬂ}
s == Partner
- M. No.071448
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U P. POWER CORPOR ;'-TION’ LIMITE'

NOTE NO. 29 (B)

N@TES ON. A C@UNTS ANNEXEB TO AND FORMING PART.OF

BAIANGE SHEET

)

(€) 1

@

1.03. 2013.AND PROFIT & LOSS SFT’ATEMENT =
E-NIE{D .°N THAT D iATE

Thé Corporation Wa"s'? incorporated under the Compan!es Act;

. 1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the busingss w.elf.
' °15.01.2000 in terms of Gevernment of U.P. Ngtification ‘No.

149]P-112000-24 dated 14.01.2000. : AT
Vide Govt. of U.P. Not!ﬁcaﬁan No. 1861XXIV-I-2€)QO dt. Jan 15,

- 2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB

has been ftransferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary |
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000.

Due to division of State of Uitar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (mow Uttarakhand) came inio existence and a

~ separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
- taken over commercial operations in the State of Uitaranchal as

per Govt. of India notification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2001. : ‘ 7

The distribution business of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Lid., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,,

Varanasi & Dakshmanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Knewn' :
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Underiakings) Scheme, 2603 issued vide

GoUP Nofification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003.

The State Govemment through Gazette Nofification No.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional

. Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
-activities including Assets, Liabiliies and related proceedings
-~ from U.P. Power cerporation Lid. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh

. Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCOY.

. In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
- from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have

started working as separate entities for purchasefsale of Bu}k

- power and transmission work respecﬁvely

" The recorigiliation @f balan@es of assets and habxht!es transferrad'- :

"'heme—ZQBO vide Neirﬁcatlon No. 3481P~1!2@G1-

under Transfer




- 24. dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing.in the Uni's accounts
_have been done: Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs’ -

as on 11.08.2003 and TRANSCC' as on 01.04.2007 and the:

~ balances to be retained:by UPPCL as on 01.94.2007 have been

sent to GoUP for  approval/notification. The necessary

adjustments. in this regard shall be done on its approval/
“notification b}f ‘GoUP in the annual accounts under preparanon

The assets and liabilities re!atmg to ‘Uttaranchal Power
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated'

12102003 with - Uttranchal Power Corporauen Ltd., w;e.f-é_
R K 1467 J :

| ‘(é)'__: | @ Consequent upon transfer of drstnb‘ﬁtlen Business to four-

2y _DISCOMS the prc:\ﬂstonal balances as on 31. 3 2003 as per

companles

4 {ii} The transactions pertaining to distribution busri'ne-ss’ during the'

* The Debit balance of Rs. 2.68 Crore (previous(yh
- Crore) shown as Special Programming; Lozan. frof

- peried from 01.04.2008 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the
accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances
of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at -

11.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per advice of
CAG.

{iit) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs
as per prowsmnal Transfer Scheme and the baiances_ '

Restructuring Account. % _

'(iv)The actual balances of transmission unlts on 01 04 07 were:

transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uftar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Aetivities ificluding the Assets, Liabilities and Related
. Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer .
Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme

. 2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to

Restructunng Alc in the FY 2007-08.

transfers have been retamed in the books of UPPCL

~ The transactions. affecting thie ©pening Balances of UPPCL as per the
. Transfer Stheme 2000 and the Transfer Seheme of KESCO were - -
.., transferred to Restructuring Account and similarly the transactions .

 affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisiopal

. Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transférred to Restrueturing
- Ageount, pending final adjustments.

;_.'cg}; %




L

banks under Note No. 12 "Long Temn Loans & Advanges’ =

(Rs. 2.57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Schemau

e - 2000)is sub;ect to reconcshattanlcanﬁrrnatlmn
B :"_:Prbvasmnal loan balances transferred to each of DISCIMS mde
~ the Transfer Stheme 2003 vary with the final. audited Balance

Sheet for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of these

R fdafferences ftallmmng appreach had been adopted.

LR “As per advice of Reform consultants; in the absence of

(C) (i) Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for

"loan agreement wise details, the. Inst:tuh@n wise loans had
been transferred to DiSCOMSI _

_.'f(i_i) The pajr;mnt of m*erest and rﬂpayment of loan after

11 .8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para b) (") above

- distribution works received by UPPCL on . behalf of
DISCOMSs after 11.08.2003 were accounted for in UPPCL
separately and shown as ‘Loans Rélate to DISCOMSs’.
Debt service obligations on account of these loans are
accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs. 276.55
crore and guarantee fee paid to GoUP on PFC loan
amounting to Rs. 0.21 crore during the year has been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

(i) - Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued financial -
- restructuring scheme of Distribution companies on 57
October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agregd to restructure the outstapding loans
as on 31.03.2042 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accumulated losses. of Discoms.
The fresh loans for.operational losses of distribution sector .
are also to be provided to UPPCL.

In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors

meeting of UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Board resolution no.
740 that :

. (a) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03.2812;

(b) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchase

liabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

- (¢) Fresh loans taken / to be taken to mest operational less‘es

from 01.04.2012

:wﬂl be allocated to the Discoms anel adjusied against receipts of:
- sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred
loans under the title "Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service
- obl igahons on account of these !eans are acuunted for asy




~loans ameuntmg 10 Rs: 2931 18 erore dunng the year has been

shewn as rec:ewabie from respective Discoms.

@

-Equity recewed from GoUF’ for distribution works is mvested in

‘each DISEOM based on phys;eal / financial targets and is: shawn ' _:' ]

© o as mvestment in respectWe DlSC.MS

Sl

S5k

®)

Based on actuanai valuation repoit dt. 9.11 2@@6 (adopted by'

Board of Directors), provision for accrusd liability 6n account of

Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16. ?O% and- 238%___ : o
. respectively - on _the amount of basic Pay and D.A. pald tu

empioyees

The Company is makmg eﬁerts fo recogmse and 1dents‘y the -
" location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed -
. assets, transferred under varioug Trapsfer- Schemes for the

purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fi xed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and

depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from
Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors:

during the year.

The details of provrswn for doubtful loans & advances are as_
under:-

iy ProviSib.n @ 10% on the incremental balances éf‘s'.up';{)fiiers}'

‘Liability towa;@!s staff training expenses, medscal expenses afid
‘been’ prevzd.

contractors (O8M) has been made under the Note no. 17

_ of Short term Loans & Advances,
{iH) Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the

year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.

12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the mcremental" fa
~ balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current .
- Assets Note no. 18 (ekcluding Receivable on account of loan)* . . .

has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan installments and 1nierest thereon from

i "Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no inferest on such :

loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts

The recongi hatran of Inter Unit Transfer balances’ amountmg to -
Rs 178 93 Crore (Debt’() (prewous year D,ehat Rs 158 89 Crere) is m: £

commg yﬁars

i to the»extent estahhshed




e 10 ( ) SBYTI& ba!emces appeanng Um?jer the heads Ot - Cumnt‘. - .-
piE Asséts!, 'Long Temn and Short Term Loaris & Advances!, 'Other _

Current Liabilities', Trade Receivables', Trade Payabies and
© Material in_ transit/ under inspection/ -lying. with contractors/
fabricators are subject toconfirmation/ reconciliation- and
“‘subsequent’ ad;ustments as may be requxred

i (b] Onan overail basis the assets other than thed Assets and non--

11

course of busme_ss at least equal to the. amounts at whlch thy
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

”Basm and diluted earnings per shate has been shown in the Profit & 4

Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share®. Basic

: _-eamings per ghare have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by

the weighted average nuniber of equity shares outstanding during the

. year. Number used for calculating diluted eamings per equity share:

fncludes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

: Fa, - _(Amount in Bs:) .
Eaming per share; M ] __331;;{}3;2&13 31:03:2042

©(8) Netloss after tax (nimerstor used for 34703233600 27218460151

* - calculalion)

{b): Weighted average number of Equﬂy - 178498935 162954436
_ Shares (denominator for calculating ‘ '
Basic ERS) i [
(¢} Welghted average number of Equity 341697920 31529653
Shares (derominator for calculating -
Diluted EPS)

(@) Basicsamings pershare of Rs. 1000 (194.92) 167.03)
each ; 1

(6) Dited eamings per share of Rs. | (194.92)-- P (B0
1000/- e2ch

_ {As per para 41 of AS-20/issued by Institute of Chartered Accountams of India, Potential =

Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilitive as their conversion to Equity Share would
decrease loss per share, therefare, effect of Anti Diliitive Potentasl Equsty Shares are

- ignered in calculating Dllﬁted Eaming Per-Share)

o counts
- & service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPCL working in these

The amount of tax deducted at source (TDS).on irterest received on. -

Fixed Deposits during the year is Rs. 15,30 361 (prewous year
Rs. 47,47,958). i

Due to non-formation ¢f finance, accounts, audit, headquarter and ofher

 units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the services

rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee and  * *

administrative cost of such units have been lmaded to LIP
the year _




44 Ameunt due to-Micro, Small and'medium en‘terpnses {Uriderthe: MSMED
' Act 2008) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
prov1ded for want of sufficient related information. However the company

isin, process to cbtain the comp1ete mf-rmatten in thls regard

15, As the balances of assete and liabllities had been transferred E
provisionally to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such =~
assets and Jiabilitles which are related to Discoms lying in the books of{ :
UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance. of:
notification of Final Transfer Seheme by GeUP as referred in Point no.
2(a) of this note and the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power.
Corporation business, hence, neither any interest on Security Depesit-
from consumers and financial parficipation by consumers has been

charged nor any provision agaanst the such assets have been made [
= the books of cempany

16. As per agreement wrth Noida Power Company Ltd sale of energy 10 7
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescribed rates. -
Since NPCL has disputed the issue and cumently the matter is pending -
before Hon'ble: Supreme Court, therefore the sale of energy o NPCL is
accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawl of

energy by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate
. decided by the Management.

17. Payment to Directors and Officers in ferelgn currency towards foreign
tour was NIL (Previous year NIL)

18.  Debts due from Directors were R‘s Nil (p'revieue year Nil}.

A48, Quanhtatwe Detasls of Energy purchased and soid

L SNo. | Details 201213 | 201112
(): | Total number of Units purchased | 77707.161 MU | 74470813 MU | -~
a1 | Total number of uits sold  73667.397 MU | 70371501 MU | =

20. Contingent Liabilities:

B T omza | 20148

No taaie | Amount |  Amount
' |+ Bs.infacs) | (Rs.in !aes)
() | Copifal commitments |~ -~ -} P
)y = Hiepme eed = 5 0 LT TGS O 2“ .
| (i) | PowerPurchase | = 4“3‘36%?09 59@21"90 |

. [&v [Other Contingengies _

21 ~ Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Efectnc:ty‘ i
and there are no other réportable segments-as per AS-17, hence thef Tt
di&elosure as p—er AS-‘l? on segmeet reperhng isnot requirer




vt S

20 'Di?tsmsﬁfé*a-s?peﬁq

518 (re‘iated party) ==
(a)'. : Key managementpersunnel |

TR Name gk b Besrgnatlon LSETE ‘Working Period
| No.. SfE e e © | (ForPr201243) . |
Appamtment Retlremenﬂ :
-1 | Shri Awanish Kumat | Chairman and Managing. 280842 30,5?'.'1”‘;2’" '
| Awasthi | Direstor - i | D
12 ShnAmsxuma;Gupta Chayman - |3107.12  |160143 |
|8 | Shri SanjeevMittal -~ "Cﬁamaq i S T eTWBrkmg_
| 4 | ShriDheerajSahu | Joint Managing D;rector C - 1084210 | 62.04.42
‘| 5 | ShriAyodhyaPrasad - | Managing Director R Werkmg _
| Mishra _ itk s Sy
18 Sh_a-:S.K..Agarwal T | DiecorEnace)s 90109 | Workng |
| 7 |ShiNandlal | Director(Personnel) 300410 .| 050442
| 8 |ShiOP.Jain | Diector(Personnel) [ 09.0412 . | 28,0642
9 | Shii AK. Singh Diregtor (Persoriviel) (30,0642 | 18.11.12
10_| ShriRadhey Mohan | Birector (Personinel) {19.11.42 Warking
11 | Shri Jawahar Lal Director (Dishibution) 31.07.10 13.07.12
12 | Shri Srikant Prasad Direstor (Distribution) 14.07.12 Working
13 | Shei SfikantPrasad | Director (Corporate planning) | 22.11.11 Working
14 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Director (Commercial) - | 221111 05.03.13
1 Mishra L iy
15 | Shri:Sanjay Kumar Singh | Director (Commereial) 1060343 | Working

 (b) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits
paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in lacs)

] 20122013 | 20112012 |

Salary & Allowances - | 5058 | 5371 |
Centnbugion to Gratuity/ Pénsion/ PF 2.09 708

(¢} The company has no related party enterpnses other than State'
owned enterprises, detail transactions of which. have not been disclosed
in view of Para '9’ of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempis .
State Controlled Enterprises from miaking any disclosure pertaining for o

their transactions with other related pames which are also State, ;
Controlled. : .

" 23, Due to heavy cartied forward losses / depreciation and uncezta‘iaiies to
" recover such lesses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in accordance with AS'*22 issued by ICAL

24. In the opinion of management, there is no spectﬁc indication of A
smpaxmnent of any assets as on bajanoe sheet da‘ie as enyisaged by ASeNT A

\_
A



: ”j"'f@ma!; ust ang- mast of the assets are very mlci where the
am;aarrme ._t of assets is Very unhkeiy

25 -;isi;'}‘.;lc’)Su_rie;ia's:ﬁer A8 2}9;;%3 as under-
S o : MGVEMENTOF pnomons
s FERTHEIN OPENNG |  PROVISION - CLOSING
PARTICULARS | _ OPENNG
NO,° =il el BALANCE AS ON | MADE DURING DURING THE BALANCEASON
: e 01042082 - | CTHEYEAR - | TULRoTE & - 31052013
. e vaisidhforﬁimihﬁﬁehi; e i .. o0 | 0708700 Bidisieaa ]
L e _ 1 1,08,66,25,22,000 12,?5,§3,a1~,0;a0_ 7 391958.73,.000 '-:'_" ,_1,_2;1-.11}.99 1:6.990;.
| Provision forDoubﬁuldebtsm ] ol i ' iy B A -;; :
¥ i ‘SundryDebors (Saleof powes) | __2?:.02,30._77,944«: ,o_f 10,26,75,52,190 16760525754 | -
mesuonforsad&doumfuldebtsi : o BUEAR AN e b :
3 Ot current assfs, | 2218513255 | © 35,8099.307 i n_ = :2,576612562 =
Prov:smnforBad&doubﬁuldet_ns- ] Pl b= MR G A :
4 Eond e Loars & AdVanchs 1374106626 | 641.88,305 | - 1_.&3‘82;94931_
: Provision for Bad & doubthul debts- | 4 s iriman | i L S
5 | Short Term Loans & Advances 1,24.2?7233_ 18587899 : =0 . 290,15,137
Total © 1,39,28,55,47,063 13,10,5256511 | 10575530080 | 141905364384 | i
26. - The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
27. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rec!assrﬁed wherever
- considered necessary.
\u)g \ @/
{H.K: Agarwal) - {AK. Gupta) (SK. Agarwal) (AP, Mishra)
Comgany Secreiam General Manager l‘s}trectof Finance ' Manymg Diregtor
' {ﬁcmums' - e
Place ; Lucknow R Subject to our report of evendate
, Date: nauﬂ 13 aew : ForR. M. Lall&Co. .
e Chartered Accountants .
: FRN No:000932C.




42, (5:56)
12560 135,
~ (29:141.20) 107358
1195304 |
8.665.07
(8,81325)
1865333 -
(197:99) (2,405.92)
13,863.84 179542
‘ _{4a8.87)

) This Sta!emenlhas 'been prepared under indirect method as préscribsd by AS-3

® Cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduled banks arid fixed deposnrswﬁh banks
{® The figures in this stalement hava been rounded off 1o the supees in crore up to two decimals..

{v Previcus year figures have been regroliped-and reclassifed whelever considered nacessary.

(A.'ieupta) .. (SKagawal) . . . (APMishra).
- Company Seu'etary(PartTlmeé} Benerai Manager{hccwnts) 2 . Clrector {Finance) Managing Directos.
Place : Lucknow ‘ ' :
. Date MA‘P-&\ \3 :mp.‘.

.f—’:&tﬁieﬂ'wbw repoitof even'dale. :

Fur RM Lafl & Go
Cr‘i’gt'em& .Emcountan!n
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RM.LALL & CO. Hesd Office:

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ' 4410, Vishial Khand

Tel: 4915924043793
+91:-522-2304172
e-maﬂ :mlaﬂco@nnlﬁ}leo com.

Tadependent Auditors’ Report on Financial Staterients

To, .
- The Members
1. P. Power Corporahon Limxted
- Shakti Bhawan,
" 14-Ashok Marg,
'Luc}mow '

: 'Repurt on the Fmancml Statements

We have audited the accompanymg ﬁnancxai statements of U P. Power Corporatlon Lnn:ieéf

{“’the Company’*), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Mearch 31, 2013, the Statement of:

Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (which have been signed by us on this date < -
' w:th raferencs 1o th:s report) wherem are mcorporated the accounts of Zonal Accounts Office

- Management’s Responszblhty for ,the-Flnanc_lal Statement‘-s'"

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view -of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with- the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Aecounting -

" Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“’the Act™). This
responsibility includes the desien, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and'
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

~ Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is'to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standardst requ;re that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and =~ -
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s...
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaiement, of the financial -
statements, whéther due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentatmn of the financial -
statements in order to desagn andit procedmes that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not”
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. -
An audit also includes eviluating the appropriaténess of the accounting pe]lmes -uséd and the -

. reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as évaluahng the *
i overaﬂ presentatmn of the ﬁnanc1al statements:
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We beheve that the audit ewdence we have obtained is sufficient ﬂnd appmpnaw fo p‘rmude P
bas:s for our audit opinion.

Bas:s for Quallﬁed Opmwn

(1) As menr:oned in para 2 (a) and3 of Note no. 29(B) of trangﬂzr schemes of BISCQM- e
" and TRANSCO are pending Jor approval of Government of Uitar Pradésh (GoUE) and .-
restructuring account under ~Other non current assets” reflects a net debit of Rs: -
1769.30 crores relating to tramsaction affecting the balances of rhe ;
company/PISCOMs/UPPTCL transferred under various transfer schemes. TR
Consequenily,the balances of assets and Iligbilities as at the year end are sub_)ect to

 confirmation, reconczhanon and consequenrzal ad;ustments if any; in accordance with Lot

transfer schemes. -

@y ;Defaiis of balanées Perkaiﬂing 10 DISCQMS' wb:ehare f}zcluded in some Assets and - 3

ligbilities in addition to the bilances which have already been transferred provisionally

‘to DISCOMSs was not provided to us. These balances will also be transferred to. the-. -

DISCOMs on issue of notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP. Consequently,

balances of assets and liabilities are subject to confirmation, reconcilidtion and -
' consequeniial adjustments, if any. Further in view of the above interest on security

deposits from consumers and on financial participation by consumers has also not beégn

recognised in the financial statements {Refer para 15 of Note no. 29¢B)}.

- (3) Cuwrrent dssets include Rs. 178.93 crOfes as “Inter Unit Transfer being the un-
reconciled balance of Inter Unit transactions: The Company has informed that the
* reconciliation of inter unit.account is in process {Refer Para 8 of Note 29(B)}.

(4) Documentary evidences in respect of ownership/iitle of land and land rights, biildings
were not provided-to us and hence could not be verified.

(5) Capital work in progress (Note No. 10) aggregating Rs.’203.67 crores as at the year-end
include balances pertairing to the previous year’s, in the absence of adéquate
" information we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of such amount.

(6) Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Aet,
2086 have not been disclosed in accordance with section 22 of the Act and.-interest, if
any, due on such balances has also not been recognized in the financial statement in the

: absence of sufficient information with the Company (Refer para 14 of Note nio, 29(B)).

(7)) The balances of all assets and lishilities of the Company otbier thin secured loans, non- W

current investments and bank balances are subject to-confirmation, reconciliationand. -

consequential adjustments, if any.

(8. Inview-of para (7) above ard in Ihe absence of adeguate information, we are unable to
. comment onthe adequacy or otherwise-of the provision jbr bad & doubtful debis made: :
- in respect of Long Term Loans & Advarices Note no. 1 2 Other non-current assels.
(Note no. 13), Trade Recelvables &Note no. 15), Short Term Loans & Advances. (Nore
ro: 17) ardd Other C urrent Assels (Note No. 18).
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- reconciliation'with primary books of accoims Le. cash book and sectional Jjournal are:
-~ Hot proper and effective as various transfer schemes noti ﬁed by the government were

Ly

T

The financial statements of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management) were not

Head Ofi‘ ices . Tel: +91-522-4043793
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¢-mail: rinlallco@ lallco.com .

It was observed that the. maintenance.. o" m'tja‘-wj.s"e St dmry ledger and. zts

ot final and the party-wise reconciliation of balam:es as at the beginning of the year iy

3 stzll in process.

(a) The inventories have been vaiued at cos; “ond. not at ‘Zawer of cost or net
" realizable valie’ as required by AS 2’ Valuation of inventories’. (Reﬂar'»_
. accomnting policy no. 5 of Note no. 29(4)): Further, in the absence of sifficient
* and appropriate audii evidence, we. are unable fo comment on the adequacy or
- othenvzse of, prowszon made for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

B Recogmnon of i interest on loans 1o staff has been done on cash basis, wihch is not

- in accordance with AS 9 ‘Revenue Recogmﬁon (Refer accounting policy no.1 (c)
of Note no. 29.(4}).

{c)  The cost of fixed assets includes employeé,_s cost and general & admz‘nisfmﬁoit_,__
" expenses as per the accounting policy 2(d) of Note no. 29 (4). This is not in.

accordence with the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 10 "Accounting for. :
fixed assets’.

(@)  Leave encashmient is accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved

during the year (Refer accounting policy no. 8 (b) of Note no. 29 (4)). Further,
provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the 3
basis of actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Bodrd of

Directors (Refer accounting policy number 8 (@) of Nole no. 29 (4) and para 5 of
Note no. 29¢B)).

These employees bencfits are not accounted for in accordance with the

mecharism prescribed in the Accountmg Standard (4S) 15, Employees Benefits
(revised 2005).

fe) in the absence of adequate information substantiating the opinion of the
Management of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned:in para 24 of
Note no. 29(B), we are unable to comment on the compliance with the provisions -

- of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 “Impairment of Assets’.

prepared by the Company. The branch auditor has also expressed audit opinion on the Sl
Trial Balances as at 31" March, 2013 of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material

_ Management). Consequently the financial statements of the Company have been prepared- &

by incorporating these audited trial balances of Zonal Accoimts Office (Material - '.

& _Management).

_Inview of the above, we are unable 1o comment on the basis of élassification of the assels: ;

- and liakilities, income & expenditure of Zonal Accounts Gffice Ware:;ml Muonagement) in -
. the financial statemenis of the Company .as also whether such classification is in

accordance with the requirement of Schedule VI of the Companies Aget, 1956,
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(12) .Prowsron towards Weaitk Tax Lzab:lxtjz kas not. been made by the Cargpgmy smce
_ previous yéars.

{ 3) For wiant of complete mﬁrmanﬂn, the cumufmzve impact of our- obs'ervanﬂns i paras o
CtolZ above and' in the a:mexure o thxs Regort is ot asper___,

Emphas:s of mat’ter

~ We draw attention to para 4 () of Note' Ne 29(B) sﬁtmg that interest amounting to' Rs. 320? 73
-crores and guarantee fee amountmg to Rs: 0.21 crores during the year has been shown as
-~ receivable from respeciive DISCOMSs Our opinion is not qualified in res_p_ect of this matter.

Op‘iiiibn

In our opinion and to the best of our iformation and accordmg to the explanations given to-us;

. except for matlers described in “basis for qualified opinion” paragraph the aforesaid financial :
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requiréd and give a trueand
fair view in conformity with the‘accounting principles generally accepted in India:

" (a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2013; -
(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that datc
and,

(1‘:) In the.case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the c_ash flows for the yearended on that date.
Report.en Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the bompani&s; {Aud‘itor’s:Report) Order, 2003 (’the order?) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by sect;on 227(3) of the Act, We report that:

2. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to thc best of-our’
.. knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

. In our opinion, and subject to the matters described in para 9 of ‘Basis for qualified
opinion paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the: Company Se far as appears from the examination of those books and subject fo .
our observation in para 11 of basis for qualified opinion paragraph proper refurns;

adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not-visited-
- by us.

¢. The report on the accounts: of the branch oﬂ’ic’esaudated under' seetion 228 by other”
- auditor has been forwarded to us as required by clause (€) of sub-section (3) of section

228 and have been dealt wﬂh in preparing our report in: the manner caﬂﬁdered '
necessary by us;

- .The laiance ShecL {he Statzment of Profit and Loss and Cash FIDW Statenfent deaﬁit-* [iiEeael
_ w1th by this report arein agmemcnt with the books: of accounts

In our opmlen, suéyect io matters desmbed in pam 10 of ‘B’aszs Jor qualgfmd"
opirion’ the Balance Sh&et, the Statement af Profit and Loss and Cash F]ew e
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Statement dealt by ihis ep c:rom‘plys with the Amuﬂtiﬁg;ﬁtaﬂdards rcfmﬁ‘tﬁ:l'tﬁ in

 Section 211(3C) of the Act;

5 £ rn vxe*w of department of cempany afﬁlll‘:'- clrculai' no. 8!2{102 th:: pmv:s:on of
~ disqualification of directors as per sectaon '2;»74 (1) fg’) of the Compames Act, 1956 are:
ot applicdble to the company. M _ it

g As per Secmm 3834 of Ibe Compames Act I 956 every compm:y havmg a pard up
Secretary, however, zhe company has made; part trme appomtment whzch is in '_ 5
contravention’to the abme : . : . ;

Plﬁ.@ﬂé“‘!kl!ﬂw. R SR i " ForR.M.Lall &Co. -
Date: ' March 13; 2014 j i F R Chagm‘éred Accuuntantﬁ !
= ek e e FRN'NG. 00&932(1

"wl., :
L @gf TEWARI)
= mﬁ\é'r ;
. MNo.-071448
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ik [ﬁnnexure mfemd to' in our: repart oi‘ eveii date to ﬂle ‘members of UP. Power E
};Corporatxon lelted oii:the accounts’ for the year en;led on 315t M,arch, 2013).

~ On the basis of such tests as we consxdered appropnate to.apply, the information and explanai:lc}n‘ il
" rendered to us by the management during the course of audit of head office and the Auditor’
Report of Zonal Atcounts Ofﬁce (Matenal Management) andxted by other audlturs, we repnrt i

- under :--

@

The company has not maintained proper records showiizgﬁfl pariiculars | P
incliyding quantitative details and sztuatmns af fzxed asser.s' as regmred by
the Co;rggl_mes Act, 1956.

SR

The company has not carried out pkyszcal veri ﬁcahon of the fixed assets
hence we are unable to comment whether any material discrepancy was
noticed as such ar not..

Ice

The company has not d:éposed of substant:al part of the fixed assets
during the year.

)

(CE

| As per the information provided by the management, the stock. of store.

and spare parts has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion having regard to the nature and location of stock,
the frequency of physical verification is reasonable.

&

The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the |
management are reasonable and adequate in relatlon to the size of the ||
company and:nature of its;business.

©

The company is maintdining proper records of1 mvenfory As explained to

us, no material discrepancy was noticed during the physical verification of
inventory. '

W @

As informed the company has not granted any 16ans secured or nnsecured
to compatiies; firms of other parties covered in the reglster mamtamed
under section 301 of the Compames Act, 1956.

(b)

In view of (i) (a) above the clause nos. (iii) (), (c) and (d) of the Order,
are not apphcable

©

The company has not taken any loans, secured .of unsecured fom ,
companies, firms or other parties covered in the registers mamlamcd
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

‘In view of (ij1) (¢) above the clause nos. (i1 (f)-and (g) of ‘ihe Compames ;

(Auditors Reports).Order, 2003 are not applicable.

However, internal corrtml system needs to be strengthened.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianatlohs gi\. €. to b =
-| us there are adequate internal control procedires commensurate with the | -

size of company and the nature of its business for the puichase of =
inventories and fixed assets and for the sale of goods & services. |

? whereof arc re,qum:d to- be entered in the reg;stez reqmred t_ﬂ

maintained under sec!mn 301 of’ the Compames Aet, 1956

e—ma'i mlaﬁco@mﬂallco com .
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B ‘AS mﬁmned to us the company has nat a.ccepted any deposﬂ.s from the s
| public, hence the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the!
"prowsnons of secnon 58A, 58AA or any other re}evant ‘provision of thei -

o

: -The Company has an mtcrnal audxt system fbr xts various units by the T
firms of Chartered Accountants but no miemal ‘audit was comz'ucfed’
-quring. tlze ygq;' ' 4

.| In our opinion, the cost records prescnbed under secnon 209 (1¥(d) of the g
- “}.Companies Act 1956, have been maintained by the company. We have

| however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
| determine whether they are accurate-and complete..

ey

1@ | According to the information and explanation given to us, the company i |
.~ generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

1 Employees’ State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom | -

duty, Excise duty, Cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the return of which has- :
not been filed and tax has not been paid singe previous years:

®

As infornied to us, there are following dues that haVe fiot béen de]&osiﬁ?d
on account of dlSpute- :

: A’x’nonnt' :
(Rs. In.
lakhs)

Assessm ent :
year

SL, : Namn ul‘ the

Forumn ﬁhé‘re
No. | Statite

dispute is
pending

1. Income 1991-62
Tax

- Act;1961

1.60 Hon’ble
Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Hon’ble

Tax Income Tax
Act;1961 Appeliate

L : Tribumal

2. | Income 1992-93 1.00

t3]

(Xi) V werigl| ETE L]

The accuntulated losses of the company are more than fifty percent of the |
net worth of the company as on the balance sheet date. Further, in our |

opinion, the company has incurred cash loses during the current financial
year as well as in the immediately precedingfinancial year.

The company has defaulted in repayment of interest due on loans
amounting to Rs.1224.95 crores (Refer Annexure B attached with Noie

no.8 and foot note of Note no. 6 fb;amng > nart of the Balance Sheet).

T

‘The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of :
: _secur;tty by way of piedge. of gha:es, debentur@ agdemer secmmes

- :

:c!ause{

ieties; hence :

')_:.of the Order i is nat ap _l{ea“blc

)

Fhe cofipany i3 not dealing or trading in shares, secuﬁﬁes, debenture and el

other investments, hence clause (xiv) ofithe Oxder is not applicable.

As informed to us the company has not given any guarantee for loars.
.| taken by others from banks or financial institutions. .,
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- (xvi) As the accounts are not maintdined in such manner which could identify |
Tt the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loan funds, we are unable to |
| comment whether loan funds were apphed for the purpose Jor:which the |

-loart were obidined. However, as per the explanations given by the |°

management the loan funds were apphcd for the purpose for which the

loans:were obtained.

| 4s the gécounts-are ot mdmtmned in such mﬁnner wh‘?ch cozdd zcienhﬁ;.-f
the immediote nexus for: ultimate usage of funds, we are unable fo |

" | comment whether short term furids were applied for the pwjpose > for which |

" | they were obtained. However, as per the explanations given by the

| management the funds received on short term ba51s have not been used for:
long term investments.

e
.| elanse Geviii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xix) BT The company has not Issued any debentures. hence clagse (xzx) of thc: o
j Order iz:not applicable.

= |- The company has not raised-any money by pubhc issue; hence c‘lause (xx)
of the Ouder isnot applicable:

: (}Qﬁ) - [Asper information and explanations given to us by the ma.nagement, no
- __ | fraud has been done by the company or onthe company.

Place: Lucknow

ForR. M. LALL & CO.
.Date: March 13, 2014

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000932C -

(R. PTEWART

Pariner -
M. No. 071448

| The company has not made any preferentia] alIotment of shares, hence |
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The report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and made
available by the auditee. The Office of the Accountant General (Economic &

Revenue Sector Awundit), Uttar Pradesh diselaims any responsibility for any
misinformation and/or non-information on the part of audifee.
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COMMENTS CF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 61%4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ANNUAL

ACCOUNTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the ;Qonlpan‘ié:s Act; 1956 1s the responsibility of the
management of the Com;'}iin; "A.fher étatutory auditors appointed by the Comptrolier and
Auditor General of ]ndla under aeé?xon ﬁ‘?9(2) ofsthe: Compames Act, 1956 are tesponsible

for expressing opinion on. i;h

ancna‘hs {imicits undcr&cctlbn 227 of’ the Companies Act,
1956 based on mdeoenéegt audlt in accotds

with the Audltmg dnd Assuranoe Standards

prescribed by ihen- prof&*{monal body, 'Lh(, _; a;_‘rjg_ute of Chartered Ac:eqnntants of 1ndia This is

L, on beha}f of Comptmller and Audltor Gemaral of lndla have conduc_‘ed a supplementary

w.___r

ims

supplememary audm, hai.t.. 56611 camed u‘utl ""Bpendently mthnut ac;,ess;to the workmg papers

of the statutory audatomaﬁd is hmuwd' pnmar:l}r tn mqmnesﬁf ﬂlﬁ‘ statutory auditors and

company personne: and-laasg:}ectwe exam:: aﬁﬂtt f -some of the. m:cuuntmg récords. Based on

my supplementary ,audit, L wou[d Tike to-h; hght the ﬂ:sllowmg s:gmﬁcant matters under

section 619(4) of the Compames Act® 1‘)56 whlch have. come to my attention and which in

- my vmwlan_a necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial. statement and the

related Audit Report: -

DAY AN SHI?I?‘T

Ja DL L WY Wi 8- §-iFi- - g

Current Lnablhtms e
1. Trade Payable (Note-’?) 3z 19494 13

The above does not lnCIJdL ?. 59 crgs b@;ng ar}ount payable to Rosa Power Supply
Company Limited (RPSCL) tovmrds deern ;

d-energy in terms. Of;.:PQWGT ijrqhase Agreement

with RPSCL. Since the claim of RPSCL has Been accepted by the High Power Committee of

the Company, provision of T 1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL by the Committee in
respect of deemed energy (10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has resulted in

understatement of Current Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by ¥ 1.59 crore..

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,
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Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) X 577.09 crore
2. Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employee Trust: ?’ 3.76 crore

The above does not include X 18.56 crore and X 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-deposit
of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being interest payable on delay in remittance/ non payment

of dues as worked out and accounied for in {inancial statement of CPF/GPT Trust for the year

2010-}1. This has resulted in-understatement of Current Liabilities and loss for the year each

by ¥ 18.76 crore. o

PROFIT AND LOSS STAZI'EMENT
EXPENSES
3. Pirchase of StQ‘ k—

Ll

in- Traﬁ‘ew“
{a) The above does notﬁné}’ugk revi

i

rﬂmbursement of Powr‘;rG Corporatlon D ndta Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”

_‘.Purchascdj (Nota-m) Z 29557 94 crore

mountmg m § 331 crore on account of

_ uﬂtmg' to ¥ 23. I’B cmrc rclatmg to PGCIL

!.

for the penod 01 Januaq,r 7 to 3] Marcn 2089:% .h]Ch Wab.f&_ *ceNed in January 2014 je.
before approval of Accou Th‘xs has reault

{b) The above does réot-'mclude revxsed blli'; a

. "dersiatsmcnf:of current year Purchase of '
Power as well as Current Liabrllfy ( T rﬂdu p&)‘fable) to the: exténrof 23.¥6 crore.

Employee Benef t Expenses (Employee Cost) (Note—22) 4 128 95 crore
4 Dearness, Allowance? 37.65 crore

The above does not: mclud:: th abllaty of T1 09 crore agamst the ax:rea: of DA instalments

employees cost as well as lmderstatemen ,of -losses ffor the year to the extent of T 1.09 crore.

5. Eavnedi mzave anasnment £d ?.91 crore _
As per p_aragraph no. 8 (by-of ,Sign_lﬁcant,Acébﬁﬁting Policies {Note No.-29 A) of the
Company the ‘Leave encashment, medical benefits and L TC are accounted for on the basis

of claims received and approved during the vear.”

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013.
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This is agamst the Accounting Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which provides that the

Hability for leave encashment payable to the employees at the time of retirement should be
provided every year on actuarial basis.

6. General

() Reconciliation with DISCOMs

Due to non reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis Current
Liabilities, a difference of ¥ 8392 ]5 Crore could not be taken into account by the company.

Despite the comment of s:mxlar nature in2010-11 and 201 & 12, no corrective action has been

taken by the Management _ F =
(i) NOTES ONACCOUNTS (Nﬁt?z“’y B) R
Contingent Liabilities:, W et 33.67. crore

RPSCL has ﬁled a pet:tiog w:th UPERC for c,! xrn of deemcd energy As per- dlrectlon of the
UPERC a thh Powcr Commlttee w

s"t_tuted with the approval of Cha;rman and
Mamagmg Dtrectnr to ri:solve the c!a;ms mumally The H:gh Power Commnttee constituted

-~ For and on behalf of the
(‘ﬂmptz:&ller and udltor General of Indaa

Place: Lucknow

Date: 3¢.07.90y © % Accountant General

Comnments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,



MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUBITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 ON. THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF UP. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

L COMMENTS -

 MANAGEMENT'S REPLY -

The preparation of the Financial
Staternent of the U.P. Power Corporation
Limiied, Lueknow for the year epded 31
March 2013 i accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. The
statutory  auditors  appointed by  the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act.
1956 are responstble for expressing opinion
on these [inancial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the
Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed
by their professional body, the Institute of

Report dated 13 March 2014.
Audrtor General of India, have conducted a

of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of U.P. Power Corporatlon
| Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31

to the working papers of the statutory avditors
and 1s limited pnmanly to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the
accounting  records. Based on my
supplementary audit. I would like to highlight
the following-significant matters under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 which
have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statement and
the related Audit Report.

Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated -_
1o have been done by them vide their Audit |

I, on behalf of Comptroller and 1

supplemcntary andit under section 619(3) (b) !

March 2013. This supplementary audit has |-
been carrted out independently without access

™o Qr--—p—n

BALANCE-SHEET
Current Liabilities
1- Trade Payable (Note-7) Rs 19494.13

erore
The above d not include Rs 1.59 crore
being amoung fb}e to Rosa Power Supply

In pursuance to the petition filed by RPSCL
before UPERC a high power committee was




CommENTs - .. | MANAGEMENDSREPLY. . _ -
Company Limited (RPSCL) towards deemed formed 1o analyze the claim ra:sed by
energy mm terms of Power Purchase | RPSCL. The decision on the petition was
Agreement with RPSCL. Since the Claim of | awarted from UPERC, thercfore, the
RPSCL has been accepted by the High Power | accounting of the same could not be done in
Commttee of the Company, provision of Rs | F.Y. 2012-13. Later RPSCL did not accept
1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL by | the report of the High Power Commitiee, so
the Commiltee in respect of deemed energy { again a Joint Committee of PTCL and
(10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has | RPSCI. was constituted for reconsideration
resulted  m wnderstatement  of  Current | of the recommendation of earlier committes

1 [Sws v

Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by | Since the decision of UPERC is still awaited

Rs 1.59 crore. therefore in view of audit comment Rs. 1.59
crore have been provided for in F.Y.
x 2013-14 :
Otker Current Liabilities (Note 8) Rs
577.69 crore
2- - Liabilities towards UP Power Sector

Empleyee Trust; Rs 3.76 crore -
The above does not include Rs 18.56 crore | As per the audited balance sheet of U. P.
and Rs 0.20 crore on account of delay/non- | Power Corporation Ltd. for FY 2010-11 the
deposit of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being | outstanding balances against U.P. Power
interest payable on delay mn remittance/ non | Sector Employees Trust for GPF/Pension &
payment of dues as worked out and accounted | Gratvity appearing under head ‘Loans and
for. in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust | Advances- Schedule 11" i.e. Rs. 9.04 crore
for the year 2010-11. This has resulted in (Net Debit). Since the nst lability was
-understatement of Current Liabilities and loss | negative  hence  interest payable on
for the year each by Rs 18.76 crore. outstanding dues to Trust does not arise.

: So far as the provision for hability of
Rs.18.76 crore as per balance sheet of Trust
is concerned, it 1s to submit that Trust has to
.1 reconcile - the--balances with- UPPCL and

‘ necessary adjustment / aceountal has to be
T : done by U.P. Power Sector Employee Trust.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
EXPENSES

|3~ Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Power
Purchased) (Note-21) Rs 29557.94 crore

{(a) The above does not include revised
hills amounting o Rs3.31 crore on account of
reimbursement of Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”
portion in accordance with power purchase
agreement -dated 12 November 2006, MOU
dated 20 Jamuary 2012 and subsequent
amendments/ modifications for the period”
pertaining Apiil 2012 to March 2013.

This has resulted in understatement of current
year Purchase of Power as well as Current
Liability (Trade payable) to the extent of Rs
| 3.31 crore.

The above does not mclude re\nsed

Regarding inclusion of revised hill
amounting to Rs. 3.31 Crore pertaining to
PGCIL, 1t is to submit that Branch Statutory
Auditors’ submitted their audit report on
28/01/2014 ie. prior to venfication date of
the referred bill i.e. 25.02.2014, therefore, it
could not be taken In the accounts F.Y.
2012-13. This transaction 1s accounted for in
the accounts of F.Y. 2013-14.

Regarding inclusion of revised bill of
purchase of power amounting to Rs. 23.@
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5 COMMENTS.

. MANAGEMENT’S REPLY

PGCIL for the penod 01 January 2007 to 3]
March 2009 which was received in January
2014 1e. before approval of Accounts. This
has resulted in understatement of current year
Purchase of Power as well as Current L;

Al s
EXoiil unuuuu]

(Trade payable) to the extent of Rs 23.16
CrOTE.

ses {Hmployee
Costj{Note-22)Rs 128,95 erove
4, Dearness Allowance Rs 37.65 crore
The above does not include the lability of Rs
1.09 crore against the arrear of DA
instalments (@8 percent for the . months
Janmary 2013 to March 2013. '
Non-inclusion of the aforesaid liability in
accounts has resulted in understatement of
employees cost as well as understatement of
losses for the year to the extent of Rs 1.09
croze.

Employee Benefit Expen
d-
ot

crore pertaining to PGCIL, 11 is 1o submit
that Branch Statutory Auditors submitted
their andit report on 28.01.2014 i.e. prior to
verification date 1.e. 14.02.2014, therefore, it
could not be faken in the accounts of FY
2012-13. These transactions are accounted
for in the accounts of FY 2013-14.
——

Since the DA was declared by the
Corporation in the last week of June 2013
re. in FY 2013-14 therefore, the accountal
of the same has been done m FY 2013-14.
However, necessary instructions have been
issued to the umts to account for the DA
arrear as per the term involved.

5. Earned leave Encashment Rs 7.91
grore ) . -

'As per paragraph. no. 8(b) of Significant
Accounting Policies (Note -No. -29A) of the
Company the Leave encashment, medical

| bepefits and LTC are accounted for-on the

basis of claims received and approved during
the year. This 18 against the Accounting
Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which
provides that the- lfability for leave
encashment payable to the employees at the
“time of retirement should be provided every
p@r on-actuarial basis.

General

i Reconciliation with DISCOMs

Due to non reconciliation “of ‘the inter
-company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis

'crc_nre' could not be taken into account by the
company.- Despite the comment of similar
natare 1 2010-11 and 2011-12, no corrective
action bas been taken by the Management.

Current Liabilities, a difference of Rs 8392.15

As is evident that the accountal of Leave
Encashment have been made ~as per
Significant Accounting Policy Paragraph no.
8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A) and 1t is also
qualified by Statutory Auditor in their |
Report Point no. 10(d).

However, as soon as the latest Actuarial
Valuation on the.retrement. benefits- wiil-be
available, the necessary provision in this |-
regard will be made accordingly.

The balances shown as- Recejvables/
Payables against Discoms in the books of
UPPCL could not match with that of the
balances shown in the books of Discoms
noticed by audit because Discoms have
clubbed the different balances eg’
transactions relating to Loan, fund
transfer/remittance and staff recovenes stc.
at one place mn their balance sheet.

| Tt most of the cases transactions between

UPPCL and Discoms are duly matched and
accounted for in the accounts in hand. There
are very few transactions which are in the
process of reconciliation/ accountal.

JTh\us,it ‘is evident that reconciliation of the
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 MANAGEMENTSREPEY .

transactions (itemwise) have been done
properly and therefore the contention of the
audit that no corrective action has been
taken, 1s not correct.

F(ﬁ) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Note

29B)
Contingent Liabilities: Power Purchase Rs
A3 L7 frnr

RPSCL has filed a peution with UPERT for
claim of deemed energy. As per direction of
the UPERC, a High Power Committee was
constituted with the approval of Chairman and
Managing Director, to resolve the claims
mutually. The High Power Committee
constituted by the company has recommended
deemed epergy for only 10.62 MUs out of
210.29 MUs involved and claims in respect
of 792 MUs were taken back by RPSCL.
However, the claims in respect of 191.75
MUs amounting to Rs 28.72 crore are still
contended by RPSCL which should have been
shown as Contingent Liabilities. by the

General Manager (Accounts)

—_—

Since the decision on the petition was
awaited from-UPERC, therefore, it was not
possible to establish any lability or to
quantify the contingent value of the liability
inF.Y.2012-13.

However, 1in view of the Audit comnment and
pending decision of UPERC a sum of Rs.
28.72 Crore have been shown as Contingent
Liability in F.Y. 2013-14.

Company. ' R ' 7

(S.K. Agarwal)
Director (Finance)
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

ML,

FROVISIONAL

({Amount o Rs.)

Particulars

Figures a5 at the eod c;.fi ‘Figures as 8t fhe wng of
icwmm re'*poning Qericélpre\rimxs reporiing pedwd

1

3 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholders limds:
{a} Share Capaal

iy Reserve & GHue

s

i3 Bioney vndier share warrants
{7} Share Application Mougy pénding Sliotiment
13} Mon-Current Liahilities

{a) Long-Tema Borawrtygs

i) Defenied Tax Liabilisas (Ney B

foy Caner Long-Term

oty Oy STenn Provisions
{4) Current fHahilities

{a} Shon-Tem Bongwings

ity Trade Payable

(©y Oiher Curret Labilites

{dy Bhon-Term Provisions

R e

BEGYD22E8000.

$352505832052

50505918031

251936436955

21611825

0I5B0 207
123658522843
BR2BIS5TS4

i

348

TOTAL

BAFIRE0URG03 "

fi. Asgels
(1} Non-Current Assets
{ayFi
{1y bie Assels
(it} Intangile Assels
{3 Capital Wark-ir-Prograss
{iv} Inlangible Assets undar Development
) Non-Cusfent Invesiments o
{¢} Deferrad Tox Assols (Nety
(¢} Long-Term leans and advancs
{2} Giher Non-Currant Assels. -
{2} Gurre it Assgls
{a) Current nvestments
i) Invenlosss
{c) Trade Receivables
{d) Cashand Cash Eguivilents
{2} Short-Term Loans, and Advandes
{3 ©ther Current Assels
inter Uni Transhers.
Signihicant Accounting Policies
Notes o Accounts
Naote 1 lo 29(B) forin fategral Part ohAccdunts,

el Agnpis i

TOTAL

255889715

FOBIEEGTE

1BE2U230354

1855766257
438558025126

1941594840
A78B3725065
GRGER0T 0T
B5L395707
336ETAIZ008
1810774667

FHZOUSGEE

2096714781

TEON0EIBLTS

148353523500
5247837802

57606199115
17893325189

B47935008503

A\ e —
{Surendra ¥ &a_ana‘?}
Dy. Thiel Accounts Officer

KLEUMay

m{

General Manager(Ac

S5APFE3112950




U.PPOWER CORPORATION UIMITED

A4-ASHOK MARG, SHAEKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

PROVISIONAL

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

[ Amouniin Rs. }

Pasticuliprs

Hats M Figures for the Cusrent Finuros fof the gad ot
otz He. Aeporting Period Pravites Regorting Perod
3} Rewerun ohs Sperabons 150551 18, ~3§):§43TA-_1 5320 86170113142
{8y Otbses tncom: 28 249108435 131572815
). TOTAL REVENUE {1+01): 304686953659 266301686957
1 Cosped MatEnats Tonsumned - * B
2 Purchases of Stepk-ineTade (Power Porchng s} 21 A2YT07 28007 ZURSTY394506
3 Chargesn frueriones ol Finssied . -
Gonds. Work 1n Progiess and Steck e Trade -
4 Empioyes Benafits Expense (B ")'l,)l(}‘;éﬂ Costy 22 1384753455 1285458470
5 Fmance Cosls (iesest and Funsih 23 174602 éS;‘ 1379848702
B Deprecialion arl Amomza;m sapbiise 4 729 0755 21341736
7 Ethor EXpenses
ay Aurirkaialive, General & Qi Expenses s wasﬁaisaﬁa 182850351
b} Repéics and Maintenance Expanses 28 595 £41 14 60
< Bad Debis & Prondsions 27 JUEEASSRAGE PE1GT17I2Y
1y TOTAL EXPENSES . JE4AZIRG0IOT JOTYIIETEETS
Profil belerg Prioy Pedod incomeliExpondiura Excestions ang . ; e bbbt
Exdraniknesy Hems and Tax{iit - 0 (50137 336638) {3543 1988721
Wi Prios paiod incomal Exnenditts) 2R {3 4TBRTITY G387
B3452105375) (34793233600

(63452105375

(IATYAIIIENN

Fiafi (Loss} Tor the Perd lrom Coninuing Operatis 0t - B3452105375) (3ATOZI3600)
sty V;Qﬁﬂ&é&s'} fem Discontinuing Operaficas - -
X Tax Espenne of Disconfinuing Operations -
KV Profitil oss) frvm Uhscoplinuing Gperations (Alter Tax) (1204 “ -
XV Profitiloss) lc the i»er'm: £ XY 'tssaﬁz'msz?s_; [FATIIP33500)
x‘{&i tammqs per EM;L!_II'WS e . o
2 Basic {177.79) (154,92
¥ Diuted (7779 1194.92§
Signiligant, Accougling’ P@é%ues »
Notes o Accounds

Hote 10 298} Torm integrat Partof Accounts,

N\

{Surendry K

; {A¥ Copad
Dy. Ghied Aveounts Officer

AL

Ganeral ManayerdAccoun




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

SHARE CAPRITAL

NOTE -3

{Amount in Rs.)

Farticulars

As at 31.03.2014

A at 30320713

{4) AUTHORISED ;

BEGOO0000 Equity share of par value of Rs. 1000 each
(previows year 400000000 Equity share of par vpiue RS.AGNH- each)

{2} ISSUED SUBSCRIBED ANDFULLY PAIRLIE

' 356902268 Equily share of par valus Ra. 10004 éuth

{previous year 348487788 Equify share of par value R8.1000/- pachi
{of the above shares 38113400 were aloled as fully paid up pursyant o
UP Power Seator Relorm Stheme Tor congloeration ofber than cash}

BOOGOO0D0A0T

400000000000

355802268000

AO000

]
-4
~f

TOTAL

35GH02268G00

34437 7HEIO00

#) During the year, the

shares.

b) The Company has only one class of eGuity shares having a par value R, 10004 per shang.

Company has issued 7414499 Equity shares of Rs 1000 each only and has not bought back any

o} Dusing the yeer ended 3tal March 2014 po.dividend has Been declared by board dus 10 héavy accumulatad loss.

<} Detail of Sharehclders holding more than 5% shares in the Compdny:

Shareholders Name

As &131.03.2014

As at 31037013

Governament of UP

N, of shares.

“age holding

Mo. of shares

“hane holding

356002268

100%

24G4H7TER

0%

£) Reconciliation of Mo, of Shares

{Adrpount in B3}

No. oF Shards agon

31.03,2013

issuad during lhe year

Buyback during the jear

No., of Shates as on 31.03.2074

345457768

7454498

356902268

bl

AR,




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

as.on 31.03.2013

during the year [ during the year

’ NOTE - 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
. {Armnouni in Rs.}
— Particulars As 5t 31.03.2094 As 2t 31.03.2013
Capital Reserves
) Consumers Conlributions towards
Service Ling and other charges -
A3 per last financiad statement 118157847 118157547
2 i) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital
. assels )
As 'per fast financiat stalemant 2720354875 BFR93R4ETE
Burplus
) A5 per last inancial ststemant (331559230299 {267 105005559)
Addi- Profit(Lass) for the year as per e AT - T D
statement of Pr vy /{_\.A%bz‘”«:pmi ) (305381344674)  (MTOR233300)  (Bo1ENRZILI0Y)
TOTAL [392505832052) (329053728877}
NOTE -3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
L {Amount in Rs.
Farticifars Agal 31032014 Asaf 31.03.2012
Share Application ¥dney BOS0E918031 F2445001 13
{Pending fgr alioiment 1o the Gowl of UP) .
I TOTAL 50505918031 72445001131
Reconcilintion of Share Application Mongy ' thmount in Rs.
Share Application Money Recgivid Aliotted Share Apghcation Mongy

a5 on31.03.2014

F2A4500113

7414485000

A0B0591803 J

RN L

I
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUTKNOW.

NOTE -4
LONG-TERM BURRUWINGS
{funountin Rs.)
PARTICULARS s 3t 31030074 AS FUITOI2013
A, UNSECURED LOANS -
TERM LOANS :
Firomneis! Parfinination by Consumers
Loan 70837278 POE3727H
Less-Transfer (o Dispoms 2E145084 431&5{}84
227521094 2792194
Add - tmerest acoued & dug ) 12044326 I573E520 12544325 ASTIBG20
Suh Total {A) 35736520 35T IS0
B. LOANS RELATE TU DISCONS
{0} Dukshifisrchal YWHL
SECURED
9 88% Non Convertdle Bosadg 48457233562
Hanks QZSES0HTED
UNSECURED
REC
EFC
HUDCO 1557346853
UP GOVERNMENT (APORS).
LAM iy 418556268
UP GOVERNMENTIW.B.AIDED PROJECT) .
LOAN o §'3 1BEEAG105 374585290 ERivEl AR R T
{vd  Madhvanchal YVNL
SECURED
$B4% Non Comvarhinie Beog 3625110708 8
Banks 4BORTEIT447 41251105912
UNSECURELD
HEC TA7GERSOTE 350000000
F9ATEAB170 TAARTRZO0
HUDCD: 1BOBTA151 ZISRITORAS
UP COVERNMENT (APDRP). o
Lok ' 2] 220583538
UF GOVERNMENTIW.B.AIDED PROJECT) ‘ .
LOAN ‘ ' o 1053242710 55468378008
Continue 1o gt page ..«
Kl L




UPPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
T4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

SAEERAL

The temms of ropayinedt, defaull detals & guarsntie detdils. bave Desn atnoied with this nale {Refer Arievren)

\ NOTE - 4 { Centinue )
= LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
{Ampunt i Rs.)
= PARTICULARS L A5 3t31.03.2014 J -As-ax'si,ss.zs}}g
- fo}  Paschimanchat YVNL j :
SECURED
o 258% Mon Coveible Bord 2O545019182 g
p Banks ; ATAEZER53GT
UHSECURED
REC 7444308215 4350000000
BFL FA59106310 TERITAEIN0
HUDCD 1E4I5T2TE3 451985902
UP GOVERNMENT [APDRPL o
LOAM 3 3BGISE6T0
= UP GOVERNMENT (W B.AIDED PROJECT)
LOAN G BPBADAZO6E1S 5280953 BSALT0S413Z
(Y Porvanchal VWNL -
SECURED
4 625 Mon Converdhiz Bond 3418456388 o
Banks 57500474139 FIS4TE6437
LUNSECURED
REC A7568335%0 4350000000
-~ PR B8004 953 82H3482500
HUDCO 1 SYIIILE53 2342480567
UP GOVERNMENT (ARDRP).
LOAN I 735335511
UP GOVERNMENTIW. B.AIDED PROJECT)
. LOAN ' . 5 11887155658 ATTIBIGE SUEOATE0RT
(e} Kesco
| SECURED "
- 2.85% Nan Cerwanibie Boad Q800ATIVIA o
Harks £ 14250070985 13411002260
£ LNSECURED
. ReC $953A02360 SO0NOG000
BEC FOO0D447ED 1074884800
UP GOVERMMENT (4PDRP). ) ] )
LOAN g 2HYITS 413 37007613 16222685478
Sub.fotai (B3 . 3 451800700438 281767512088
GRAND TOTAL LOAN (A+B) 491836436055 791803248585
) Hote -
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L1LP.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-A5HOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

OTHER LONG TERM LIABLITIES

NOTE 5

ifrsount in Rs.}

Particuiars

As 3t 31.03.2015

A at FLDII0N3

Soourity Deposits om Consumess

Inierest on Securdty Deposits from

FO004$TA05

COEUmes BIZIA330 342511825 235333& 7512811825
tess Provisions) Transter o

Diakshiranchial VML 848500600 B4BA0EG0G
tadhyarchal VR, TIGRDHT F35300000
Paschimanchal VML Z133500000 PAL A

Pupvanshal VWL ZE249000600 SIG1200000 _ ZRIAGO000Y GBI 200000

TOTAL ~BEiET80E G21511825

. HOTE-§

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
{Arnopnt in Rs.)
Particulars As 2t 31.03.2014 AsaUILOI2ENE

Ovardeaft trom Hanks

Cantral Bank of India (Cuaraniesd by GoUPy

Cariary Bask =
{Pan Pozas chosge o
Adlahpbhagd Bank

Fecshvabios of Coporsion

. 3394758346
{Pari Pasey charge on Redewnbles of Corprration)
G Blank o]
{Fart Passu charge on Recewables of Corparalion)
L 'Clvarspafs Bank* QHR4T 08
Sinck.Recuivables & Cunen Asiels]
o of Commeros H43GEAG0S

E S50 chalt
Kanw }r LE] &a-m
{Frat Passy charns an Recsival

£ ‘-u chidrge on Riw malens], Sls,cz.s

{ At feml FAuseis)

on Recaivables ol msmmg;

THIMERAS

ables of the Ddimpriss)

Loans relates o DIBCOMS iUnsoyred)

{a} Dakshinanchal YVML-

Al

QATT 208
3148464153
uf;-:‘v.-'m:eq&
1005549205
1421010195
500005000

FHATA0Y

e Bonavings 15 Rs.

Hlew DiRla Indusleial Ded. authorty 766225000

Mandi Parishad 0 124BRE00U20
{t) Madhyanchal VVNL "

New Okhia indusinat Dev, authairy . 47 EETS000 17400000

slandi Parshad g ATEITHING 158700080 ATG100000
(¥ Paschimanchal VWHL - . 7 .

Bew Dbl Industial Dev. authdrity, AB7RESN0N 345500000

ftandi Pasishad g 4BTRZE0O0 172950000 518850000
(d) Puryanchal VWML

New Okbda Industrial Dey. authority” BIITE000° 402460000

 Mandi Parishag g B31§TI000 201230000 BEAALR00G

{8) Hesco .
7 hew Okhin lodusiial Dev. acthority 50400600 11840000

Mandi Parishad Q. 155400000 S0TA0000 1BZTROO0T
FOTAL ADBsAMI 7207 i 11167575624
“The amount of detault of Shorl- T et

_RUBONAL

- ason 31.03,2014



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ABHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

. NOTE-7
TRADE PAYABLE
. {Afriount in Ra.)
Parlicuiars . AS 8t 31.03.2014 . Az at 37.03.2013
Liabiliy Tor Purchase of Power 123689527842 194341251382
TOTAL 123858522843 184341251332

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

] . ) [Amountin Rs.).
i FParticolars [ As 2111832014 o As at 31.03.2013

Interest acoried & due

1313451801
Cuprent Matunty of Long Tern Borowings {

Liabifity for Capits! Supples! Works

Liability for © & 14 Sopplies / Werks 204784972

Staft Relalod Liahiities 7Toas3TE2 E
Deposits & Retenticns from Supplisrs & Others 452186027 463875007
Elerriclty Dasty & Other ﬁ;ex'ias payable GSowi, 694125341 PRAIZNASY

Raposit for EiRclrificalion works $316508025 1A1ESRERTE
Sundry biabilities 2AG219443 220353
Paysble o UPIYNL 0 04

Liabilties for Expenses BEGZAINF

Lichilites twards WPPCL CPF Trust 284974
Liabitios towards Power Sester Employes Trust
Providant Fungd {11458550%)
Pension and Geatuity Liakilly ] 118030593 184503
) TOTAL. 22237355794
Loass Payvisional Transfer to DISCOMS 1H004200000 i
TOTAL . £228155794 ) 5770882855

Note:- Bataits of Inlerest fcor

ta of wed & Dug’ (Réfer An --.exuré-S} ahd Current Maturity of Long Teen Bor_’fmuings {Rafer Ana‘sefmre-cg_
areannexed with this Hote, :

MisAL
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1).p, FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

Statemant of Intaragt Accrued & Due

Annexure-B 5 Note-8

Y. 2013-34
1 UNSECURED LOANS
4 dGelie 2830844258
Totel A B
11 Loans Reiate tn Discoms )
Eliio Hame of the Diccom ey Wigrid fank HUGCO | RECTranst | PEC[Transi) Barks Tatat
~_ 1 jeethachal Vit Vitmo Mo Limited . 4al5iBAaY J43E50T 141 G341 T IOEAE] TR ’;ﬂoﬂ?uﬁ;- TR
2 |Parcanchal Vi it e Limited .. Hiwined FA3 FT FOEEEeT! 100473007 D1625756 I FRaEn yE0SEAEL] &
3 {Paschimanchil Yehait Vigran Higes Limitad T8 STENES 175 TEERSEAG J510355 [ ‘12.’1 359754 28155527,
4 | Pakshingschal W}ut«-nm Higam Limited gsalidias SOSRT0ELY 65 | ARG 13355375 PR 1131537633 ZBB1650IE:
5 ESCO Fa ot AFa i JRARALN ABERI2350 91151
ITotal-B 156143351 3355474540  2183309972] 414740067, 377732173]  3230828517] 10303673754
Tatal Tnterest Accrued & Doe [Toial A+0) 23134518036
* Dapbowise sy of interest acoreed & dus iy annexad =5 Aninaiirg-A& "DISCLOSURE OF aonadwms AS HEQUIRED N SCi!Ei)lll E- Vi~
£, 2012-13
7 JUNSECURED LGANS e 1] H
T e | Ia3DedAThE
Tatals & FEI0E44258
11} jioans Relaty to mms
ShNa. Tame of th Ehs:nm i APORP wofm ok | WUBEO Banks | Total
1 g‘l_-'!nlmn._h:‘ Widut Aitzan !@.;.:m Limifed TN ;-nsfp:ﬂtﬂa A4 700 SERE TN FELESY
2 ieuetrrhial Vidyld Wlran Migam, Lindled 31 7753638 5107 IpAlTE  BEATRRRGT YEIRSIOAML
& __iPaschmanchisl Vichut Vitren Nwam Limated _EGe0 I0EDES1L TS BRITISEE]  BSMATGAES FICHESEEE
4__ioahshenanchal Widyut Varon tigam Linisted FLEET] SGETOG1T Y03 1ZITIEEA) ASOIR0ER
5 KESCDY __ BE0EAR 1] 0l 2137802 ATHEIG L
Total-B 7 - TASITEDS|  3355AZASA0|  154095782] J596138477| 940502 7A04
Fotal Inlerest Accrupd & Due [Total A+B) “" 12235871662



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
12-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Annexure-C to Note -8

Staterment of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings

{Amountin R&:)

Y. 201314
I iLoans Relate to Discoms
Lo Wosl : ,
S Name of the Discom APURP Wosld HUDRCO Total
Mo, Bank
1 Isadhyanchal VWNL o G 755674772 7BEETATTY
2 1Purvanchal VL, 0 g 548220189 848220189
3 {Paschimanchal VWHL ] & . 908495088 GOBADEGEY
4 |Dakshinanchat VVNL o & FETEN8950L 787508950
5 KESCO £ g 0 0
Tokai () o ] FI00000000 3340000000
Totat Current Maturity- of Long-Term Borrowings 3300000000
EY. 201293
1 Loans Relate to Diseoms
Si_; Name of the Discom APDRF World Bank HURCoO Total
{  itdadhyanchal VVHL 204204871 79810280 778275009 878505751,
2 IPurcanchal VVNL 21776089 18280632 BE7IR5188 907241919
3 {Paschimanchal VVNL 36009330 02830371 503529785 998y 2142
4 _{Dakshinanchal VWNL 38729732 28405710] 802660008 870035450}
5 JKEECO 34245871 ] 8 3424387
Total (B) 120360000 186759560 23500060000 3657119683
. Tota Gurrent Maturity of Long-Term Bofrowings 3657119669
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{ HOTE =13
NOM-CURRENT INVESTNMENTS
‘ ) {Amount in Rs.)
Pariciiars Ag 21 1.03.2044 { A a0 39.02.7093
LOMG TESM INVESTMENT N EQUITY INSTRUMENT AT SOST

)

;r;zgjn_n_p::_@r- STMENTS
i Sybsidiares
2] RESCO
1B TATAID Eguity Sltbres of 25 404 cavh Tully pad ©
€ 183147400 Equity Shares of fis 100 esch Fully paid s.,; i

{Hnguoted]

rEE1ATADND

From his GO00006D chares mop alobed for corasdergiion ofier than camn

gersuinl o KEZA Zone EDLE schaore 200D
Snank Application Numey pendmg for aliatinan

L3 ~ Phodei for durinuton in ivestment

i) Dekiskinanchal VWil
194823374 Bty sharss of 8y WAL sach fully paid up
[ 18483274 Equiy Sharesof Bs, 100- sach Fully paid o, §

‘Shiare Appization Money pending fol alistmant,

Lass - Pronsion fof dimimsbion in nvesiment
(¢} Maghyanchal VKL '
FTOO3YET  Pouily shares of R, 3000 wach fufiy pedl 1
2EUGE0R4 Equits SBaces of Rs 1400 each Fully pad v, )
Share Agubcatan Maney pending for slicimen

Less ~Finvinion for durunuton in inegzemest
{0y ’*nchnmamhaiﬁhha.
237835m) Enuily sharas of BE, 10 each fully pant ug

i tELS00ED Louity Shares of Rs 10053

paid U, )
Shave Applicalics Money pending %r afa

‘Lgws « Drovision 1or g i mrestgn
{uy Purvanchal VWRL

MBELTIE  Douity sharms of B 1EH0 esch fully pawd up
{ 2041788 Eouity Shgrsaof B3 100N sach Fully pant up. )
Gham Apphcstion Money parikng Tor eSolment

Legs - Provition for dirminugion in investawnt
{f} W¥s Sonebhadea PGCL
685 Enully shices of Re. 10004 each fully maid op
{ 653 ) Eguity Ghares of Ra 100006 gach Fully pels
) s Jawaharper Vidyal Uipadan
50000, Equity shaces of Re 100 h ity pai up
£ 50000 ¥ Ecehity Shares of Fls 16/~ s=ach Fully pasdag §
) Bifz Yasmuna Pawer generatjon Do,
12500 Eculbyshanes of Rs. 105 wach ully peid v
{ 12800 } Equdy Shamms of A8 13- esch Fulypaidup. ¥
-l Mis Southera UP Power Transmisslon Co. Lid,
. BOOGG  Eguity Shares of Re T each Fully paifup.
{ 4] ¥ Eguity Shares-of f3,100 sath F J[y pRid P ]
B Assovisles
Ly UPPTOL
Z293TILT  “Equid
§ 2R3 ) Hou
fon) this

Hpt

3 shams of 8. 10004 gach fully pidd up
Shnies o He.
VBAZUTRA shores ar alioted for considecation sfher 1
Shimg Apphtation Money penoing foraliviment

Leus ~ Prdvision o dimnution iy javestmeng

V- aack Pully i up. )
AT GREN

508922000
2140400000

Zlapaoanba G 153TETA000 - 0

461274000

"bﬁ-l‘;&ﬁﬁ& 163

2478153 1-.|._{l
TIN5

3221B3A005S

24 1180000

30866715000

FE13355a000

¥ 'L * N » 3
23065043067 ARE27459000

163147406

BTG TGy

3
HQ 3

1963274000

AP0 e

HGIRAIE000:

E

3%

frld
SES00G

PE3842000

b
F2U3R3ST000
3134118048

TEERHTRFOG0

TOTAL

195230264 .

Aggregme.amount of unquated investinent in equlty shares & Shine Asgicsiah Morsy ss on 31022014 s 28

{Previous year Rs, 1400448285

Aggrogase amount of firdvision ber diminuticn e ot 31 0
# Considering the accumstated loxtes of DcomsiPPTCL 2
{ Pravious year Rs. 12448354000

e

02 207 jeE R, VB34 5046000 q'?nw»en ye s,

Frovisibn fo e diminaticn bas Desd made durng ey

183035658354

1241 u«:{ﬁ.nu‘cﬁ

ar

& .

49000526255 .

2
42350570008

The ameunt of piadsian Tor diminuiion i based on M wonh Salcuiated on g basidotuduis Salincs shedls of HBCOMS & UPPICL Ron £V 202

i e




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE .12

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars As 51 31.03.2014 : Asat 31,53.2013
- A LOANS { SecurediConsidered Gosd )
KESCO - { Subsidiary } ’ . 50000200 19505000000
{ a= per-UP Transfer of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 3000 ]
Lass - Provision for /0 Loan 188000000 1755G00T00 !QSGQGQGQ FTEE000O0
Intersst Accrued & Due: 472535334 47255324 )
Lass - Provision for BID interest 472535334 0 ATERANAMM ]
B LOANS { UnsecurediConsidered Doubtiul) )
KESCO {Subsidiary) 2ETINTT 4 22779774
interest Acciugd & Due 35844246 35844245
253641960 2RA641960
Less ~ Provision for BI0 Loan & ifterbet 26364 1050 9263641860 o]
NPCL {Licentes) 55843000 56843000
frvigrest Acorued & Dug S10E200T2 A 2
SBI7I3072 -
; Less - Provision for BAD Loan & infergst 58772072 3 &
Other Licegcees &35010 A33010
Less - Provision for B/0 Lown 33010 By 833010 ik
Tthers 405352
Less - Provision for BID Loan 4082352 2
Agricultural Bank {Special Programiming)
{Unsecured/Considered Goou) ZETAE050 IRTAE000
£ Deposits ﬁ}hsemw&d&ﬂn&iéemd Gapd} -
Clihars BE234730 82244720
Less - Protision for doubifirl depesits 8224873 7ACEUZSY 8224473 FAR20R5F
TOTAL TAEE5T66257 1855766257

racn Ty

A T




U.P.POWER CORPCRATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

DTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

MOTE ~ 12

{Amount in Rs.)

i Parliculars

1 As at 31.63.2014 T As at 31.032003 |
Restructuring Alc 17043038434 1TESNRA434
Receivablas on account of Loan
{Unsecured and Coosidered good)
Madhyanchal VWVNL G21BTHERT 2R 52936079112
Paschimanchal Wi\ii, 7802137653 83034831507
Dakshinanchal VAL 163507565452 Q0055973231
" Purvanchal VL 118303824005 BE4 77269037
KESGO 28133791813 470714984802 16185GATYSY T 27EBESG4073E
458558023125 2063A2679170
- NOTE - 14
INVENTORIES
jAmount in R}
Parliculars As B131.03.2014 As 2t 31.03.2043
{21 Biores and Spares
Zlock of Malerials - Capltal Works: 5825658843 5EA5605843 - )
Slock pf rizterials -Q & M 731610028 DEB7 308871 731084346, 6566783183
() Others* 467617673 A5IG17BTS
SUBTOTAL 7034926544 7024400882
Less =Translerto
Uttranchal PCL 47801744, AT1H01T4AS )
DISCOMS (Peovisional ) 4254500000 4726101744 4264500000 4726101744
o 7 2308524300 2308259113
Less - Provision for Unserviceable Steres 2120430280 2120430260 L
Less- Transfer to DISCOMS. 1253206000 BEP230260 1253200000 887230260
TOTAL T A41554540 1441068858

" Other matérials ncivde material issued to fabricators, chsplete material scrap frapsformer sent fr fepair stare,
excessishortage pending for investigation and materialin ransk.

Irventories are valued at cost,

HUSURAWAL




U.P.POWER CORPQORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

IRADE RECEIVABLES

MOTE - 15

{Amountin Rs.]

Fanticulars

As.at 31.03.2014

As 3t 31,03.2013 |

]

Hundry Dablors
Less - Transfer fo DISCOMS
SUB TOTAL
Less - Allbwance for Bad & Ooubiful Dedls

Sundry. Dabtors tirough KESCD *
Less - Allowancs for Bed & Doubihsd Debls

Debtors - Sale of Power { Subsidiary §
KESCO )
[aksrinanchal VAANL
Madbrpanchal VWil
Paschimanchal YWNL
Purvanchal VWNL
JUB TOTAL

Less- Amounl recaived cantiaty frobn Gowl. Depis™

TR

_1pessnal 36

§204820856

RTTARBIOS
4315360207
18874607138
ALABAIVIGD
52036740301

T gT0e%gAz 5D,

7OB5A458T
e

755100055716
71211853033

3@0“%6@3
 PUTES

BI04820556
-'-fl'.‘dd"ﬂc“m

F40IBIDAPEE

11284512450
7i% ﬂ'-’dr?-}q
17100080 0

‘5“3‘.][}“ ‘;‘
52510676745

Lass - Ajflowance for Bad & Doubirful Daebig A519375418 BOBGRI3Z935 FE2552 52037 {44RRS04 TS
Total ATBEIT 25065 JAG353023580
Secured & Considerad Good
Unsacured & Congiderad Gaod 1BB55675
Considersd Doubtivl 1G5JJ‘<JJ§3,1 32
2859 E241289
Difier Debts
Disacured & Considerpd 500d AUZNEDASI128 9”““5.’:5855
Considered Doubiful 01 . ABE0OS0IBT
FaEE05¥80EY 154581931 8 %219@’:’;:4:! 1671 14440344
Less - Provision for Bad & Doubithll Debiz 53753 E3312203034
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 41551677286 4882%'39«2"3 416518772840 187805875754
TOTAL 878531725065 1456353523590

. As pr R Tras rsfer ot KESA Zons EDU Sc?'en”.-e 200,
> Reesipt from Govl, Depadments against B siricity dues for and on beha of Biscoms. panding eﬁoua’asn,

g

USLAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUTKNOW.

NGTE - 16

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amountin Rs.)

Particulars

A 34.04.2094

A5 3t 3103313

A Balancas with Banks
Cin Cument 8. O%het sooount
in Fixed Depozil accounts’
8 Cash onHand )
-ash in Hand { tncleding Slamips i hand )
Casty bmprest with Siaf ‘

8741509288

3827162317

531I6EET

BAG232TTH
145UBTETIE00 4g
s,

27093 1318463085
SUB TOTAL TATA0B07E08
Less Provisienal Tranafor $¢ ~ —
Dakshmanchat WHNL 1159500000
Madipanchal Vil SoSI0a00
Faschimanchal YWig IGREIO0ATN
Fursunchat YWNL A 1B5000010 ABRITANN00
- TOTAL EEEYT T gZATRATEDY
MOTE.-17
SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
) [Amount in Hs.)
i Partigulars —{ Ax at 31057014 J A5 2 31032613 i
{

Fidvaree Tax
Leas- Provision

52TBTS

J175498 310282 1175458

HUSURBAAL

51396707

304550873
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER CURRENTY ASSETS

NOTE - 18

{Amountin Rs.}

Pasticulars i As at 31032014 Asat 31832013 W%

Insorne Acoured & Due 51911628 1011828,

inzome Accrusd bul not Due 15421463 125247554
Raceivables (Unsecured) - . B
Ytlranchal PCL 1924715558 1824715539
UPRWLINL 41065180 34797988
UPFTCL 240023973 22281186
Sub Tetal 2205816612 1881774723

Subsidiaries {Unsacyured) - ’ -

KESCO 368351350 356638457
Dakshinanchal VWL 4155152857 ITRNG2(455
Madhyanchal VAL 487775534F éy:-._.-l-ur':."T S8
Faschimanchal ViYL 4553988578 408729968

Purvanchal VWNL
Sub Telal
Employess
Othrerg
. Total
Less - Provision fgr Doubthul Receivables

Regeivahiles on atcount of Loan (Unsecurédy

Madhyanchal VVNL

Less - Lizbiifties againat Loan
Paschimanchal VYNL
tess - Liabilties against Loan

11262

TSI 14553

TEIM4EIAGZ

28487625819
2848762502

7487527331
53331777 32
T 8744784853

7035815633

4208933074 .

25638863237

2664350149
1708456960

_37%3{ 5910

471072049

8200476280
2EFALZROTTR

2573326077

14283710027
556 35_“5_7?8.2
148021

7285815633

23155952683

5401153145

7H1BIBIBTS

Dakshinanchat VYNL T 9ORBABOGZS TIEU 1254752
Less - Liabiliies against Loan 6220244350 2TBRB45295 6877144360 11034108362
Purianchal VWNL 8001639022 14745679027
Less ' Linbilities agams! Loan 004041014 SOTS98008. 8844533053 59011450844
KESCO £65320508 1UGGE07 32
Less - Liahilities agpinst Loan O 508330508 *] 19860I0 732
Prepaid Expenses 5382580 5338213
. Thelof Fixed Assets Pending investigation 32844855 33844855
Less - Provision fr estimated lossés 3284485 20560370 3284485 20550370
X . 24287532008 58208219116
Less Provisidéng) Transfer to -
Dakshinanchal WWNL 32400000 32400000
Maghyanchat VVNL 2000000 52000000
‘Paschimanthal VL 219860000 215800000,
Purianchal VYNL 255900000 00100000 255260000 SO0IE0000
i " Total ' 33687432008, 57608119116

RLISLIARAR
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 18

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {GROSS}

fAmount in Rs.}

Batioulars For the Year ended on Forthe Year erided oo
' 31032014 31.03.2013
SALE OF POWER
Extra §late Corlsyrners 0 185802708
Supply in Bulk
a- NPGL 1532153860 1300556114
b- Subsiciaries
Dakshinanchal VYNL 722718071360 62565422620
Madhyanchal WUNL 55871466000 ATA55453430
Paschimanchal VRIL 94467683000 85461428060
Furvanctial VL BB361310860 STE81693100

KESCO

12933276640 304437445220

i

M 2800421 3434

TOTAL 354437448220 286170113142
NOTE - 20
OTHER iNC@mE
7 {Amount in Rs.}
Parficuiars Fir tbe__“fgar ended on Forthe Year ended on
] 31.63.2014 31.03.2¢13
@ Ingorest from:
Loans {o Siaff FA5440 B35748
Loans fo NPCL { Livencea ) 73774270 44188208
Fized Deposils 124193888 . 20439698 o
Ctiners 16075587 2147B9E83 39708129 124971843
b Qthet nen operating Mtome
trcome fom Conttactnrs/Supplioes: 1148384 SEEDIDE.
Rerltat from Staff 2008555 1457688 7
Miscélianecus Receipts 31072216 34319156 2254178 8531972
TOTAL T 743408430 ] 131573545

KYSTRVAL




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

PURCHASE OF POWER.

NOTE - 21

{Amount in RS

For the Year endad on

. For the Year endad on
Partisulars 33.03.2014 34,03.2013 J
Power Purchased ffom .
NTPC 1844054191 F1355577057
Fawer Trading Sorporation Lid. B68 ;
MEOL SB417330081
UPRVUNL g BI1729935%04.
Satlaj JVHL 502632244 3305 '.35_1325.
RHPL OTBEIGABEE
FOOEGOA4H
448350927
3 R8T
Tata Power Trading Co. Lig. £27580481
Sinbal Eneigy Lid. 4535557402
LEMCOEU Uig F NETS n47“|‘= 1% 1
THEC i
Wishnu Prayag INE1534473
BROSA Power To. L flé, '“"‘-h!"‘i"?

Arawali Pover C
o urefiase
E g Enatgy Pl \,id y
Lanco Anpars Pover Ud,
SHASAN (UMPE
GMR. Enargy Py isd.
Co-Generating Units-
Surcharge

Unschaduled Inferchange & Reacive BEdbrgy Chaiges.

erengy Exchangs

17 3HTO i4 P
C1R4TOTEBI02.
223000209

FAGT 1215
145515

3183274543
(12205542933

{mgr-state Trangmigsion & Releted Chardss From ~

wer Grid Corparation L,
Pl"v\.‘f Syslam | "E' ratiar Corg

12222094775
51528254

EHGTTE00
211836833
1BABA0TI0ES
VROSAEAY

SAROAASERT
71950283

P SREG0555

1GPET7I1403
57428458

TOTAL - Purghase of Powsr 122073867938 29518707621
i.ess - Rebats against Power Purghase 342838025 38319718
TOTAL, 321730723507 295573364505
‘ HOTE -22
EMPLOYEES GUST '

y - {Amountin Re.}

s For the Year ended on For the Year anded.on -
S et 41.63.2074 34.03.2013 j
Salanas & Allowances, 541105172 ; T BRBA3I150
Deamess Aldwanse 473814447 A7TES1RIET
Qlher Allswances 84124318. BTOIBOTS
Borss/ Ex-gratio A3TUE2Y AB14T20
Redical Expenses { Rﬂvﬂ{’[“!\zh{:{"&{ﬂa ) FIIALEGE 35156813
Leave Travel Assiszaoce 2760 20798
Earned Leave Encashment Be0a5759 70121576
Staff Walare Expenses 85413265 B2
Pension & Grakily EIETRIAS lfﬁﬁﬁ'-)‘_'a"'.;-'.f}
Ciher Termenal Benefits TARI268 BOBIZGES
Expanditure on Trust 1668438 1616628
: BUBTOTAL 13R6075480 291140477
LESS - Expengas Capilalised 1311568 eSS
10TAL 71 A3B4TH348Y 1285458472

AT




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

FINANCE COSTS

HOTE - 23

tAmount in Rs .

Pa&itmiars ) For tgyet Y"eﬁ:‘.‘i*ﬂded on For the Year erided on-
1 31.63.2014 33.02.2013
a lntereston Leans, )
Working Capital IS0UBB0NTT 1509330071 1700649007 11GER4NNET
B Other bdrrowing costs ) -
Finance Charged 2RO TURY 0117288
Bank Chames. TRATEF47D 135682487
Gugranige Cliarges 14500080 235704500 14300000 1800997TE
GRAND TOTAL 1746034571 1972945702
NOTE - 24

DEPEECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

(Amount I Rs:)

P— Far the Year ended on Forthe Year ended or
31032014 31.03.2013

Depreciation o -

Bufidings 4327908 4336060

Diher Civil Works 1087361 1087364

Plant & Machinary - 1834340 ]

ehicles 2148475

Furniture & Fxlurés ] s

Office Equipments

PIGATTES 21341736
CRANG TOTAL . 23040756 24341738

RUSUNIWEL




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW-

NOTE - 25

ADMIMISTRATIVE GENERAL § OTHER EXPENSES

{Ameunt in Bs.)

For the Yearendad on

i : Forthe Year ended of’
Particulars 31.08.2012 21.03.2013

Rent 732058
INSUrAnGS 246649
Communicativn Charges. 144680 TEO3455
Legat Charges 17745584 21385805
Auditors Rermungration & Expanaes

AuditFes 2HANG FBEO00

Sarvice Tax 35567 35597

Teavaling Expenses B ‘Q

Consullaney Charges

Techvical Fres & Professional Charges

Traveling and Conveyanice
Printing and Stationery:
Adverimement Expenses
Eleckicily Thacges

Watar Cherges

23114870
2722420
5470187

— 34375106

15257 13145
Enferamment 10783 94751
Fumenditre an Trust BO&] 82151
Mizcellaneoys Brpenseas 70756598 7R144540
SUR TOTAL 151303677 483828329
LE3S - Expenses Capitalized QATHTE 876275
TC’TJ’-_L 1580355599 182850051
: ‘ NOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
" _ _ {Ambusitin Rs.)
i Particulabs '] For the Year ended on For the Ygor ended on
31.03.2044 31.03.2013
Plant & Machinery 7131659 5524301
Buildings . 451230083 E0292154
Ciher Ol Worke 188075 ° 0
Wehicles - Experiditure B127258 4221425
Less - Transfgrrad to diferant Gapus! & ) _
O3M Works/Adiiinistrative B, 8127258 a 4271425, a
Fufmitvre & Fixtures : 218029 d
Office Equiginants 6E35130 5227438
TOTAL, 59514111, BOUEIEH1T

FIFSEIAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWARN, LUCKNOW.

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

NOTE - 27

{Amount in Bs.)

Particulars Forthe \Tg@r gnded on For the Y'iear_&nda,d; on
31.03.2014 31033013
PROVISIONS
Doublful Debls { Bale of Power } 307431501} (10287552190
Doubifl Leans and Advances ]
Shont Ve 60235218 16587859
Long Term _ 73TPAS70 184020468 54188305 BOT75204
Doubtfut Diher Current Assels {Recsivables) ATHA34505 358045

Diminition in investment

C42RG052000G

12448394000

TOTAL

JAABOREIALT

FBia717901

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE

NOTE - 28

~ {Amptntin Rs.)

Pasgicuiars

For the Year ended on

For the Yeéar pnded of

- 31.83.2044 31.03.2613
i IHCOME
a Other income . G 467045
b Other Excags Provision G {24386}
s { g fetiExcass Providel G 327816
SUB TOTAL I 407422979
i EXPENDITURE
a Empieyes Cosl 5217 {835787 1}
b Powsr Purchase: 328012478 (1202739743
¢ Adminstealive & Gendral Exp 54771851 {32L00527)
& Pepreciation UndarExcess Provided {137150) &
SUB TOTAL i 3314TERTIT - {231332142)
HET FRICR PERIOD INCOME(EXPENDITURE) (3314788737} £38765121

KusuwalL
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(a})

(o)

{c

(b)

(c}

(c)

{e)

(a)

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTENG. 29 {A).

SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The. financial statements arg prépared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, However where thére is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companjes Act, 1856 ih preparation of these
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) (Armual
Account) Rules 1985 have been adopied.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual
basis unless stated olfierwise and on accounting assumption of going
CONCErTL.

 Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duly

interesi on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on lcans to staff is
acceunted for op receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets dre shiown at historical cost less goocumulated depresiation.

All costs relaling ta the acquisition and installation of fixed assets t the
date of commissioning are-capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settiermant of bills with the
contractor is yet to be aiffected, capitalization is done, subjest to necessary
adjustment in the yaer of final seitlemeant.

Due to multiplicity of functional dnits as well as multipiicity of function at
particutar unil, employees cost and general & adininistration expenses to
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on othar
works on the amount of totaf expenditure. '

Borrowing. cost duting construction stage of capital assels are apportioned
on the average balance of cabital work in progress for the vear. The
deteriination of amount of borrowing cost-atiributable io capiial works are
capitalized as per thé computation method giver in the Electricity (Supply)

{(Annoal Accounts) Rules 1985.
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Méthod at the rates specified in
Schedule X1V of the Companies Act 1958




(o}

(e}

(a}

{by

{c}

{3
{0}

(©)

()

Depraciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assels during the year
is charged of Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assels are depreciated up to 85% of original cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution;
-other than temporary, in the value of suchinvestments.

STORES & SPARES

Storés. & Spares are valued-at cost.

Sleel scrap i valued at reatizable value and scrap other than steel is
aceounted for in the acoounts as and whan sold.

Any shortage fexcess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material shorlfexcess pending invesligation” till the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE! EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of enargy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and othes bulk
power purchiasers are accounted for en cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisabion.

Gale of energy is accounted for based on lariff rates approved by UF:
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In sase of distribution companies,
where the rates are not netified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted.

Al prior period income & expenditure are shown inthe current period as &
distinct e,

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

6)] m respect of Ceniral Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchangefreactive snergy, &t the rates approved by Central
Eleclricity Regulatory Commuission (CERC).

{ity in respect of Siate Ssgetor Genera&mg Units and unseheduled

interchangeireactive energy, at the rales appreved by U P..Electricity
Regulatory Commission {UPERG).

(il In respect of Power Trading Compariies, at the futually agreed
rates.




8. EMPLOYEE BENEF|TS

{a) Liabilty for Pension & Gr'a-iu.iiy in respect. of employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has bBeen accounted for
on accrual basis. '

{8). Leave encashmént, medical benefils and LTC -are accounted for on the
basis of claims recelved and approved during the year.

9.  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(8) Accourding of the Provisions s made on the basis of astimated
expenditures 1o the exlent possible as reguired 1o seitle the present
obligations. ‘

{by Contingent fiabilities are disciosed in the Notes on Accounis.

{€) The Contingent asseis of unrealisable income are not recofnised.

{Surendra Kumar) {A.Kf‘("ﬁ;g}é}/

Dy. Chief Accounts Officer General Manager (Acoounts)

Lot



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 28 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND.FORMING PART OF,

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014 AND PROFIT &1LOSS STATEMENT FOR

1. {a)
()
()
(@
()
<@

1HE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
on 30.11.1988 and commeneced. the business w.e.f 15.01.2000 in
teitns of Government of U.P. Natifidation No. 149/P-1/2000-24
dated 14.01.2000.

Vide Govt of U.P. Nctification No. 1868/XV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,

2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of ersiwhile UPSER

has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f 15.1.2000.

Due to division of State of Utiar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal {(now Uttarakhand) came into existence and @ separate.
Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Lid. had taken over
commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as per Govt. of
India notification no..42/7/2000-R&R dated 05.11.2601,

The distribution business of U P, Power-Corporation Lid. has been
transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran
MNigam Lid., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,,
Megrut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid, Varanasi _'&
Dai@:s‘_hinan‘chai Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,, Agfa {Known as

DISCOMs) as$ per The Ultar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
{Tr’msfer of Tistribution Uﬂdeﬂakmgsa Scharie, 2033 issued vide

GoUP  Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P[2003  dated
12.08.2003, -

The State Governmert through Gazette Nolification Ne.
2974(1Y24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme’ for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities 'including Assets, Liabilities and relsted procesdings from
U.P. Power comoration Ltd.. (UPPCL) to the Ultar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/T RANSCO). In terms
of this Scheme, .the Wransfer has been made effective from
01.04 2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate entities for purchasefsale of Bulk
power and transirission work respectively.

The reconciliation of baiances of asséts and ;abmhes transferred

under Transfer Schene-2000 vide Notification No.348/P-1/2001-

24. dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accounts




{b)

ic)

‘have beesn done. Final batances to be transierred o 'DISCOMS as

on 11.082003 and "TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and the balances
to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04 2007 have been sent to
GoUP for approval/notification. The necessary adjustrerds in this
regard shall be done on its approvalf notification by GoUP in the
annual accounts under preparation.

The assets and liabilities relating to Uttaranchal Power Corporation
Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated 12.10.2003
with-ihtranchat Power Corporation Ltd,, wef 9.11.01,

{1} Conseguent upon transfer of distribution business to four
DISCOMSs, the provisional balances as on 31, 2.2003 as per
Notification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these
companiss, :

(i) The fransactions pertaining to distnbution business dufing the
period from 01.04.2003 ta 11.08.2003 are taken in the accounts
of UPPCL and débtors outstanding except balantes of KESCO,
debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 11.08.2003 have
been fransferred to Discoms as per advice of CAG.

© {iii) The difference in assets and labilities transferred to DISCOMs

as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances available
in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account,

() The actual balances of transmission unils on 01.04.07 were
ransferred to UPPTCL (Uitar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uttar
Pradesh Electricily Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Aclivities including the Assets, Liabilities and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer
Scheme). The difference. betwesn the balences so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme:
2010 amounting to Rs, -180.72 Crore was transferred fo
Restructuring Ale in the FY 2007-08.

(v} Residuary balances of assels and liabiliies after the above
transfers have been retained in the bocks of UPPCL.

The lransactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as per the
Transfer Schemie 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were
transfefred 1o Restructuning Account and simitarly the transactions
affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Frovisional
Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred t0 Restruciuring
Account, pending firal adjustments, '

{a)

The Debit balance of Rs. 2,68 Crore (previous year Rs. 2.6% Crare)
shown as Spetiai Programming Loan from agriculture-banks under
Note No. 12 "Long Terin Loans-& Advances” (Rs. 2.57 Crora was
transferred through the Tramsfer, Scheme-2000) is subject to
reconciliation/confirmation. '




{c)

@)

2

Provisional loan balances transferred o each of DISTOMs vide the
Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance Sheet
for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of these differences
fotlowing approach had been adopled.

(i} As per-advice of Reform consultants, in the absence of loan
agreement wise detalls, the Institution wise loans had been
transferred to DISCOMs.

{i} The payment of interest and repaymant of loan after 11.8.03
had been apportioned, as perPara (b} {i) above.

)] Loans oblained from REC, PFC & HUDCO for distribution

' works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs after
11.08.2003 were accounted -for in UPPCL separately and
shown as ‘loans Relate o DISCOMs'. Debi service
obligations on account of thésé loans are accounted for as
receivables from respective Uiscoms, iherefore, interest
amounting to Rs. 178.90 crore during the year has been
shown g8 receivable from respective Discoms.

qn) Ministry of Power, Govi of India has isswed ﬁnanc;a!
restructuring schéme of Distribution companies on 5
Oclober 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed to restructure the outstanding loans as
on 31032012 from Banks taken to meet lossés and
cutstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31032012 in
the books of UPPCL upto. accumutatéd losses of Discoms:

The fresh foans for aparational losses. of distribution sector
are also 10 be provided to UPPCLL

in view of this it has been decided in the Board of Direclors

- meeting 6f UPPCL dated 189.08.2013 vide Board resolution no;

740 that:
{a)  Oufstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03.2012,

(b} Fresh loans/Bonds for fundmg upto the power purchase
liabilities cutstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

{) Freah— loans taken /1o be taken to meest operational losses
from 01.04.2012 -

will be aliocated to the: Discoms and adjusted against receipts. of

sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has

been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred loans.

under the title “Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service pbligations.

ori-such loans amounting to Rs. 3884.15 crore during the year has

alsty been adjusied agamst receipt of sale of power to Discoms.

The loans sanctioned by GoUP 1o the UPPCL after 14.01.2000 far

distribution works amounting to Rs. 42225 crore ‘have beerr
converted inte Equity vide GoUP letter no. 05/30/24-1-14-

?0@1(81.1@@%%!2013 dated 30 Jan-9014. Since as per Discomig

il



)

{a})

{b)
{a)

(0)

(c)

)

Provisional Transfer Scheme 2003, Rs. 15 crore had been shown
as loan transferred to Discoms' in the bocoks of UPPCL and as per
above GolUP order dated 30.01.2014 'feans 1o Discoms’ have been
converted into Equity, therefore Rs. 15 crore has been taken inlo
account through Restructuring Account.

Equity received from GoUR for distribution works is investad in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets and is shown
as investment in respective ISCOMs.

Based on actuarial valuagtion repori di. 9.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Direclors), provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension. and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the -amouni af basic Pay and DA paid o

employees.

The Company is makmg efforls to recognise and identiy the
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assels, transferred under varipus Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of mainiaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ ebsolete fixed asset is
not avaitable, the estimated value of such asse! and depreciation

thereon fias been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from Sale.

of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors during the
Yenr.

Thé details of provision for doubthul loans & advances are as
under:~

o Provision @ 10% on the increinaital balances of supplers/
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17 of
“Short term Leans & Advances.

(i} *  Provision @ 100% on intérést acerued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No. 12
of Lang term Loans & Advances.

A pravision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the incremental
balancas appearing under the different heads of “Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on account of loany" has
been made,

BDue to non-receipt of loan installments and interest thereon from

"Secured -and Unsecured Loan to KESEO™ no interest on such
oans has been accouniad for i in the books of actounts.

The reconciliafion of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to
Rs.181.03 Crore (Debif) (previous yesar Debit Rs, 178:93 Crore) is in
process and. effect of reconciliation, if any, will be provided for in ke

coming years.




10.

1.

12,

13,

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expenses and LTC has
been provided fo the extent established.

(a} Some balances appearing under the heads "Other Current Assets’,
‘Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances’, 'Other Current
Liabilities!, "Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables’ and Material in
transit! under inspection/ lying ‘with contractors/- fabricators are
sutject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subseguent adjustments:
as may be required.

(b} On an overall basis the assets olher than Fixed Assets and non-
curfent investrnents have a value on raalisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are:
stated in the Balance Sheet,

Basiciand diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss
Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic earmings
per share have besn computed by dividing nét loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Number used for caleulating diluted samings per equity share includes the
armount of share application money [pending for aliotment).

(Amount in Rs.)
Earning per shars, 31.03.2014 ‘31.83.20143
{a) Met loss afier tax iumerator 634521068375 34793233600
usead for calcutation)
{b) Weighted average number of 356802268 178448935

Equily Shares {denominator
for calculating Basic EPS)
{c) Weighted average number of 360097391 341697920
Equily Shares (denominator '
for calculating Difuted EPS)

(d) Basic eamings per share of (177.7% (194.92)
Rs. 1000/ sach ‘
{e} Diluted egmings ber share of {177 .75) {184.92y

Rs. 1000/ each
(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued By inslitule of Chartered Actountants of india, Pglential

Equity Shares are eated as And Dilutive as thelr conversion {o cqu ity Share would

decrease loss per share, {herefore, effect of Aati Dilutive Potentia al Equity Shares are
ignored in.calculating Dituted Earning Per Share)

The amount of tax deducted al sourte {TOS) on interest received on

Fixed Deposits during the vyear is Rs. 57,41.003 {previous  year
Rs. 15,30,361). ‘

Due to non-formation of finadice, accounts, audil, headquarier and othel

senvice units in UPPTCL, the emp%oyees of UPPCL working in these units

were entrusted the work 6f UPPTCL aiso, therefore, the services rendered
by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the empiﬁy&e and administrative
st of such urnits have been loaded to UPPTCL during the year.




4.

15,

18,

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises {(under the MSMED
Act 2008} could not be ascertained and interést thereon could not be
pravided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process o obtain the complete information in this regard.

As the balances of assets and liabilities had been transferred provisionally
to Discoms, hence thefe are still some balances of such assels and
liabifities which are related to Discoms iymg i the books of UPPCL, Since
necessary adjustments will bé made on issuance of notification of Final
Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Paint no. 2(a) of this pote and
the said balances is no.way pertain fo U.P. Power Corporation business,
hence, neither any interest on ‘Security Deposit from consumers and
financial participation by consurmers has been charged nor any provision
against the such assets have been made in the books of company.

As per agreement with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of énergy to
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescribed rates, Since
NPCL has disputed theissue and currently the matfer is pending béfore
Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the safe of energy fo NPCL is
accounted for al the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawl of energy
by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate detided by
the Managerment.

Payment 1o Directors and Officers in foreign currehcy towards foreign tour
was NIL {Previous year NiL).

Debis due from Directors were Rs. Nit (previous year Nil).

Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and sold:

Details I 201314 201213

Total numberof Units purchased 83794.920 MU | 77707 181 MU

Total number of units sold 77586, 121MU | 73667.397 MU

1.

Contingent Liabilities:

——

S.

No. Details

201314
Arfiount
(Rs. i facs)

2012-13
Armounti
(Rs. in lacs)

Capital commitments

(i | Income Tax

E‘DO

700

(i)

Power Purchase

4623900 |

43367.09 |

)

ther Eontingenciés

Sinte the Cempany is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,
and there are no .other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence the

disclosuie as ger AS-17 on segment s

g

oriing is not fequered



22.

Disclosure as per AS-18 {related party): -

{a}  Keymanagement personnel-

l's. Name Designation Working Pericd
No. {For FY 2013-14)
Appointment ; Retitemént/
: } _ Cessation

i | Shri Sanjiv Mittal Chairman ‘%5.{3%.?3‘ 170513

2 | Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 170513 Working

3 | She Ayodhya Prasad Managing Director 310712 Working

Mishra .
4 F8hii SK. Agarival Director (Financs) 08.01.08 Working
5 ‘Shri Srikanl Pragad Director (Bistibulion) 14.07.12 - Working
6 | Shri Radhey Mchan Director (P.M. & Admn.) 19.41.12 Working
7 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Corporate planning) | 221111 Workinig
. 8 | Shri Senjay Kumar Singh | Director {Commiercial) [ 080313 Working
{5y Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid
to key management personne! (Chawman, Managing Director and
Direciors) are as follows: -
Amount (Rs. inlacs)
, 20132014 | 20122013 |
Sahry & Allowarnces 5768 _ 50.58
| Leave Encashment 15.01 _ -
:ontraimifon to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 033 208
(e} The company has no related parly enterprises other than State
owned. enterprises, detail/ transac’:%ons of which have: not been disclosed
i view of Para '9" ¢f AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempis
State Controlied Emerpnses from making any disclosure perfaining for
thelr transactions with other related parties which are alsg State
Controlled.

23.  Due to heavy carried forward losses / depreclation and uncertainties to
recover stich lcssesideprematzon in near future, the deferred fax assels
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ICAL

24.

In the opinien of management, there is no specific indication of
impatrment of any assels as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS
28 of ICAL Furthet, the assets of the corporation have been accounted for

at their historical cost and most of the assels are very cold whére the
impairment of assets is very un sﬁzeiy‘

Ry~




" 25, Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under -
- MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS

OPENING PROVISION MADE | WITHDRAWL OF CLOSING
S N0, PARTICULARS i D LRI S ke )
2 ‘ BALANCE A3 OH | DURING THE PROVISION SALANCE AS-OH
. 01.04.2043 YEAR DURING THE YEAR 31032044

idion bor dminuBon § K
f{f‘”‘z‘f“ ot Aminegion 1,90.1000,150000 42006725000 8205000 16345883000
nyasimes; ’ 4

Prowision o Doubil debts on
Suntiry Debtors (Sale of power}
Provision Jor Bad & doubtiid dedes-

{D‘ -

16,76,05,25.754 JHTBAI0Y 13682094253

EWA 257 86.12.562 7 54.34.505| ol 2852047087
: _ {Gihercurent assels. i 3 ol 1 i ) i
- Provision for Bad § douilut detis- . 2. . Tl
a7 e ' 8254831 737.74.370 8 51,2068,201
g iern Loans & Advances 143825490 I L el

. {Provsion for Bad-§ dpubiid debits- . . S ik
] Iohort Tem Loans & Advandes | 2B0A83% 66258218 o £9270,353

Total 1,4190,5364,304] 433951889930  370636,501  1,81,59,49,15.875)

il

268,  The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Staterment and
: Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupse.

27, Previods year flgures have béen regrg

ved and reclassified wherever
considered necessary. ;

2 L
V' AN L

= [Surendra Kurfiar)
By, Chief Accounts Officer General Manager (Acgounist
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Gap {Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers

¥ il g A I ol 4 tholt = Gip Iwithowt — Gap [ihsiy
AN L Eha | SN e ] e Eﬁﬂﬂ_{i:  boakedibnsis)
BSEA 5.59 2.69 3,20 | 1.48 1.48
ISEB 6.40 244 3.95 3.21 3.21
CESCO 334 2.98 0.35 0.35 0.36
NESCO 153 3.35 0.18 018 0.18
SESCO 245 2.37 0.08 " Q.08 0.08
3 ~|wesco 336 | 3.28 0.08 0.08 0.08
- I5ikkim Stkkim PD - . 115 2.04 10.89) {0.89) (0.89)
st Bangal [weseDcL _aar 450 (0.03) {0,031 (0.03)
=Y 3 7 AR L Bt CEETE L T O P T L
A Aruznachal Pradesh | Arunachal PO 5.52 - 151 401 4.01 4.01
lassam “[apocc - 264 3.70 .53 0.68 0.93
- |Manipur Manipur PD 6.88 1.97 4.91 4.91 4.91
Meghalaya MeSEB
X MeECL 4.30 3.0 124 116 116 1.69
Mizoram Mizcram PO 5.64 2.42 3.22 3.22 3.22 3.04
Nagaland __|Nagaland PO i 5.52 210 342 3.42 342 298
Stripura TSECL - | 439 781 1.58 1.26 1.26 1.47
Harth Easteri o JE y L5 Y bl LR Lioad 1503 SR 5T | e 134
Wartham - Delhi _ |ESES Rajdhani 5.69 578 | {0.09) {0.09) (0.09) 1.87
BSES Yamuna 5.79 584 {0.04) {0.04) {0.04) 2.28
A NDPL 5.02 5.46 | 10.24) {0.44) (0.44) 1.44
|Aaryana DHBYHL 4.41 258 153 0a ] . 0.84 0.88
I = UHBYNL 4.93 2.76 2.17 1.08 1.08 118
" IHimachal Pradesh [APSEB ]
L HPSES Lid, [ 453 4.01 0.52 0.52 0.52 .74
Jammu & Kashmir [J&K POD 4.03 1.29 174 2.7 .74 2.80
Punjab ~ PSEB
R Y ‘ 397 287 110 .11 011
Rajasthan AVVNL 335 2.74 5.61 5.24 5.24
T T v 6.66 2.41 425 5.93 3.93
R 6.0 - 276 3.28 2.92 292
Uttar Pradesh _ [DVVN - 3.67 234 132 093 0.93
| _ |xesco 4.55 3.31 1.24 1.24 1.24
R [ 3.80 256 124 6.7z 0.72
R T 3.46 2.83 | 0.63 0.17 0.7
T [powrv v 3.83 233 L.55 0.74° 074
Uitarakhand Ut PCL 3.47 3.09 .38 0,39 0.39
i e i F 175 307 168 T 193 2
St Andhira Pradesh | APCPDCL .07 337 .70 (6.00) 0.40 119
= APEPDCL 424 3.20 1.04 {0.01} 075 0.87
— _[aerpoCL 4.06 226 [ 1.80 (.00} 0.65 114
(i [apsPOCL 4.28 3.35 0.93 {0.00} 0.38 187
Karnataka “[sescom 375 3.76 (0.01) —{0.06) [0.06) (.44
3 [crEsCOM 388 2.38 1.50 0.20 0.46 0.78
_ _ |sEscom . 3.67 359 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.38
- [sEscom 385 T 343 0.42 (0.04) 10.64) 0.11
MESCOM 418 2.20 {0.02) 10.02} v.02) 0.22
r Kerala . |KsEB 3.96 4.08 {0.12} 0.12) 10.12) (0.10)
L Puducherry _|Puducterry 2D ‘ 3.8 2.66 0.52 0.51 051 0.64
Tamil Nadu TNES
- TANGEDCD 5.40 3,24" o 136 2.06 2.06 2.11
Southern lotal Tk T hE 063 051! 119
WWasnem Chattisgarh CSPDCL . 3.10 . 2.44 0.66 0.66 0.66 6"7T'
1 Goa Goa PD 3.31 2.39 0.72 0.72 Q.72 0.76
. |Guiarat [pGvCL 4.60 : 4.63 {0.04) {0.07: 10.07) 0.07
: D [T 4,08 4.05 0.03 {0.05 [0.05} 0.04
. |pevcL 3.27 3.1 015 | . {0.01 (0.01) 0.08
‘ ~lueva 3.52 1.2 0.30 (0.611 (0.04] 0.10
L r Madhya Pradesh  [MP Madhya £shetra VVCL 3.84 2.67 1.17 0.79 0.79 1.07
| MP Paschim Ksheira WCL 3.45 271 0.73 0.35 0.35 0.39
=, __|MP Purv Kshetra VVCL 4.36 3.11 1.25 0.99
i Mahasashtra MSEDCL 414 4.14 0.00 .00
Wessern Tonl i R S 35S ‘man: Upiag ]

Gap = ACS - Avg Revenue

26



Annexure - 5.2.8

5D 109 5T°€ g ¥y £5°% 007 764 0Te 1203510 engseseyery
£8°E s €89 R4 20°% 0£'s £0°6 STZ s 1T TIAA BDRAYSY Mg | .
ESE , 51§ BB’ 00’ S0S 65y BT G 807 DareRys uyssedaw| T T T
ISt : 18 62T STY EL'S 5.9 £60 919 95'f TIAA BT BAUDRIN JyI]  Ysapeld eAUpEA
EUE (re 195 or's T3 e TS 97 i5°S VSE 2A90 ]
753 9g'c : 67°% 80y Sts 56 591 55's (5% oASd| o
9T b ov'E 554G 0eE £0'r 958G 125 vt 865 FLE A0 E
0l eIk 095 R 10V £6v 5E'g 297 7$'s 6L 140G T eselng
6T x) 0T £5°E 861 962 S5E 70T ST'E £51 aseen| | eop
91t 98t 0E'S T 102 G e 01 Svy FT DG yredsizeds ALYy
GOQIONYL
v0'E Uy [0 205 Ty 000 ~|sis 41T ganL|”  npen el
£9C 16T 8p'e oo [543 [53 Qd Auyonpng Auaynpng
AR CoE T gy Ty STl £2L Tes1 ESY ejesa f
Ty TZY 6V ¥ES 76T 959 €€ wodsaw| T
[ 9% 8P 97’5 8S'E 649 9v'E wodsaH|” 3
{05 ETE 08v s 8T 929 00e woosas| T
w0y vy 873 90 gy . | e wossamo| T
8% 9Ly 00° vES 297 589 s9°€ WodSIg| e
0cy 191 v6'S 8¢ 700 G8's 8c7 Dagsdy]
[9°E <Gp 807 s 778 70 659 15T Dadnay] T T
LYy £EY ] SLT 617 (53 100 (65 267 DAdIdY] )
06t _ 00z 7Y Sry STD 56'S oy DGdIY| | Whapeld eypuy uiaynog
n e .p.—unm_quﬂn_‘._‘_,.. ....Es_.www.. . " n |ElaSnE] L HELIENpU | BInYnbREY . Slisawoq Jsaweg. oF 5 7 AN E.ﬂm uoidny
P4 B TR e Ly : W A y

,EBx\.mE 1un 12d snuanay asim Alodale) _‘.wE:mcou

144



Annexure - 5.2.9

(ymoi/-sy) Hun 42d anUIAIY dsim A10333eD JBUINSUO)

09°E 85'¢ €07 va'y IrE €57 50'F 9T’k 91 gy 67 340 pUELHeIER
96'¢ v €r'g 99's s LET 967 06'Z NAATUSEd % -
r6Z oSy £T°S PE'lr 6% or's 96'T 8g'9 PTZ NAA ATOOH :
NAAIN
€Lt <r's 6°C 19°¢€ - v6E RRFEL i
e 5y 85y (3P 69'S 0Tt iR 957 NAAD| | usepeld Jenn
857 £S7 9% 8.°€ £0r %3 a0y 9y 12T 06F 957 waAl -
52 33 oT'r 29°¢ B5'E 0T ozt 705 26'E NAAGT|
18T S5'E 0 SO'F iy 6Ly £ET R ve'T INAAY | 7 ueyasefey|
sTe 1 Wy 8¢'9 89’5 s 00’0 TS og'E dsd|
a3sd| ‘qelund
S8'E 795 3y 9y e 091 3 997 00 WsT| Jjsysesl g nwiwer
9EY 99°5 ES STy 99 €8 ey 9% 886 857 P11 g35dH i,
. . . . 9354H| Usapeld [eyaewin|
£0E iz ETY e gy 0EE 90y 8y vED vy §TE T
e 187 A ey ] B6'E 15T TEw €0 vy 33 WAsHG] | euekieq
00 06°€ ] ) 7S ¥9's s L veE 40H R TICT Ly LION
€9 vZ'E FU'S SEE (87 55y £5°F Ty e 19351 eund]a ]
0S°E 10¢ S3E € 00E 0cE 057 05V ov'e ad PUE[EaEN pueieden]
e 18 %4 (234 (8% 8 166G 88L 7T 24 11¢ Gdwewapn| | weozin
tre 07T ey €5y v9°L 66'E ap'T 19 Ty D3N i
a3son " ehejeqdon
99T 55T v 19E 36€ £€E vET 0L's Sry 60'¢ 15T ad ndiue iy Indjueny
X o €T 665 SIS 0L SUE 167 0¥ 909 oy wadv| 7 wesiy|
BL'E 0LT STy V'Y 03¢ 00 oty 0FE 0d [eyzeun.y | (5apEid 1eypeuniy | 1ia3ses uiioN
bE'S 168 e 59 Sy £8'G B9 519 SE¥ 10ISIM [e8usg 35m[
£6'E £9E 001 El9 80 S0°T Qd WS BT
89y 53y iy wr v8'v £5°S 930 L9'g 097 cosam| =
0Y ¥L'S (75 LS 19 v6'Y [ 819 607 03535 . =l
'Y ¥ 00'9 615 600 9L 67T 053N i
€Y 009 £9°S 4 S ve's 965 €05 £l 6% 68T 0051 essh0
60'5 gET T vI'S 350 9.5 7T g3sf|  puewpiieyr
70§ 85t vo'g ¥2'9 591 95, 61E FE T ey usasEEd
' hidsps HiAERTEATR TV TEmsnRuL THABRISApYT [emoldy. ansewog s iEaliog! Axjiar aels uaiday
1..__._... AL o i L t - uon Cultt )| : - :

145



Annexure - 5.2.9

=yt
b .._.-......r—
Rty 5 L

.
It L
i k

¢

EEx\.mE 1un 12d snuanay 9sim Ato3are] Jawnsuo)

[

vy 194 s L0 [Ty v2g 269 SU? 168 vy 1035 BLysRIEYEl 5
£y s £2'9 08y 508 058 16T ) 807 TANRRRYSY AN d]
99'E , 6L'S B Exn ar's TS 06’y 651 7’9 0Ty VAABNBYSY Widsed d|
08's 6€°S 90°L IT9 L EX 799 £€°€ TIAA AI3USH BAUPEIAl G .mmww&m 2AYPE
85°E €Tt 69°S 97¢ iy 509 s 0r? 55 £6'¢ wen|”
Yo'y 78¢ SL'E ey 89'5 (T8 907 6r'S 0 13ADd = ,
6y 1TE 15 BLE £5 00S 795 061 7SS o'y EL i
1S ZvE €6'S 66°€ vy 8PS 809 - 607 555 9Ty 12400 “jeiting
03T 55T 66'C. 0LT 157 80°C 160 807 0E'T adeog| ~eon
3 i €37 Yy 566 89z 57T 05'p ¥0'b 0£1 353 or'z 1adsa| 7 yedsmeld
69°¢ 5p'g 0 B0°E 169 000 519 (5T 0J0IONYL

i FANL|  NPEN juer
867 SE'E VT T3¢ 100 65T 70T Gd AUYINPNG A1aynpig
ETR3 € 66'E 38°¢ T 1Ty ar'y 0T vh L 661 9353 el
PED ey S5b STS 19 E0°E. €0 Z8'E woosan| T L
vy Ty [ 6T'S ¥9'5 e 07L [ WOD53R - §
15Y 9€'9 56T €6y 105 66'¢ S0¢ 39°F NOJ53D =y
852 ) 59y 859 ST0 £T'S €9 WOISIHD T
BEL bE'T 06 LEs 'S vTT 0EL 00w wodsaa| | eimewey
£9°¢ 5T SL'E 9zt 104G 0t's StZ 120454V Sy f
or'Z 92'F T : 59°Z ) 8% 10 00z vET DOdNdY| - | .
0Tg 4 5bY 08’z £8y or'd S0 19 TE ] Dadady] T ;
39°¢ [ By 067 96'L iy £10 v0'9 £6' 13Qd2dy|  usepeld eiypuy LsaYIngS
feiol ....mm_.rﬁ L mEETER TRy .“.;._nEﬂ.ﬁﬁ.in_.. o RA Hupan LTEUsNpul [H [€Isnpuj ‘[Earynapdy. Spsaitog. - Jpsaueg A3 Eit uyErg
gy = &5 - W T 1A AR LQrT] YN uop

146






T

Lip3R 1@ (IR bIG b MRK MoK Ghip b) Rl pILI b M2 SE LD Mh 2N [APK Mh MALE ¢ IkkD ik 13 [p BdIR
@m%%ﬁﬁ%ggg_m%NN@.OO,N@W%E%N%_@Q@E%E@%@oﬁo@PEEWE
| | | 12 5l 1 Dbipd B3 ol b blbLR
lizpb M3 [PID6sn® TO'ELO Iehizkd Rttt @ bl ORD0ROUE | [el2 b Rffolpd B3 klpleld 220 2h [eiolihd bR | [ffibblkhe
B3 blh i 1 s DORRR b (el bl ) 2 Ikl Loy Linloh 3k bLbfe @ Lbinlp 0RO pUn B G102 Rkl 3k
- | |3 ble 3 A Dlskf bl dbabirh
DB’ 9240121 bk 1oabb| bBb| Relg)> b Phikbilh Pilik B Rlphe 13 3l 1 lsibin [ 202008 Y » IRIDkE) 22l
252 popl 20lp B b bk ¢ felblkhe 2ol b BSak opt MaEIRRL @ Liple B2 Lab i W b 1l DIDK 004

Y%bL'8 | YLOESL 8L099€6 08L¥8TL 86TISIT LOOETI8 9TT6SLY | T6LESST ki
%067 | LELET 078L0S 928405 | 680V8% 630781 e S
g %P0'61|  $T990T . EPTE6YT 681210¢ ¥SO18Y 619987C 8SEET6] 19TELE | hleds| wemp | ¢
| %ECT| 6eees 8SSTHIT L8E6IIT |- 1LIELT 61T68€C | 8TTYOIT | 166V8T | miangjoMy | €
# %008 | ST1L0EL LLLYOL] 60811 8OPLLS T90¥€91 | 9960%11 060£6Y | hleag] tphalilb | Z
| %T981 | 9598¢€ PLOLSTT 69080€1 | S096¥8 8T06181 | -GLSOITI EVPTOL | bloe) Dbl | )
pups lip pak lolpl Lie B3l laplt |
- Bpy% | (lbh 1 b ABbble 3lk) SL-bL0Z | pl—gl0z | ki 1o b9 | 0pow
) |

| ERRRIE (& Lok %000 — =08 S:b]




| Ll Loy} 20 LBR2Y: & Leloleh it 23 b @ £y P22 b lnlplfi b L1-0L0Z fib b R B 9
1Lkl L2y a0 LRI o iolph DRR0S @ £ il b PEYIK 08 @ ki P12 f 015107 hb blibIe ¢ B hih G
| |2 bbhD 22b €6167 kibh hibl Inl] 65158 DAL

. thlwlh 5559 ‘bholflb }21L0L I¥R V620G khig| |3 IDblkh P PAIIRWLN Svy' 16T b labK AbDIe ¢ Dily] L @b 7L0Z MBDEIS 3k P
426002 2696€6) L1298 Ik Ro
£8895 _ 598728 2L£0L Phhkalh
G/S0b) 0L€€L9 5521 . Rblgd
0L50€ 96ELZY 15101 Dhlkah
( @k b Wbk} 6662 (@ el bk Bpo)izioz | /868 Bhibh
Q2 B2 1ol (o [IDblphe | IR b JRIDDIEAD KR bip IR | hp bl 1o oy

| 7 kg laibp) L b BIOYRIR DY DRI b la2 btk e eliblane
@ Mb g B OROR( L I Bk DRk LEB (& Pl kD Wik Diged b bifich 22l L Rbbe $h3 12 I IRE



ANNEXURE-4
A énc_a;;:‘;w_

SAnE



213 I 1 Leiblo b 28leD b Lphde [ 2@ b Mb I ERIRLIE [0 beID Lyplk SHE <

12 i Ik B IK L Ll bl DBIe) (IAleipbAE) [l BRI b KD Ll Shif <
Iz kb BIERIK ST}

28 30 i 15ple @ Lible bhipy) belle 13 22 1o 1e DDo Loplie [phin] '3 22 10 b Rty @ 2B DBRIK § Lkl kb
LD 10 02 BF b DYISIA & Bl $RE b ka6 15 & 1YY b kLo d) LU Klth £ 4D bbb 1 22l B4 <
| el i Lehlfed [ 20l S b il keh bl | Yelblh® okt lely bale 1D @ Al )

biss 22l Sp—lff 2 GBIk Elp BIBIRIOS |2 (bl b3 Mb kadlf inablinh B2 lbblieh 22l Sholff BRI @ £B R <

EhIkS @ 220 S —9—0k 5]



ANNEXURE - 4A

A0



e T
T ey 4

WWW cwcs

1;30 B0 G &1 WJ

u P. Pou&ER CORPORATION LIMITEB

(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking) e o "3‘-3"‘-",
CIN U322£’Jl UPlQQE&SGCﬂEJ:‘RS Bt
Regulatory Affair Unit, B ol IHaR lﬂ?ﬁ
16th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extention, 1591 o, I WA IR,
” 14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. 4~ o, AEAE
Phone: (0522) 2286519 : (0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 : _ : (0522) 2287860
Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com
No: 2135 /RAU/FPPCA Dt:  29,:2. 2014

Secretary, :

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
2" Floor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

SUB : Submission of detailed proposal on various issues with regard to the petition no. §48/2012 -
& §93/2013 (Commission’s order dt. 23/10/2013)

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Hon’ble Commission’s letter no. UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-257 dt.
28.10.2014 vide which the Commission has dirécted, to the licensee, to submif detailed proposal on
various issues mentioned in its order dt. 23.10.2013 against petition no. 893/2013 in respect of
“Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formulated by
Heon’ble Commission”.

Hon’ble Commission in its order dt. 23.10.2013 has directed to club the petition no. 848/2012 in
respect of “Applicability Of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formula notified vide
GoUP notification no. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/240 dated 10.05.2012” with petition no. 893/2013

in respect of “Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment
Formulated by Hon’ble Commission”.

Salfent submissions made in above two petitions are as under :
1- FPPCA may be distributed differentially over different category of consumers.

2- The Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13 Tariff order dt. 19.10.2012 is based on MY'T
Order 2009-14 of few sources (state owned thermal stations). This approved Power Purchase Plan has
exorbitant figures of generation from state owned thermal stations which is extraneous to the past
generation by these sources. This approach adopted by the Commission has lead to disallowance of
power purchase from few other sources with whom licensee has long term agreement. Existing

-provision with regard to disallowance of charging FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources
will lead to huge loss to the licensee.

3- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources.

4- Tor the purpose of FPPCA calculation power purchase cost méy include all the bills raised by the
generator during previous FPPCA cycle in place of existing provision of bills paid and credit received

by the distribution licensee, to the supplier of the power during previous FPPCA cycle irrespective of
the period to which they pertain,

G |
Superinteoding Frmneer {LALLY
« UPPCL.Shakti Bhewan Lits.
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5- Issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA which has been settled by the Commission
vide its letter No-UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012.

Point wise proposal with regard to the above salient submissions in petition no. 893/2013 & 848/2012
are as under :

A- Differential distribution of FPPCA over different category of consumers :

In this regard it is to submit that differential distribution of FPPCA over different categqry could be
based on their average billing rate (ABR). Since various category of consuiner have different average
billing rate, therefore uniform distribution of FPPCA will lead to non-uniform percentage distribution
over different category. In order to avoid non-uniform percentage distribution of FPPCA it seems most
appropriate to distribute FPPCA over different category in the ratio of théir ABR in such a way that
percentage increase across all the categories remains the same.

B- Disallowance of power purchase from few costlier sources with whom licensee has long term
agreement ;

In Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13, power purchase from following sources has been
disallowed by the Commission, whereas licensee has long term agreement with these sourees :

1- NTPC, Auraiya Gas
2 NTPC, Dadri Gas
3- NTPC, Kahalgaon Stn.-1
. 4-NTPC , Farakka
5- NTPC, Talchar
6- NTPC, Jhajhjhar -
7- Bajaj Hindustan - ' T

This situation has arisen due to the fact that the Commission has approved Power Purchase Plan (FY
2012-13) on the basis of MYT (2009-14) generation figures for state owned thermal generating

stations. The Commission has not taken in to account the past trend of generation from these state
owned thermal generatmg stations .

Owing to the fact of long term agreement with few of the dlsallowed sources, in FY 2012-13, the

existing provision of not allowing FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources will lead heavy
financial loss to the licensee.

C- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from UI & unapproved sources :

. As regard to the issue of allowing FPPCA on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources,
Comumission has directed the licensee to file reply as directed by its order dt. 17.12.2012 in petition no.
848/2012. ~The desired FPPCA computation has been filed by the licensee vide letter no.
1621/ RAU/TFPPCA Review dt. 30.06.2014 for the period Jan-2013 to Sept-2013 (for 3 Quarters), on the
basis of bills raised by the generators, in following two scenarios :

a) FPPCA working Excluding UI & unapproved purchases. -
b} FPPCA working Including Ul & unapproved purchases.

As evident from above submitted computation there is a loss of Rs.457.5 Cr.to the licensee in terms of
FPPCA for three quarters only.

Therefore, in the light of submissions made by the licensee in its petition & computatién shown in reply -

dt. 30.06.2014, it is submitted that variation in power purchase cost due to Ul & unapproved sources
may also be covered under FPPCA . A

'snpeﬂn(euﬂing Engineer (RA.UY
- UPPCL.,Shakn Bhawan Exfa.
14-Ashok Marg, Luckoow

DIRAU/RImvi Sir/Let 10 Secy UPERC (E)

Ay,



—

®)

D- For the purpose of recovery of FPPCA, power purchase cost may includeé. all bills ralsed by
the generators instead of bilis paid and credit received by the licensee :

With regard to this issue it is humbly submitted that the submission made in petition no. 848/2012
seems sufficient and does not need further elaboration.

E- Date of applicability of FPPCA :

The issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA has been settled by the Comniission vide ifs
letter no. UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt.-30.10.2012. Therefore no further submission is required in

this regard. )
Yours faithfully,

PR

(Jayant Verma )
Superin tend}ing--Engineer (RAU)

DRAVRIN Sirflet ¢ Secy UPERC (B}






_ ﬁomaﬁmaﬂmwm
U.P. POWER CORPORATION: LIMITED

(Govt. of Uttar Pradeﬁh Undertaking)

julatory Affairs Unit, - W gy Ufl?.'
Sth Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extensmn, ' . 1597 &3, e wa e,
-ashok Marg, Lucknow., S : 4ol I, ST (.
lone: (0522) 2286519 , ; : (0522) 2286519
v 2 {0522) 2287850 - : (0522) 2287860
No: {621 /RAU/FPPCA Review : Dated: 30.£L- 2014
SUB : FPPCA Calenlation with & without considering Ji & other unapproved purchases.
Sceretary,
U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, {I Floor, - : .

Gomti Nagar, ‘ , o -
Lucknow-226010.

o Kindly find enclosed herewith the FPPCA Calculation of three quarters i.e. Jan.-
March, 2013, April-June, 2013 & July-Sept; 2013 with & without consjdering Ul & other
unapproved purcﬁases as desired by Hon’ble Commission vide Commission’s order dt.
17/12/2012 in respect of petition no. 848/2012 & 893 of 2013,

This is for kindly perusal of the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours faithfully,
Encl : As above.

(
Advisor ChiJf ngineer (RAU)

IV AL $Hdot 1n Teey UPFRE. mux



Tabie Power Purchase Expenses Eligible for FPPCA for 4™ Quarter (Jan - March) of FY 2012-13
(Excluding Ui & Other unapproved purchasi

[ '--Céﬁ%ﬁ';;ﬁy e : , Station | Total Amount | Total Energy | Rate |
| | Verified Verified | i
| (RsCrore) | (MU} | (Rs./kwh).
STATE SECTOR R ¥ A
UPRVUNL | Anpara A 17367 | 765.25 227
| UPRVUNL | AnparaB 429.43 1,623.24 2,65
[ UpPRVUNL | Panki 67,26 133.55 5.04
UPRVUNL | Parichha 29.89 63.60 4.70
" UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. 310.01 589.88 249 |
UPRVUNL | Obra A 4317 129.90 332 |
UPRVUNL | Obra B 194 45 791.85 2.46
UPRVUNL Harduagan] 34.22 54.40 6.29
| UPRVUNL | Harduaganj Exiension Unit 8 164.75 37099 . 4.44
. UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 216.22 42341 | 511
" UPRVUNL | Total 1.663.07 Soasos. 0 330
 UPWNL | Rihand | o1 166.88 0.48
UPIVNL . | Matatila 078 15.34 0.51
UPJIVNL Khara- Mair: Bill 4,96 63.83 0.71
 UPIVNL | OBRA HYDEL - - 350 73.49 0.44
TUPIWNL | UGC - Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salowa 0.5 276 2.02
UPIVNL | UGC—Bhola 0.17 0.85 2.02
" UPIVNL | Sheetla 0.09 031 2.81
| UPWNL | BELKA 0.15 0.68 225
| UPIVNL | BABAIL 0.18 0.80 35
UPJVNL Total ; a4 '-iEfr3ﬂ. 336,89 o Es
| CENTRAL SECTOR v e 3 T 3%
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 64.16 126.22 5.08
NTPC FGUTPS-I 164.39 506.67 3.24
NTPC FGUTPS-II 102.47 303.89 3.37
NTPC FGUTPS-IIL 51.74 142.58 3.63
NTPC KHTPS-) 127.44 418.98 3.04
NTPC NCTPS-| 6231 166.45 374
NTPC | NCTPS-I 112.75 276.87 4.07
NTRC Rihand-| 128.53 720.30 178
NTPC | Rihand-l 137.13 767 84 1.79
NTPC Rihand-iI 75.23 269.13 2.80
NTPC Singrauli 259.68 1,787.02 145
NTPC Tanda TPS 318,36 845.37 3.77
- NTRC Tanda TPS 2 (0.30) : .
| wec ol = 150389 | 6aata0 L1 fasa]
NHPC SALAL 2592 | 774 | 3349
| NHPC TANAKPUR 15 | (217) (7.36)




| Company

Station

| Total Amount | Total Energy |

. - —

Rate
‘ ‘ o Verifiad .V'eriﬁed l
\1 ks Crore) {ML1)  (Rs./ kwWih)
(_ ~ NHPC CHAMERA-| I 1610 13.24 12.16
| NHPC | UR [ 39,00 39.24 996 |
| NHPC CHAMERA-I! 18.14 11.75 15.43
| NHPC DHAULIGANGA 12,66 5.22 24,27
| NHPC DULHAST! 56.38 13.84 40.73
| NHPC | SEWAC 16.53 12.34 13.40
| NHPC | CHAMERA-I 15,83 6.50 2436 |
NHPC | =osal = . 20223 107,70, 1878 |
) NPCIL | NAPS | 4se3 196,00 255 |
NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 | 507 160.66 281 |
| NPCIL | RAPSUNItS&6 | 7639 22172 345 |
- TINPCILH o [ Tota e e R A T
| OTHERS 7 :“ § 1
| PP /v | VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 98.97 . 976 |
| PPV | ROSAPhase | 548.77 873.32 628 |
| PP/ | ROSA Phase - I 504.12 880.85 572 |
‘ PP IV } toteshwar Hydroelectric Proiect 43,90 121.24 4.12 ]
y_ PP IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 156.65 306.81 511
PP IV LANCO ANPARA 22487 761.45 2.95
| weav [ TAA 0.43 2.14 202 |
wR/v | sune ‘ 62.27 108.18 576 |
W Lo R 51 o o S e e i
IPP {1V Total | : FRRTR T Ay e RN S i BB R 521
’ COGEN E;;n;;archini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, | ‘14.19 16.06. 394
| COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 2602 4.68
______ COGEN - Dwarikesh Sugar Idustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 49,15 [ 4.29
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd. Bijnore 16.24 3785 | 429
COGEN Daimia Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarh, Sitapur 8.66 20.72 4,18
COGEN ?;::jfhi:‘;;?ﬁms' Unit-Nigofi, 15.79 39.80 397
COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 14.28 34.57 413 |
COGEN The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 7.76 - 18.76 4.14
COGEN E}g\:ri?riram Industries LtF! , Daraula 16.85 39 87 234
COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 161 3.05
COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24 84 52.18 4,76
COGEN gjm:g,d;i::iiaarg::”'s‘V'“age'DhEdha 18.86 . 43.97 429 J
COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.61 3.75 429 |
COGEN Ez:legwisceits Private Ltd. Parsendi, I 8.24 71.54 4‘2'9
COGEN ;Zizj:gars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 900 | 19.69 457
[ COGEN l;m;:;—:rr Ganges Sugar & industries Ltd., 13.08 31.29 418,




[ Company I “Station Total Amount | Total Energy l Rate _\
| I L Werified | Verified WAl
b | N ¥ P g
| i " URsiCrare) (MU). | R/ kWh)
! COGEN Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd., Village- Malasia, 9.47 99 07 429
| ] J.P. Nagar .
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Hariawan, Hardoi 10.92 2545 | 429
| coGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi s | 2447 | 420 |
| COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur 3.10 | 277 4,18 |
| COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, Bijnore 921 | 2132 4.32 |
‘ COGEN Uttarn Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 715 16.82 475
| Saharanpur
[ ) arar Wil i i
] COGEN Uttam Suger Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 167 10.99 4.5
| Muzaffarnagar
\
' COGEN J K Sugar L.td,, Sindhauli Road, Bareilly { 1.90 4,65 4.08
1 .
l COGEN ‘Maw?na Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana,, [ 1019 24.66 413
Meerut
\ COGEN \ Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, \ 9.68 23.15 418
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 3.76 an 2.08
Muzaffarnagar
! COGEN \ Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut | 7.7 19.08 4.18
| cogen SBEC-Bioenergy Lid, Baghpat 6.03 14.77 3,08 |
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoli, Ghoziabad 9.71 2306 421 .
COGEN | Simbhaoll Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.08 425 |
COGEN LDrwankes”h Sugar ind.Ltd, Dwanke_sh 5 86 \ 14.37 : 4.08
Nagar, Bijnore :
| COGEN | LHSugarFactories Limited, Pilibhit. | 1966 | 4650 [ 423
| cocen | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.82 2,00 4.10
\ COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Decband, 10,44 25.59 . 408
| : Saharanpur I ) . ‘
COGEN Haldergarlh Chini Milis, Haidergarh, 14.63 3561 a1l
Barabanki . 1
l COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd,, Balrampur, 15.30 38.98 3.3
COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 5.85 14:33 ‘ 4.08
Ambedkarnagar ‘ )
R hin wills, R | 1
[ COGEN a.uzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 13.60 36.94 368
Faizabad !
COGEN 'Kum'?hl Chini Mills, Kumbhi, Lakhimpur 598 1931 4.9
Kheri
COGEN (}?;tarla Ch?n| Miils, Gularia, Laﬁhu’npur 14.79 4148 357 )
eri. ‘
COGEN Triveni Engineering & industries Ltd,, 54.38 59.02 413
Muzzafarnagar
| COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 17.04 41.27 —| 413 |
\ COGEN I Mankapur Chini Mitis, Mankapur, Gongda 14.86 40.67 3.65
L COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.10 16,13 5.02
COGEN Baja;.Hlndustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, 10 - 9435 418
Lakhimpur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barknera, Pilibhit - 7.12 17.04 4.18 |
COGEN Baja} Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda | 25,88 58.81 4.40 J




Company

iF i
\

COGEN Bajaj Hlndustan Ltd Kmom IVIeerut . .
COGEN Bajaj I;hndustan ttd., Budhana, 1 9.54 ! 23 51 494 \
Muzaifarnagar
jaj Hi . Th )
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan 5.89 14.10 118
Muzzafarnagar
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, Balrampur 12.48 - 27.07 4.61 J
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 6.91 16.52 4.18
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, 353 6.05 418
- ) Saharanpur
COGEN Baja;.HlndustanlLtd., Paliakalan, 5.49 13.13 418
Lakhimpur Kheri
{ COGEN DSM Sugar, Bhampur, 8ijnore 3534 82.37 4.29 '
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, 19.51 16.68 418
Bheemnagar
COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 . |7 4.18 J
A . . I
2 . ., 1P
‘ COGEN Triveni Engineering & ind. Ltd., J.P. Nagar, 543 <80 t 418 \
Amroha
! COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd., Tanda, 0.64 1.54 418 —I
) Rampur
T
| UiCharges | NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32
| Ul Charges Parichha A (0.01) 0.51
Ul Charges | Parichha B 0.09 L el
Ul Charges Parichha C (0.29)

Thus, against the total power purchase cost of Rs. 6,777.17 crores ’in.curred for the fourth quarter
{(January to March 2013), the variation in power purchase cost under FPPCA mechanism has been
proposed to be recovered to the tune of Rs. 5,963.43 crores only. The summary of pbwer
procurement costs incurred vis-a-vis claimed under FPPCA is depicted in the table below:

Table 9: Actual Vs Eligible Power Purchase Costs for FPPCA

R L Tl i i T o
i Far

i G lars =
s '

_IL.;'I'.:;" P k|
& ,»iaﬁ R ) o
Actual as per accounts 6777.17 18393.16 3.68
Eligible for FPPCA 5963.43 17133.31 3.48




6. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distritbution Tariff Regulations is
as under: ’

Step A Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in a quarter
Py = { Pactual— papproved)

Where

Pp = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)

Pucrual = Actual Cost of Power Purchase {Rs. Crore)

Papproved = Approved Cost of Power Purchase {Rs. Crore)

Step B: Determination of (E)Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses '

Actual Power Purchase during the Guarter (MUs) = X {MUsg)

Approved T&D Losses (%) . Y %

Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (E) - = X (1-Y/100)

Step C:

guarter

FPPCA (Rs./unit) =  (Po/E) *10

Determination of ‘Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on
‘approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the




7.

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission: the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 4

FPECA WORKiNGS FOR 4™ QUARTER {Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs: 0.32 per kWh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

i Particulars. | " Power | Power = Power '\
- Purchase Puri:hase Cost | Purchase Rate |
i iR (Rs. Crore) {Rs./kWh) |
..... C o IMB) A
Total Ye Yearly Approvais for FY 2012-13 in the TarL*f Qrder 24703.00 34312.60 395
dated 19.10.2012
Approvals for the 4 Quarter (Jan-Mar) in the Tariff Order 2039367 663726 3 95
| dated 18.10.2012 ‘ ‘
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs {Actual 1713331 5576.15 ] 325
| Quantum at Base rates) '
‘ Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 4" Quarter (Jan - 17133.31 5063.43 3 48
Mar} B ' v (1)
[ sty = 387.27
Varlation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed (596347 |
as FPPCA ? L) e
| ) S576.15)

B: Determination of {£) Energy Bilied {in MUs) in a Quarter aftérVccnsideririg'approved T&D losses:

: Apprn\rb{! in" Apprwed fin"" f Ailuwablé-fqr-_-|

Particulars Tanﬁ Clrder - Tarlﬁ Un:fer fur | ,JFPPEP.'"\‘qr'q"' |
| ' L forFy2012-13 | 4" Quapter | Quarter |
l Total Power Purchase (MU} 74,703.00 20,393.67 ~17,133.31 \
\ Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% 5.63% |
’] Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 70,495.00 19,244.90 16,168.20 l
| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 24.01% 28.01% 2401% |
| Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU). | 53,572.48 14,625.11 12,286.98 |
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) - | 28.29% 28.29% ' 28.29%

-

o] Determmatlon of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per un:t based on Approved T&D
fosses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

- Particulars

|

Varlation in Power Purchase Cost El igible to be cla|med as FPPCA (Rs Crores) l

387.27 |

\ 12,286.98 }

FPPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 (Rs./per unit)

\ Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU)

} 032 ‘




Table: Total Power Purchase Expenses for the 4™ Quarter (Jan-March) of FY 2012-13.
{Including Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

— B — — -
e TR

i | Lo oVerdied I e |

L e v ol S L UiRs Crored. Lo M) {Hskahj

| STATE SECTOR : ; : :

UPRVUNL | Anpara A 17367 | 76525 257 | .
UPRVUNL | Anpara B 42943 | 1,623.24 265 |
UPRVUNL [ Panki 67.26 | 13355 5.04 |
UPRVUNL | Parichha 29.89 63.60 4.70
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. 31001 689.88 4.49
| UPRVUNL | ObraA 43.17 129.90 332
| UPRVUNL | ObraB B | 19445 | 79185 2.46
FJPRVUNL Harduagan] - A | 322 | saa0 5.29
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 164.75 370.99 4.44 |
| UPRVUNL | Parichha Exin. Stage-2 216.22 423.41 5.11
‘L_UPRUUNL _ Total, Do 166307 ' | 504608 | 330 "
| LPINL | | Rihand 8.01 166.88 0.48
| UpIvAL Matatila 0.78 15.34 0.51
UPJVNL Khara- Main Bill 4,96 69.83 0.71
UPJVNL | OBRA HYDEL . 3.50 79.4% - 0.44
UPJVNL UGC - Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa Jias - =055k 270 - .
UPJVNL | UGC- Bhola S 017 | 085 . 202 |
UPJVNL Sheetla A T 2.81
UPJVNL BELKA # . 015 [ o068 225
\_UPJVNL BABAIL : : 0.8 ©0.80 2.25
" URiuNL | Total TR A S rag e P —EasE Go A R ptes A
| CENTRAL SECTOR : 5
| NTRC ANGPP ANTA _64.16 12622 | 508 |
T Niec AUGPP AURAIYYA : 86.45 16084 | 5.3/
NTPC DadriGas) 123.80 248.49 498
NTPC FGUTPS-| 164.39 506,67 324 |
NTPC FGUTPS-I ' 102.47 ©303.89 337 |
| NTRC FGUTPS-II 51,74 142.58 363
NTPC FSTPS : 1702 | 5269 3.23
- wTRC KHTPS-| - 4599 | 13181 3.49
NTPC KHTPS-i 127.44 418.98 3.04
NTPC | NCTPS- 62.31 166.45 - 3.74
L: NTPC | NCTPS-| 112,75 276.87 4.07
NTPC Rihand-| 128.53 720.30 - 178
S Rihand-1 13743 76784 | 179
NTPC Rihand-Ii - 7523 26913 2.80
\E NTPC Singraull | 25968 1,787.02 1.45
| NTRC Tenda TPS ) | 31836 | sasay | 377




Company | Station I| A::Elﬂt | I“:i;;:;ﬂ‘-’ i '|
, 1 Verified | S |
| | | (RsCrore) | {Mu) (Rs./ Kwh) |
| NTPC | TandaTps2 (0.30) i . \
| NTPC | Talcher | . 001 | - \
NTPG L Torevt T s s CagT S e gz Ak a1y
‘__ NHPC | SALAL 2592 | 174 3343 |
| NHPC | TANAKPUR 159 | (217) | (736 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA- 1610 | 1324 | 1216 |
| wHpc [ URl | 3909 | 3924 | 995 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-II | 114 | 117s 1543 |
| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA ] 1es | s2 2027 |
e outhasT | s638 13.84 5073 |
| NHPC | SEWA | 1653 12.34 13.40 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-II 15.83 6.50 24,36
NHRC 1 || Wosal 30 MRl S e S s 207 03 Sl o7 0SS TN S dingn
| NPCIL NAPS 49.93 19600 | 255
| NPCIL | RAPSUNit3&4 45.07 160.66 2.81
| NPCIL | RAPSUNitS &6 76.39 221.72 3.45
AR R S SR 0 A e A T B
PP /IV | VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 9897 | 976
PP /v | ROSA Phase -! 548.77 873.32 628 |
IPP/IV | ROSA Phase- I 504.12 880.85 572 |
IPP fIV Koteshwar Hydreelectric Project 49.90 12124 412 I
IPP /v | Tehri Hydroelectric Project | 15665 - 306.81 511 |
| 1PP/V | LANCO ANPARA 224.82 76145 | 295 |
L pP/v | TAA 0.43 214 | 202 |
| Py | APPCL 1315 1283 | 1026 |
PPV | SIVNL 62.27 ' 108.18 5.76 |
| wp/v [ eajaj Erergy vt Ltd. - Utrauia 10814 169,88 5.37 _l
i P /IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Barkhera 96.44 153.42 6.37
PP /5V | Baja] Energy Pvt, Ltd, - Khambakhera 101.66 166.38 6.11
| 1P/ Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki "108.32- 162.83 6.65
\ 1P /Iv Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 107.80 176.73 6.10
e ot e e e v s s e e |
‘ COGEN Datmia Chini Mills, Unit-lawaharpur, Sitapur 14.19 36.06 3.94 N
L COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 26.02 4.68
1 COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar ldustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 49.15 4,29
~ COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd. Bijnore -16.24 37.85 \ 4,29
L COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarh, Sitapur 8.66 20,72 l 4,18




Campany

Total

Stati Total Energy | Rate 7
S Amount Verified !
“ Verifled: s ;
Bt {RsCrore] | (ML) | (Bs./ kwh)
[ .
COGEN TDalmla Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 15.79 39,50 3.97
Sahajahanpur N
| COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd,, Faizabad 1178 34.57 413
| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 776 | 1876 1 Als
‘ COGEN DOM Shriram Industries Ltd , Daraula 16.85 38.92 434
[ Meerut .
| COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 161 3.05
‘ COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24.84 52.18 4.76
[ . R .
i FOGEN Ne‘w India Sugar Mills, Village-Dhadha 18.86 43.97 2,29
Bujurg, Kushinagar
COGEN Novel Sugar Lid., Pilibhit 1.61 3.75 4,29
1 COGEN Parley- Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 9.94 21,54 429
1 Bahraich
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 9.00 19.69 457
Badaun .
| COGEN Upper Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., Bijnor 13.08 31.29 4,18
—_ _ ' . |
COGEN Wavye Industries Pvt. Ltd,, Village- Malasia, 9.47 22.07 429
J.P. Nagar | .
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardol 10.92 25.45 4.29
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi : 10.50 24.47 4.25
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur 9.10 21.77 4,18
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur; Bijnore- 9.21 21.32 4,32
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau,- 715 - 16.82 425
Saharanpur ] A
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 467 10.99 4.5
Muzaffarnagar
' COGEN J K Sugar Ltd., Sindhauli Road, Barellly 1.90 4.65 4.08
k COGEN Mawana Sugar Warks Ltd.. Mawang, Meerut 10.19 24.66 4.13
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, V1uzaffarn,1 gar 0.58 3315 2,18
I
COGEN Tikauta Sugar Miils, Tikaula fansath, 376 921" 4.08
viuzaffarnagar v
COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 187 19.08 4.18 .
COGEN SBEC-8Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 6.03 14.77 4.08
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoll, Ghazi abad 9.71 23.06 4.21
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.05 4.29
NV COGEN D.\lfvankesh Sugar Ind.Ltd, Dwarikesh Nagar, 5.86 1437 4.08
Bijnore - .
COGEN L.H.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 19.66 46,50 4,23
COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda - 0.82 - 2.00 4,10
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 10.44 25.59 4.08 -
Saharanpur
|
r COGEN _Haicergarh Chinl Mills, Haldergarh _ 14.63 3561 441
Barabanki
] COGEN ‘ Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 15.30 38.98 3.93




COGEN 5.85 14.33 4,08
Ambedkarnagar :
COGEN Rauzagaon Chini Mills, Kauzagaon, Faizabad 12.60 36.94 3.68
COGEN Kumtz_ni Chini Milig, Kumbhi, Lakhimpur 8 7%, 19 31 139
Kheri |
COGEN \ Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur Kheri ] 14,79 41.48 3.57
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., ) 2438 59.02 413
Muzzafarnagar
COGEN | DSCLSugar, Ajbapur, Lakhirmpur Kheri | 170 41,27 213 |
COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda 14.86 40.67 365 |
COGEN | Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8,10 16.13 502 |
COGEN Ba;aj‘Hlndustan Ltd,, Khambarkhera, 1(5.18 24.35 418
Lakhimpur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 1 742 17.04 4,18 |
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 25.88 58.81 \ 4.40 |
COGEN 8ajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 5.60 13.18 4.25 \
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Budhana, 954 22.51 424
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 5.89 14.10 418
Muzzafarnagar :
COGEN Bajgj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula,Balrampur 12487 27.07 4.61- ]
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 691 | 1652 4.18
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, Saharanpur 2.53 . [ .05 4.18
COGEN Bajaj‘Hmdustan Ltd.,_Pahakalan, Lakhimpur 546 1313 418
Kheri ]
COGEN .DSM Sugar, Dhampuyr, Bijnore 35.34 82.37 4.25
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, ‘ 19.51 16.68 418
Bheemnagar '
|
L COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4,18
COGEN | friveni Engineering & Ind, Ltd.. ).P. Wagar, 213 582 418
. Amroha o
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind, Ltd., Tanda, 0.64 1.54 418
— Rappur . '

Solar Power Batch -1

NVVNL NVVN Coal Power 1.96 9.02 2.18

5

| Ul Charges NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32 1.28

| Ulcharges | parichha A (0.01) 061 | (013)
Ul Charges | Parichha B 0.09 (2600 .|  (0:36)
Ul Charges | Parichha C (0.29) (181 | 1.62
Ul Charges Others (3.24)° 3.63 (8.93)

=

s

s
1 Cer







é.f. - FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™ QUARTER (including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the fermula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 4™

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.60 ner kWh a3 depicted in the working provided below:

A: Detormination of Differerce between Actual and Appraved Povwer Pureh

fehase Custin a Quarter:

1 Particulars Power Power Power .
F Purchase | Fur_ch'ase Cost Purchase Rate
| ! : | {Rs. Crore) {Rs./lkwh) \
L i |3 I
rotal Yearly Approvals for FY 2012 13 in the Tariff Order 74703.00 24312 .60 335 J
dated 19.10.2012 ) :
Approvals for the 4™ Quarter (Jan-Mar) in the Tanf“f Order 20393.67 6637.26 395
dated 19.10.2012 - '
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 18396.43 5987 24 325 -
Quantum at Base rates) '
Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 4™ Quarter (Jan - 18396.43 6777 17 268
N1 I 1 e sl ' i
T e LN 1 ' 789.93 |
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed | - |
as FPPCA ! ' ; sy ‘

B: Determination of (E) Energy Bi[!ed,{_in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

& | Approved in | .ﬂ.ppmuad in I “Allowable for |

Particulars Tariff Qrder Tarlf‘f Order for | FPPCAfor 4"
Sd | for FY 2012-13 4" Quarter | Quarter

Total Power Purchase (MU) 74,703.00 20,393.67 18,396.43
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% 5.63%
fEnergy Avalilable for Transmission(IMU} 1 70,495.00 __ 19,244.90 17,360.43 J
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 24.01% 24.01% 24.01%
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco o0& NPCL) (MU) §§>,h572.48 1462511 3,192.81
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 28.29% 28.29% 28.29% J

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

‘ Particulars '
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores} 789.93
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses {MU) 13,192.81

FPPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 {Rs./per unit)

o.ﬂ




Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligibie for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter {April-June) of FY 2013-14
(Exciuding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

T i
sl v e en f e
Veritied | 1 \ S
!j_Sfaté Sector B b 3o :
UPRVUNL Anpara A 161.23 745,80 2.16
| UPRVUNL Anpara & 488.12 1,880.88 2.60
| UPRVUNL | Panki 86.31 182.31 4.73
UPRVUNL Parichha 46.58 106.62 4.37
UPRVUNL Parichha extn. 271.76 6£23.86 4.31
UPRVUNL Obra A 41.49 127.98 3.24
| UPRVUNL | Obra B 212.76 852.90 2.49
UPRVUNL Harduaganj 35.50 47.37 7.49
L UPRVURNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 190,71 375.40 . 5.08
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit ¢ 54.25 14337 3.78
1 UPRVUNL, Parichha Ext, Stage 2 35808 79782 | 450 |
| _UPRVUNL | Total L o R T 08T By | S5 80, 1L e e
| UPIVAL Rihand 4.93 89.66 0:55
UPIVNL Matatila 0.47 7.20 0.65
UPJVNL Khara '6.66 92.48 0.72
k UPIVNL OBRA(H) ) 2.85 45.31 0.63
! UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa- 0.65 3.07 213
% UPSVNL UGC — Bhola 0.13 0.61 2.13
UPJVNL Sheetla 0.06 0.22 273
UPJVNL BELKA 0.16 0.70 2.25
| UPJVNL | BABAIL 0.18
- UnYNC o R S P o
| CENTRAL SECTOR = nee et
B NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56,93
NTPE AUGPP AURAIYYA 90.06
NT=C Dari (Gas) 121.84
NTPC FGUTPS-| 190,67
NTPC FGUTPS-II 107.27
NTPC FGUTPS-II| 46.24
NTPC FSTPS 20.19
NTPC KHTPS-I 46.38 -
NTPC | KHTPS-I 130.76
NTPC NCTPS- 69,23
NTPC NCTPS-I] - 119.51
i NTPC Rihang-| 16013 | 65948 . 243
NTPC | Rihanddi 15546 | 67943 |  2.29
% NTPC | Rihand-1I 91.22 29965 | 3.04




‘\ e
sy S RS R S et ey T ot Ener | Rata .

~I Ll \ Sy 1@:#:; Verified (MUY | s,/ Kb,

] NTPC Singrauli | 28060 | 149260 | - 188

| NTPC Tanda TPS 611 | 77741 3.55

\ NTEC Talcher 000 | -

T NTPC Total. : e e e O R e

| nmeC SALAL | 3ees | 7446 292 |

\ NHPC TANAKPUR 637 16.69 3.82

} NHPC CHAMERA-| S 167.47 1.78

] NHPC URI | 6570 20858 | 315 |

‘ NHPC CHAMERA-II | oasa1 | 13929 | 324 |

] NHPC DHAULIGANGA 3113 | 7099 | 439 |

| NHPC DULHASTI 13099 18308 | 715 |

‘i NHPC SEWA-I 23.57 4775 | 494 |

| NHPC CHAMERA-II 31.36 8668 | 362 |

| NHPC Total ATk e e

\ NPCIL | NAPS 5271 | 21225 | 2.8

| NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 4540 | 15509 | 293

\ NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 & 6 8899 | 25191 | 353 |

1 NECIL ' Total ', | asza0 )| h619.29. 302 |

‘ \PP IV \ VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 | 491.94 T 210 ‘

\ IPP /3V | ROSA Phase - 43267 | 87828 293 |

\ SYIY | ROSA Phase - I 43629 | 909.42 480 |

‘ IPP /)W \ Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 50,92' 160.69 379 - \

! IPP /IV ‘ Tehri Hydroelectric Project 129.39 351.58 . 3.68

| IPP /IV LANCO ANPARA 452.96 1,372.62 3.30

| (PP /JV TALA 8.09 - 40.06 2.02

| PP IV APPCL 125.91 210.46 5.98

ep SIVNL A 89.16 424.96 2.10

\ IPP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. ~ Utraula 97.29 151.23 6.43

\ PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt, Ltd. - Barkhera 97.87 ) 152.83 6.40

! IPP IV | Bajsj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Khambarkhera 52,72 147.49 6.29

L 1P /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. ~ Kundarkl 98.43 151.47 6.50

I IPP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoedapur | 95.52 148.85 6.42

\ IPP /IV Technical Associates 0.36 0.20 1 ©17.91

1 IPP /v Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. -0.24 0.13 ‘ 17.86

| PRIV Total et T P N U T P Lot el 1 R e

. COGEN E;Lr;:]archml Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 19.52 45.50 \ 429

| COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 11.39 2353 | 484

% COGEN _;::-:;:;em Sugar Industries Ltd, 33 236 . 4.39

‘ COGEN Dwartkesh Sugar Industries Ltd. Bljnor 3.78 8.62 ( 4.38




e

Total 8 e ¢ .
Company Station ' F(Tﬁl:}ijht' Total Energy - | Rate— |«
: Lt g T * | yerified (MU Rs./ kWh)
Verified Verified (U] . (R .i'_ l ‘
i ==
l COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 8.81 4.28
[ COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-Nigehi, | 1492 3478 429
| ) Shahjahanpur ' ) ' J
\ COGEN K.M. Sugar Miils Ltd., Faizabad 2.70 6.37 4,24 )
COGEN The Qudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 2.42 5.75 4.21
COGEN DCM Shriram Industries Ltd, Daravla 3 60 3.10 4.4
Meerut
‘ COGEN Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur {0.19} -
COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, 16.71 34.73 4.81
Barellly ‘ :
COGEN N.eyv India SL{gar Mills, Village-Dhadha 364 230 439
. Bujurg, Kushinagar
| COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 4.39
 COGEN Parley. Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsend, 1.20 273 4.40
Baharich : _ _—
ciaare |imited VAl 51 ’
‘— COGEN Yadu Sugars Limite2, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.58 462 4\
| Badaun
s ies Ltd. : '
L COGEN U.;_)per Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 10.19 23.76 479
Bijnor
' ' dustries Pvt. Ltd., Village- —
COGEN Wave ‘in ustries Pvt. Ltd., Village 4.75 14.07 4.29
Malasia, J.P. Nagar
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Bardol 271 6.19 437
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardol 1.95 4.46 4.37
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 2787 54.18 422
Moradahad ' .
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimgani, 576 13.49 4.29
Rampur -
COGEN U_t‘tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 393 732 442
Bijnor
U i .
COGEN ttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, ' 0.65 1.50 435
Saharanpur :
COGEN _Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd,, Kharikheri, 0.80 1.83 436
Muzzaffarnagar
COGEN 1 K Sugar Ltd., Sindhauli Road, Barellly. 0.07 0.17 4,19
- - .
L COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 . 6.26 424
Meerut ] . .
Titawi S C i i
COGEN itawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 5.02 472 £.39
| | Muzaffarnagar .
. H l [ : .
COGEN Tikawla Sugar Mills, Tikaulz Jansath, 1.09 2 61 119
Muzaffarnagar ;
COGEN ‘ Naglamai Sugar Complex, Meerut 1.26 2.94° 4.29
L " COGEN | S8EC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 1.32 314 4.19
COGEN lishl‘rr?bh'aloll Sugar Lrd, Simbhacli, 4.30 996 532
| Ghazlevad o )
L COGEN | Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Baharich 4.51 10.28 4.39




Total

e K Total Energy Rate i
company § S | AMOUNt Ly fiffed (v (Rs./ kwh)
 Verified
COGEN Dwarlkesjlh Sugar Ind, Ltd. bwarikesh 1.99 475 219
Nagar, Bijnor
\ COGEN Continental Carbon India Ut 146 [ 440 331
\ COGEN LH. Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 13.69 31.63 433
r ~ COGEN Balfampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda - 0.22 0.53 4.21
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 116 9.95 417
Saharanpur
COGEN Ha|dergar‘h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 15.07 35.75 497
Barabanki
COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34.55 4,29
COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 571 13.63 419
Ambedkarnagar
COGEN Ra}}zagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 1524 3471 139
Faizabad o
COGEN KumPh: Chini Mills, Kumbhi, 216 495 437
I Lakhimpur Kherl i
T - - -
COGEN Gularia Cnini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 17.39 39.65 138
Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd 702 16.66 422
Muzaffarnagar
‘ COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 12.16 28.67. 4.24
COGEN Mankapur Chinl Mills, Mankapur, _ 13.47 3132 430
____ _ Gonda : :
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 - 16.68 517
COGEN Baja;- Hindustan Ltd., Khambarkh_era, 533 &g “gom
Lakhimpur "
’ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Barkhera, Pilibhit 5.26 12.28. 4.29 J
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, 14.86 31.14 477
Gonda
I COGEN Baja) Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 1.96 458 . 4,29
COGEN Baja) Hindustan Ltd,, Budhana, 762 17.58 134
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Lid., Thanabhawan, 0.75 1.74 428
Muzaffarnagar
| , o
COGEN Baja] Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, 196 699 466
’ Balrampur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Bilai, Bijnor 119 2.77 4,29
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli, 0.08 0.19 4.29
Saharanpur .
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Pahakalan : 4.29 10.00 129
Lakhimpur Kheri
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhamupur, Biiner 19.53 44,54 4,39
DSMS - A i h
| COGEN SM-Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sanibhal, 13,47 26.74 4.29
_ ’ Bheemnj]_g_ar
COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 328 - 4.29
. Muzeffarnagar




o e i et
Triveni Engineering
Nagar, Amroha

& Ind. Ltd,, L.P.
Solar.Power Batch -1

NVVNL . NVVN Coal Power
NVVNL e

.. -t. 11 I.-'I .:_ i_ .’:- b

PL

GEL-J

| Energy | GEL-SEL 1585 | 3973 3.99

\ Energy | MPPL -~ JSEB 375 | 8.23 4.55

| Energy MPPL — SEL 1581 | 4054 3,90

| Energy NVVN — CSPDCL 437 | 1088 | 42

\ Energy NVVN - DVC 193¢ | 4327 | 447 |

| TRADING MPPL ~ HPSEB 0.40 - - _‘

| TRADING MPPL -~ NDPi, | 0.08 - - - -

| TRADING NN - & K o 0,02 - -

|7 TRADING NVVA — WBSEDCL - 0.1 - - }

| STOA MPPL — HPSER 1.66 - | - |

»‘ STOA MPPL - NDPL 0.19 - } - ‘
STOA NVVN - J & K 0.18 -] - |

| ST0A NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.16 i - |
STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL - 248 . - .

T




4, FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in a quarter
Pp = ( Pactuatl - papplroved)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)

Pactual = Actual Cost of Power Purcnase (Rs, Crore)

Papp‘roveﬂ = Approved Lost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses

Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter {(MUs) = X (MUs)

Approved T&D Losses (%) | = Y %

Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses {E) = X (1-Y/100)

Step C: Detetmination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from ail the consumers each month of the
quarter ’

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = {Pp/ E) . 10




5.

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon’ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1%
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.06} per kwh without considering the Unscheduled Interchange’ as

depicied in the working provided helow:

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER — (Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter;

Particulars

Power | Power Purf:hasa v e Power
' Purchase Cr_;_-s'r Purchase
(Mu) {Rs. Crore) ‘ ‘Rate
| Syds (Rs./kivh) |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff O_rc'i.e'r 84632.74 30169.70 \ 3.56
| dated 31.05.2013
Approvals for the 17 Quarter (Agril - June) in the Tariff 2357762 5404.95 355
Order dated 31,05.2013 :
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 20702.98 7380.20 3.56
Quantum ai Base rates)
'; Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 1 Quarter (Apr - June) } 20702.98 7292.04 3.52
‘ Variation in Power Purchase Cost Filgible to be clalrned as | (88.16)
FPPCA

S (7292/00-7380.20 ) | -

B: Determination of {E) Energy Bilied (in MUs} in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

i “Approvedin | Approvedin | Allowable for

‘ Particulars Tarlffﬂrder Tariﬁ ﬂrder for FPF'CA fﬂr 1.—.1-

, forFY2013-14 | 1% Quarter Quarter |

\ Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 20847.34 20,702.98 I -
—Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% 1
| Energy Available for Transmission(MU} 81180.59 19750.77 19,614.00
@proved Distribution Losses (%) | 22.31% J 22.81% 22.81%

| Approved Saies (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) {MU) |  61889.26 | 1524510 15,139.53

@a\ Approved T&D Losses (%) ' ‘ 26.87% ’ - 26.87% 26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D

losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

\ Particuiars g : = Derivation | o
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligiblé to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A 1 (88.16)
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU} B 15139.53
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October to December 2013 ‘

overy ghed A/B*10 (0.06)

L_EES'/DG" unit)

As per Clause 2 of Addendum/Amendment to the Uttar Pradesh Elactricity Reguiatory Commission (Terms
and Congitions for Determination of Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2006, the variation in power purchase
cost due” to Ul and other unapproved purchases shall not be covered under FPPCA,




il

© Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter (April-lune) of FY 2013-14

{Including Ul &Other unapproved purchases) '

_Total |

|

: T Total Ener, Rate
Company |T St.a'tl.u[r z:‘?;::; .— Iu;'ﬁﬁleq'{_mg&}-_! T .k:Wh} !
‘ State Sector Ve PR AN W 5 : |
UPRVUNL 1 Anpara A L 161.23 %_ﬂ 745,80 216 |
| UPRVUNL | anparaB ) 1 4sa12 188088 260 |
| UPRVUNL Panki | 8631 |- 18231 173 |
| UPRVUNL Parichha | 468 106.62 437 |
| UPRVUNL Parichha extn, | s 62986 | 431 |
| UPRVUNL Obra A 4149 12798 | 324
| upRVUNL Obra B _ 21276 | ss290 | 249 |
| uPRVLNL Harduagan| 3550 | 4737 | 748 |
\,_._ UPRVUNL Harduagan) Extension Unit 8 19071 | 37540 | 5.08 |
} UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extensicn Unit 9 54.25 | 143.37 3.78 }
L UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage -2 259.09 T 797.82 4,50 i
I T b g I e e e e
UPJVNL | Rihand 4.93 89.66 055 |
UPIVNL Matatila 0.47 7.20 0.65 |
UPJVNL Khara 6.66 92.48 072 |
UPSVNL OBRA(H) 2.85 45.31 0.63 |
UPIVINL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.65 3.07 2.13% l
UPJVNL UGC ~Bhola | 0a3 0.61 213 |
| upnL Sheetla |- 006 0.22 273 |
 UPIVNL BELKA 0.16 0.70 225 |
| UPIVNL BABAIL 018 | 081 225
} UBJVNL | Total - “ .',T_" T e 600 D k000,05 A k| ney 067, |
CENTRAL SECTOR | - | -‘

NTPC ANGPP ANTA 5693 | 14032 4.06

NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA | s0.08 180.26 5.00

| NTPC Dari (Gas) . 121.84 266.75 4.57

| NTPC | FGUTPS-! 190:67 50021 3.81

| NTPC | FGUTPS-I 107.27 25659 | 448

} NTPC | FGUTPSII | | 4624 10298 | 449

! NTPC FSTPS | 2019 5316 | 3.80

| NTPC KHTPS-1 | 46.38 13188 | 3.52

\ NTPC KHTPS-I | 13076 | 34598 | 378

| NTPC NCTPS-| | 6923 | 17399 | 398

| NTPC | NCTPs-I | mest [ 2320 4.37

} NTPC Rihand-| | 16013 659.49 2.43

NTPC Rihand-Il | 155.46 - 679.43 2,29

NTPC Rihand-i | 9122 299,65 3.04

I B S




EEEES S

. Company |
L s el e
| . wree Singraufi 280.60 1,492.60 .
\ NTPC Tanda TPS 276.11 777.11 355 |
{ NTPC Talcher 0.00 - *
BEE i
l NHPC SALAL 36.65 74.46 492 |
| NHPC L TANAKPUR ) [ 37| 1689 3.8
1 NHPC ] CHAMERAS | 2982 | 16747 1.78
NHPC | URI | 65.70 208.58 3.15
% NHPC . | CHAMERA-II | asa1 139.29 324 |
| NHPC DHAULIGANGA | 3119 70.99 4.39 }
1 wec DULHASTI - | 13099 | 18308 716 |
| NHPC SEWA-I 1 357 | anrs 494 |
[ NHPC CHAMERA-III 3136 86.68 3.62
BSETT 2
‘1 NPCIL NAPS 5271 212.29 2.48
\ NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 &4 45.40 155.09 2.93
NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 & 6 88.99 251.91 3.53
| YSEFNEC
| PP /1V VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 - 491.94 210
k PP /3 ROSA Phase —i 432.67 878.28 4,93
\ PP /3 ROSA Phase~ I 436.29 909.42 4.80
‘ IPP /0V Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 60.92 160.59 - 3,79 -
IPP IV Tehri Hydroeiecﬁric Project ' 129,39 351.58 3.68
PP /3 LANCO ANPARA 452.96 1,372.62 3.30
IPP /I | TaLa 8,09 40.06 2,02
| PP IV APPCL 125.91 210.46 598
‘ PP IV SIVNL 89.16 424.96 2,10
IPP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Lid. - Utraula: 97.29 151.23 6.43
}7 IPP IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd, - Barkhera 97.87 " 15283 5,407
1 PP fIV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambarkhera 92.72 147.49 6.29
N PP IV 3ajaj Energy Pvi. Lid. - Kundarki [ 98.43 151.47 6.50
{ PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Magsoodapur | 9552 |  148.85 6.42
PP fIv Technical Associates 0.36 } 0.20 17.91 |

IPP /N

Priapus Infrastructure Ltd.

Ele- - |
s - |

Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-lawaharpur,
Sitapur

‘ 4.29
k ZOGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 1139 2353 4,84
\ COGEN \;:;ael;;:;esh Sugar lndu?trles Ltd, 393 736 239
\ COGEN J Dw,arike;h Sugar Industries Ltd. Bijnor 3.78 8.62 4.39




. - : T:;ltal ; Ty e L A
B LT T - Total Energy - ‘Rate - \
Company | ¢ Station L tatd 1 51 Amuun‘t R, ST (| A
. : _ i 'Uenﬁ Al (M erifled (VU)o (Rs KA ]
| v 1 =
‘ COGEN Dalmia Chini Milis, Unit-, Sitapur l 3.77 8.81 4.28
COGEN Daimhla Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 14.92 34.78 4'29' |
Shahjahanpur |
| COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 2.70 6.37 226 |
[ COGEN The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 2.42 5.75 421
M Shri i ', Da
‘ COGEN DCM Shriram industries Lrd , Daraula ] 3.60 810 44
Meerut |
\ COGEN Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur (0.19) - -
COGEN Kesa{' Enterprises Limited, Baheri, 16.71 3473 281
Bareilly
COGEN New india S\{gar Mills, Village-Dhadha 3.64 8.30 239
Bujurg, Kushinagar
k COGEN Nove! Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 4.39
COGEN Parley: Biscults Private Ltd. Parsendi, 1.20 273 4.40
Baharich
‘ COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.98 262 ]
Badaun
\ COGEN Upp-er Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd,, 10.19 23.76 4:29
Bijnor
‘ COGEN Wavg ]nd‘ustnes.Pvt. Ld,, Viilage- 475 11.07 4.29
‘ Malasia, 5.P. Nagar
\ COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardol 271 6.19 4.37
| COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi 1.65 4.46 4.37
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 39 g% : 54.18 492
Moradabad
‘ COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, 576 13.42 4.99
l Rampur
\ COGEN Ut.tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 303 232 442
Bljnor
COGEN tham Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 0.65 150 135
Saharanpur
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd,, Khankhen 0.80 183 436
Muzaffarnagar -
L COGEN 1 J K Sugar Ltd,, Sindhauli Road, Bareill v L 0.07 0.17 419
L COGEN \ Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 6.26 4924
Meerut
T T N
Tit
COGEN itawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 5 02 472 4.29
Muzaffarnagar
kaul
 COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath 1.09 561 219
Muzaffarnagar
1 COGEN Naglarmal Sugar Complex, Meerut 126 2.94 4.29 1
\ COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 1.32 3.14 219 |
\ COGEN S!_mph__aoll Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoli, 430 9.96 432
Ghazlabad
| COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Baharich 4.57 10.28 439 |




s { i ] PR L e i o VIS IS T e |
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Company '. atation = : il Arnuunt | Verified (MO) (R kwh)
{ Werifieds spn ] v il B 'I
COGEN Dwankesh Sugar ind. Ltd, Dwarikesh 199 495 \ 4.19
Nagar, Bijnor
COGEN | Continental Carbon India Ltd. 1.46 4.40 331
%- COGEN L.H, Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 13.69 31.63 4,33
\ COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.22 053 4.21
] COGEN ‘Frnlvem Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deokand, 416 595 . 413
| Saiiaranpur - o L ]
COGEN Haldergar.h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 15.07 35.75 122
Barabanki .
\ COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34.55 4,19
COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 571 13.63 119
Ambedkarnagar
l COGEN Ra}Jzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, : 15.24 34.71 139
; Faizabad .
COGEN Kum?'ahi Chini M‘||Is, Kumbhi, 216 4.95 437
Lakhimpur Kheri .
COGEN Gularla Chini Mills, Gularia, quhlmpur 17.39 19.66 4.38
Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 02 16.66 4.22
Muzaffarnagar 7 -
\ COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lekhimpur Kheri 12.16 28.67 4.24
\ COGEN Mankapur Chlm Mills, Mankapur, 13.47 3137 430 -
Gonda
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 16,68 5.17
. H- . . o
COGEN Ba]aj. industan Ltd,, Khambarkhera, 5.3 5.45 198
Lakhimpur .
‘ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 5.26 12,28 4,29
Bajaj Hi Lid. ,
COGEN ajaj Hindustan Lid., Kundarkhi 1486 31.14 477
| Gonda :
L COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinonl, Meerut 1.96 4.58 4.29
‘ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Budhana, 762 17.55 134
‘ Muzaffarnagar
I COGEN Bajaj H;ndl'Jstan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 075 1.74 498
Muzaffarnagar ]
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Lta., ulr;uia, 396 6.99 466
Balrampur .
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 1.19 2.77 429
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli
COGEN ! .
’ Saharanpur 0.08 019 429
‘ Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Patlakalan,
EN
L CoG Laknimpur Kheri 4,29 10.00 4,29
[ COGEN | DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44.54 439
DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal,
] COGEN w Bheemnagar , _ - 11.47 26.74 4,29 J
DS Sugar, Mansurpur
COGEN ! ! .
\_ \ Muzaffarnagar : 1.41 3.28 4.29




Triveni Engineering & In
Magar, Amroha

Ul Charges . 3 r . |
| Ul Charges “Parichha A t0an | w2y | 2328 |
~ Ul Charges Parichha B . ‘ {1.07) \ (12.20) ‘ 0.88 \
| Ul Charges parichha C 031y | 20 | 262 |
| UlcCharges LANCO ANPARA (041 | (350) 117 |
| Ul Charges ROSA — | (128 |  (799) 160 |
!‘ U! Charges Chunar Cement Factory 0.03 0.22 1.58 \
Ul Charges Anpara A 0.43 2.47 174 |
\ Ul Charges Anpara B (0.18) 0.69 (2.67} 1
Ul Charges | Panki (0.13) (0.61} " 219
Energy GEL-JPL 14.19 30.52 4.65
Energy GEL—SEL 15.85 - - 39.73 3.99
Energy MPPL - JSEB- "3.75 8.23 4.55
Energy MPPL - SEL 1581 | 40.54 3.90
Energy | NVVN - CSPDCL 437 | 188 | 402
Energy | NVWN - DVC 193¢ | 327 | a4y
TRADING | MPPL - HPSEB 0.40 | - }
TRADING | MPPL—NDPL 0.08 | : \ -
| TRADING | NVWN-J&K 002 | - :
| TRADING | NVVN—wBSEDCL 0.19 - | -
| STOA MPPL — HPSEB 1.66 e | -
| STOA MPPL~ NDPL aisc | - -
| STOA NVVN -J & K ) 0.18 A
] STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.16 IR -
STOA UPPCL — MPPTCL " 2.42 : .

ol 2t




ﬁ.{w FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER - {including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Cammission, the eligibie per unit FPPCA for the 1* _
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.04) per kwh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled Interchange' as depicted in the working provided helow:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Powe\ Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Particulars i > s “uwe‘r‘ | Power Putchage .24 Pawer
TEl - (i e - ‘mr:“aasl. | e Eoﬁt' - Rurchase
Yy l&st Crore} 1 lRate
s 3 ! : ¢ | (Rs/kwh)
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 " 356
dated 31.05.2013 .
5t . N s )
Approvals for the 17 Quarter (Aprii — lune) Infche Tariff 1357762 5404.95 356
Order dated 31,05.2013
! Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs {Actual . 20752.61 7'397,89 3.56
Quanrtium at Base rates)
‘ Aliowable Power Purchase Costs for 1’ Quarter (Apr - June) 20752.61 732991 3,53
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to'be clalmed as : 55?-5.‘?:' :
FRPCA | |7325.91-7557.89)

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quartér after considering approved T&D-losses:

_ .= | Peerovedin | Approvedin. _‘;*ﬁﬂe‘-'gabmfur
- | Particulars [ LT b iy ek gl T:nﬂ‘ﬂr-:ier* Taﬁlﬁ,ﬂrderfw ¥) i '

: forFY20131a | 1%Guager | Quar
Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 20847.34 20752. 61
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Energy Available for Transmissien{MU} ‘ 8118059 15750.77 19661.03
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
Approved Sales {incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU} 61889.26. 1524510 15175.82

| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% 687% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Furchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars : - | Derivation | o o

Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A (67.98)

Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses {MU) B © 15175.82
[

Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October 10 December 2013 —_— ;
A/B*10 (0.04)
(Rs /per unit} ) .




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2" Quarter (July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

: i o s T =3 nmmnn <4 mmi r.narg_-,r { Hate
| Company eatationilie | verified veﬂred E_MLF} (Rs./ kwh)
: =il ."-‘; -—1,In Cmms) . |
| State Sector ' Sy J_ 1 |
| UPRVUNL Anpara A. 150.63 | 623.65 1 2.42
| uPRVUNL Anpara B 49168 |  1,850.83 | 2.66 |
| UPRVUNL | Panki 103.49 | 219.45 | 4.72 |
[ upRvUNL | Parichha 53,84 | 116.53 | 4.62 |
1 UPRVUNL Parichha extn, X 250.50 559.89 ‘ 4.47‘J
[ urRVUNL Obra A | 38.50 106.37 | 3.62 |
[ uprVUNE Obra B | 20235 722.09 | 2.80 |
| UPRVUNL Harduagan | 6.03 1130 | 534 |
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 209.66 404.30 | 5.19 |
! UPRVUML Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 78.81 269.21 | 2.83 ]
l UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage~ 353.80 759.43 | A 6B ‘
UeRYUNLESEE ot R () 7193940 | 5,643.05 | . 341
. UPIVNL Rihand 6.87 124.90 0.55
UPIVNL Matatiia 153 23.47 0.65
| uRIhL Khara- Main Bill 8.59 | 119.24 | 0.72
| uevnL OBRA(H] 4.11 65.22 0.63
) UPIVNL UGce - Nlrgajm Chhitora &Salawa 0,23 -1.09" _,2.1ﬂ
UPIVNL UGC - Bhola 0.14 0.65 | 2.13 |
UPJVNL Sheetla {0.00) (0.01) 2.73 |
UPIVNL BELKA 0.05 0.21 225 |
UPJVNL | BABAIL 0.16 0.71 225 \
t UPIVNL R i oral T REPEEE ‘"*-ic:',.-:.—.,,,.‘:ﬁj" ﬂﬁ?Lﬁl 4;‘}-‘1{ ‘a&;ﬁuﬁ'ﬂ_ o E;s__'l
CENTRAL SECTOR e
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 61.49 149.94 4.@
“NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 75.12 174.39 | 431 |
NTPC Dadri(Gas) | 88.49 "269.34 3.29 |
NTPC | FGUTPS.I | 17264 533.91 3:23
NTPC FGUTPS-II 104.31 325.95 3.20
NTPC FGUTPS-II 54.93 154.44 3.56
NTPC FSTPS 20.81 57.11 3.64
| NTPC KHTPS-4 46.91 12912 3.63
| NTPC KHTPS-I| 175.10 | 458.36 3.82 |
| NTPC | NCTPS- | 66.24 | 16973 | 3.90'|
| NTPC NCTRS-Il | 122.70 278.85 | 4.40
| NTPC | Rihand-| 168.17 718.70 | 2.34
NTPC | Rihand-l 129.94 500.16 | 2.60 |
NTPC | Rihand-i 114.06 173.47 | 3.05




Company

e Jio Wi
| e Singrauli | 25689 1,653.14 1.55
F NTPC Tanda TPS : 268.15. 768.61 3.49
! NHPC SALAL 9.31 91.31 1.02
| NHPC TANAKPUR 8.83 | 34.53 | 2.56
| nHeC | cHAMERA- 29.84 | 195.50 | 1.53 |
| NAPC | R 2536 | 140.73 | 1.80 |
| wwee | CHAMERA-I! 39.25 | 156.86 | 250 |
] NHPC | DHAULIGANGA 0.93 | - -
NHPC DULHAST! | 11196 218.76 | 5.12 |
t NHPC SEWA-II | 20,65 42.88 | 487
| NHPC CHAMERA-1I} 36.13 11127 3.25
I NHPC | Total
1 NPCIL NAPS 47.06 190.70 2.47
{ NPCIL | RAPS Unit 3 & 4 35,94 131.19 2.74
\ NPCIL RAPSUnlt5 &6 69.34 201.41 3.44
| Neal ol
| PP IV VISHNU PRAYAG : 124.72 - -
I ROSA Phase - | 55822 912,05 | 6.12
| we/v T rosAPhase- I | | essae| 111729 | 5.86
\ PP IV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project ‘ 99.91 270.62 368
| IPP IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 347.34 | 742.55 . 4.68
L PPV LANCO ANPARA 483.33 1,400.36 3.45
[ PP /v TALA | 17.30 85.66 2.02 |
Y, APPCL ] 96.15 174,42 551
Y, SIVNL 122.61 579.45 212
] PP /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utraula 89.39 |  117.89 7.58
L PP /I Bajaj-Energy Pvt, Ltd. - Barkhera 85,52 115.04 7.43
| 9P 3V Bajaj Energy PV, Ltd. - Khambakhera 79.13 100.56 . 7.87
\ PP A1V Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki - 61.26 77.37 7.92
PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Lid. - Magsoodapur ‘ 85,27 112.56 7.58
PP /I Technical Assocates | 1.28 0.72 | 17.91
L IPP IV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. - ' { 0.72 0.40 l 18.05 ‘
(LAY Dante Energy Private Ltd. ‘ 0.51 0.29 ‘ 17.81 \
u IPP /3V Chruv Milkose Private Ltd. 0.46 0.26 17.91
| eefav
COGEN SDI:;r;\:Jar Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, - o Cao
COGEN Sukhibir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 1.77 3.65 4.84
F COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83 5.81 3.15
Triveni Engg. & Ind. Lid., Deoband, :
k COGEN Saharanpf:é- . k__» ,;L.GQ_ _3.90 4.19




=5 CENEs 24

Balrampur_ Chini Mills Lid,, Balrémpu:,

Gularia Chini Milis, Gularia, Lakhimbur
COGEN Kneri 0.14 0.31 4.39
Triveni Engineering & Industrles Ltd.,
COGEN Muzaffarnagar _ 3.60 8.60 4.1%
tankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, ‘
COGEN Gonds 715 16.63 .30
COGEN Usher £¢o Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 517
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kharaharkhera, ‘
COGEN Lakhimpur ' 0.00 0.00 4.29
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4.57
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Magsoodpur,
Shahjahanpur 13.85 31.50 4.40
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore 8.45 19.25 4.39J
DSM Suger, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal,
COGEN Bheemnagar 1.16 2.71 4.29 \
COGEN | Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltds, Jaunpur 7.31 17.21 4,2&5J
COGEN SKI Carbon Black India Pvi. Ltd 2.98 9,25 322
NVVNL Soiar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 15.38 14.42 10.67 |
NVVNL NVVN Ceal Power 16.18 57.30 2.82




4, FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA -

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A: Detarmination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purcnase Cost

in a quarter
Py = ( Pactusi — Papproved)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual ahd Appraved Power Purchase Cost (Rs, Crore)

Pactual = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Cfore)

Papproved = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

Step B: ‘Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D iosses

Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter [MUs) = X {MUS) -

Approved T&D Losses ('%)' ' = Y %

Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (E) = X(1-Y/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
qua‘rter

FPPCA {Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10




5. FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2" QUARTER ~ {Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)
Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon’ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 2™

Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.07 per kWi without considering the Unscheduled Interchange’ as
depictad in the working provized below: '

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost In a Quarter:

'io\al Yearl\/ Approvais for F‘r’ 2013 14m the Tarn‘fOrder
dated 31.05.2013

nd ] .
Apprgvalsforthe 2 Quarter (July - September) in the Tariff 73109.68 338,14 356
Order dated 31.05,2013

[ Revised Power Putchase Quantum and Costs (Actual
\ Quantum at Base rates)

’ﬁowabie Power Purchase Costs for v O,uarter (Juty Sep)

3016970

84632.24

20232.77 ‘ 7212.58 \ 3.56
20232 77

7323 53

ot
1 F_
Total Power Purchase {MU) : 84632.24 23,109.68 . 20,232.77
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% |
Energy Available for Transmission{MU) . 8118058 21,894.11 19,168.53 W
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81% |
[ Approved Sates (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 61883.26 - 16,899.48 14,795.68
1 Total Approvec T&D Losses (36) 26.87% {I 26.87% mmu_z_s,g‘i%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Ad]ustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eiglbl to be claimed as FP.CA Rs Crore')
\ Energy Billed in a guarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU)

Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014
A/B*10 0.07
{Rs./per umt) ) . ) ‘

B 14,795.68 |




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2™ Quarter {July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Including Ul &O0ther unapproved purchases)

Company.

=ty

State Sector

|
i UPRVUNL Anpara A
| uervUNL [ Anparas 491.68 | 1850.83 2.66 |
| uPRVUNL Panki 103.49 219.45 4.72
T upRvunL Parichha 53.84 | 116.53 4.62 |
UPRVUNL Parichha extr, 250.50 | 559.89 4.47 |
F UPRVUNL Obra A 38.50 106,37 3.62
| uPRVUNL Obra B : 202.35 722,09 | 2.80
|| UPRVURNL Harduaganj ] 6,03 11.30 5.34
| UPRVUNL Harduagan] Extensian Unit 8 | 209.66 | 40420 519
i UPRVUNL | Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 | T 7891 269.21 | : 2,98
| upRvUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 353,80 759.43 4.66
| UPRVUNL
‘ UPJVNL Rihand 6.87 124.90 0.55
UPIVNL Matatila 1.53 23.47 0.65
URIVIL Khara- Main Bill 859 | 119.24 = oD
| unvaL OBRA(H) s : 411 . 6522 0.63
| uRvaL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.23 109 . 2.13
| upwnL UGC ~ Bhola 0.14 065 213
| UPIVNL Sheetla (0.00) 7 (0.01) e =
UPIVAIL BELKA | 0.05 021 2.25 |
UPIVNL BABAIL - M- 0.16 071 2.25
CENTRALSECTOR | = RE
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 6149 | 14994 - 410
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 75.12 | 174.39 431
NTPC Dadri(Gas) 88.49 © 269.34 - 3.9
NTRC FGUTPS-| 172.64 53391 | - 3,23
| NTPC FGUTPSHI- 104.31 325.95 3.20
| wrec FGUTPS-Ii| 54.93 154,44 3.56
\ NTPC FSTPS 20.81 57.11 3.64
% NTPC | KHTPs- 46.91 129.12 3.63
NTPC | KHTPSHI 175,10 45836 |  3.82
| nNTeC | neTPS , 66.24 169.73 | 3.90
NTPC NCTPS-II - _ , 122,70 278.25 4.40
t NTPC Rihand-| ] 168.17 718.70 | 2.34
\ NTPC Rihand-It | 12994 500.16 | 2.60
| wTRC Rihand-1i e | 11406] - 37347 3.05




\ Singrauli

| Tanda TPS

3.49

SALAL 9.31 91.31 1.02 |
NHPC | TANAKPUR \ 8.83 34.53 | 2.56 |
NHPC [ cHAMERA-! | 29,84 195.50 | 1.53 |
NHPC | URI | 25.36 140.73 1.80 |
NHPC CHAMERA-I | 39,25 15686 2.50 |
NHPC DHAULIGANGA 0.93 | - -
NHPC DULHAST! 111.96 | 218.76 | 5.12

| sewa-

| NPCIL | RAPS Unit 3 8 4 ] 3594 | 131.19 274 )
| NPCIL | RAPS Unit5 &6 69.34 201.41 3.44 |
20
r IPP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 124.72 | -
Y ROSA Phase - 558,22 912.05 | 6.12
| PP /IV ROSA Phase ~ i 655.16 1,117.29 | 5.86
PP /IV ‘ Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 99.91 27062 ‘ 3.69 ‘
PP fIV Tehri Hydroelectric Project t 347.34 742.55 ‘ 4.68 \
PP IV LANCO ANPARA | 48333 |  1,400.36 | 3.45 |
[ PP 1V TALA | 17.30 | 85.66 | 2.02 |
| PP /v | appcL | 9615 [ 174.42] 5.51 |
\ PP /1V | s } 122.61 | 579.46 212 |
| P/V | 8ajaj Energy Pvt, Ltd. - Utraula | 89.39 | 117.89 7.58 |
\I PP fIV Baja] Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Barkhera } 25,52 ‘ 115.04 7.43 ‘
| PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Khambakhera 79.13 | 100.56 7.87 |
( PP /I Bajaj Energy PV, Ltd, - Kundarki 61.26 | 77.37 7.92 |
I IPP /iV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Magsocdapur 85.27 ‘ 112.56 7.58 }
\ PP fiV -Technical Assoclates . 1.28 ‘ 0.72 17.91 !
PP /IV | Priapus Infrastructure Ltd, 0.72 | 0.40 | 18.05
PRSIV Dante Energy Private Ltd. 0.51 ‘ 0.29 ‘ 17.91
PP /IV Dhruv Milkose Private Ltd. 0.45 0.26 17.91
T
\ COGEN ;);Lr;;arcmm Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, . . 429 |
1 COGEN Suknbir Aero Enargy Ltd. Gazipur 1.77 3.65 ‘ 4.84 \
| COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83 5.81 | 3.15 |
Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd,, Deoband,
\ COGEN Saharanpf:g 1.63 3.50 \ 4.19 l




lr COGEIN . Balrapur Chini iHs Ltd. alrampur,
‘{ COGEN i;‘lear;ia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur \ 014 031 \ 439 ‘
I N R
ﬁ COGEN lg/l;:(::pur Chini Mills, Mankapur, \ 1 J663 « 430
 COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura | 0.54 104 517
COGEN lE:lJ(ahji:l:jrustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, ] 0.00 0.00 429 |
( COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gon({! 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 4.57 \
\ COGEN :La}h:;,naifjf " e Massoodaer 13.85 31.50 4.40 \
| COGEN | DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijrore 8.45 19.25 4.39 |
| N ‘[ NSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, -
| G | Bheemnagar 1.16 2.7% 4.29
COGEN Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltd. , Jaunpur 7.31 17.21 4,25
COGEN SKI Carbon Black India Pvt, Ltd 2.98 9.25 | 3.22
g‘?}é:fﬁa’“’" CEN .
NVVNL Solar Power Batch -1 1,97 1.89 10.41
NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 .15.38 | 1442 | . 10.67
B NVVNL NVVN Coai Power : 16.18 57.30 2.82
Ul Charges NTPC Tanda (0.68) (6.08) 1.11
| Ul Charges J Parichha A (0.27) (0.59) 4.52
| UlCharges Parichha B (0.83) (7.77) 1.07
l Ul Charges Parichha C (0.84) | (6.12) 1‘ 1.37
| Ul charges ROSA - | (4.06) (36.20) | g42
| UlCharges ROSA - II (4.11) (41.66) 0.99
r Ul Charges Chunar Cement Factory 0.18 2.14 0.84
{ Ui Charges Dala Cement Factory 0.00 - -0.16 0.07
Ul Charges Anpara A (0.03) 0.44 (0.61)
Ul Charges | Anpara B 0.96 8.43 1.14 ‘
Ul Charges Panki (1.21) (7.57) 1.59
| Energy GEL-JPL 4,75 10.22 4.65
| Energy | GEL- SEL 4.05 10.15 3.99
F__‘Ef;g_gy | MPPL - SEL 395 10.13 3.90
Ene: gy NVVN-CSPDCL 0.22| 0.54 am
| Energy NVVN - DVC - 10.14 | 22.80 4.45
| Energy JSWPTC — MPPCL 3.94T 9.96 ‘\ 3.96




Energy

UPPCL = PXIL

9.48 41.26 2.30
| Energy | UPPCL-IEX 56.96 | 237.85 239 |
| TRADING | MPPL-BRPL 0.03 | - B
| TRADING | MPPL— HPSEB 029 - -

TRADING | MPPL-J &K 0.13 | . -
TRADING MPPL - NDPL 0.10 - |
TRADING NVVN -] & K 0.09 - ‘
TRADING NVVN - WBSEDCL 0.25 - -
STOA | JSWPTC- MPPCL 0.00 - -]
STOA | MPPL-BRPL 0.13 - -]
\ STOA | MPPL - HPSEB 114 - - |
l STOA MPPL- 1 & K 0.62 B - |
STOA MPPL — NDPL 0,40 - -
STOA MVVN = DVC 0.01 - |
| sToa NVVN -] & K 0.58 S - |
STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.70 - | -
STOA UPPCL - MPPMCL (9.76) J j

STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL (1.45) - -

4, FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA




ﬂ,«. - FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2™ QUARTER - (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon’ble Commission; the eligible per unit FPPCA for'the 2"
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.10 per kWh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled Interchange® as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

‘ Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order

84632.24 30169.70
| dated 31.05.2013
f ’ r g ) : .
Approvals for the 2™ Quarter (July - September) in the Tariff 23109.68 8238.14 356
t Order dated 31.05.2013
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 20361.45 7258.45 356
Quantum at Base rates)
| Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 2

" Quarter (July - Sep) | 20361.45 7404.06

e £ it
Lisatth

e
(L I T g

\._ riatio se Cos

Ry R

1_. S

Total Power Purchase (ivIU)

84632.24 23,109.68 20,361.45
] Approved Transmission Losses (%) || 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% -
Energy Available for Transmission(MU) 81180.59 21,894.11 19,290.44
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
] Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 61889.26 16,899.48 14,889.78
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% 2687% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores)

A 145.61
' Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 14,889.78
| Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014
. A/B*10 0.10
| (Rs./per unit)







REPORT

ON

"The Performance of State Power Utilities
for the years 2009-10 to 2011-12"

Power Finance Corporation Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)




AT&C Losses (%)

BT e, PG B T i W
! i) P I NEtnput iy |
Région 1 [stata Uty il = BERE S
M HETINE S LAyt Syl 2 | (MKWh) 58 | e ras. i
Eastern. . |Orissa CESCO 7,233 4,470 46.15%
Poaw NESCO 5,023 3,302 92.00% 3,037 39.54%
R SESCO 2,814 1,508 88.47% 1,334 52.60%
T WESCO 6,178 3,775 92.53% 3,493 43.46%
= |orissa Total 21,248 13,054 90.08% 11,759 44.66%
'~ |westBengal WBSEDCL 29,731 21,568 92.50% 19,950 32.90%
B 29,731 21,568 - 127% 92.50% 19,950 32.90%
ET T 50979 [saee2. - 32% ~791.59% 31,709 ¢« [37.80%
|Assam- APDCL 5,247 3,969 - |24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47%
“|Assam Total 5,247 3,969 24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47%
“|Meghalaya MeECL 1,509 1,075 29% 77.41% 832 . 44.85%
“|Meghalaya Total 1,509 1,075 29% 77.41% 832 44.85% |
A TOtAl S L] L R e, % 6756 5044 2s% " 89.87% 4,533 32.91% |
= |Delhi BSES Rajdhani 10,903 9,366 14% 97.03% 9,088 16.65%
! BSES Yamuna 6,204 4,844 22% 95.37% 4,620 25.54%
NDPL 7,785 6,702 14% 97.97% 6,566 15.67%
Delhi Total 24,892 20,912 16% 96.95% 20,273 18.56%
Haryana DHBVNL 17,903 13658 _  |24% 94.99% 12,974 27.53%
UHBVNL 16,744 13,203 21% 91.71% - [12,108 27.69%
|Haryana Total ] 34,647 26,860 22% 93.38% 25,082 27.61%
Himachal Pradesh HPSEB Ltd. 7,226 6,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21%
‘|Himachal Pradesh Total 7,226 6,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21%
] PSPCL 41,530 34,600 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
41,530 34,600 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
AVVNL 13,604 10,646 22% 91.86% 9,779 28.12% ‘
JDVVNL 14,821 12,024 19% 93.89% 11,290 23.82% \
JVVNL 18,722 15,234 19% 94.40% 14,381 23.18% 1
|Rajasthan Total 47,147 37,904 20% 93.53% 35,450 24.81% |
Uttar Pradesh DVVN 16,052 9,348 42% 66.92% 6,256 61.03% |
§ KESCO 3,089 2,071 33% 103.71% 2,148 30.48%
MVVN 12,537 9,233 26% 77.88% 7.190 42.65%
Pash VVN 22,649 16,006 29% 89.89% 14,388 36.47%
: Poorv VVN 15,704 11,590 26% 72.78% 8,435 46.25%
Uttar Pradesh Total 70,030 48,246 31% 79.63% 38,417 45.14% ‘
|Uttarakhand Ut PCL 10,311 8,253 20% 86.68% 7,153 30.62% B
- Uttarakhand Total 10,311 8,253 20% 86.68% 7,153 30.62% |
Northern Total R T P R S e 23 e {8 e o o2 % 90.24% 165,702 . [29.72%
Southern  |Andhra Pradesh APCPDCL 37,161 31,597 15% 96.71% 30,558 17.77%
? APEPDCL 12,585 11,726 7% 96.11% 11,269 10.53%
APNPDCL 11,914 10,244 14% 96.23% 9,858 17.26%
APSPDCL 18,475 16,388 1% 98.99% 16,223 12.19%
{Andhra Pradesh Tota! 80,144 59,955 13% 97.07% 67,908 15.27%
|Karnataka BESCOM 24,584 21,030 14% 90.54% 19,040 22.55%
: CHESCOM 5,552 4,652 16% 84.74% 3,942 28.99%
GESCOM 6.951 5,442 22% 85.54% 4,655 33.03%
HESCOM 9,593 7,675 . [20% 95.46% 7,327 23.62%
MESCOM 4,072 3,570 12% 93.61% 3342 17.94%
Karnataka Total 50,752 42,369 17% . 90.41% 38,306 24.52%
Tamil Nadu TANGEDCO 66,578 54,129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.88%
| Tamil Nadu Total 66,578 54,129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.88%
e e e R 7474 . |166453 ' |16% 95.86% 459,555 |19.20%
" |Chattisgarh CSPDCL 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
Chattisgarh Total 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
Gujarat DGVCL 11,764 10,563 10% 96.74% 10,219 13.14%
MGVCL 7772 6,822 12% 97.52% 6,653 14.40%
PGVCL 21,919 16,332 25% 96.59% 15775 28.03%
. UGVCL 15,670 14,012 11% 96.17% 13,475 14.01%
Gujarat Total 57,125 47,729 116% 96.63% 46,122 19.26%
. IMadhya Pradesh VVCL 13,803 8,577 38% 87.14% 7.474 45.85%
] VVCL 17,226 12,226 29% 92.39% 11,295 34.43%
VVCL 11,669 8,178 30% 92.82% 7,591 34.94%
" |Madhya Pradesh Total 42,698 28,981 32% 90.96% 26,360 38.26%
_|Maharashtra MSEDCL 95,433 §0,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21.63%
% ~ |Maharashtra Total 95,433 80,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21.63%
Weastarn Total il i Ak s T e 239 e T 0,019 5R 20% 94.17% 160,112 |25.00%

d Tota 04 48 > 0
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

10.2.2

10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by
way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009
dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. - Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated” manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

C. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of

distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

The Commission has finalized-the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement
(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement
(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.
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in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission "of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open
Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees

10.3.1  The Commission
for wheeling of electricity.
10.4 WHEELING CHARGES

10.4.1

10.4.2

Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-1: WHEELlNG & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore)

Allocatlon % . Allocation FY 2014-15
Partlculars : ;
- PR, Wheelmg Su_pply "Wheeling Supply _Total
Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0.00 . 30,435.89 i 30,435.89
Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest 0 o
& Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
T ission Ch -1 t incl SLD I
ransmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 0% 100% 0.00 1537.63 1537.63

Charges)

. Gross O&M Expenses 2,019.71 1,004.84 3,024.55

-Page 338




Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

Allocation %

Allocation FY 2014-15

R : ?,art"?'“',affs : " Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling = Supply Total
Gross Employee cost 60% 40% 1,121.91 747.94 1,869.86
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges 90%. 10% 1,305.33 145.04 1,450.37
Depreciation 90% 10% 1,116.13 124.01 1,240.14
Total Expenditure 4,441.16 33,247.41 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 157.11 517.50
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.19 280.48
Interest capitalized 90% 10% 175.13 19.46 194.59
A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 16.97 25.46 42.43
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 : 33,090.31 : 37,171.08
_Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
_Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions . 4,080.77 . 33,090.31 | 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 -0.00
_Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% 0.00 63.75 63.75
: Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,080.77 © 33,026.55 | 37,107.32

10.4.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the
Table below:
Table 10-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15
RS = ' e Approved
.N ,
§ o Particulars UnltS FY 2014-15
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,080.77
Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL) MU 60,708.46
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.672
10.4.4  The Commission, in order to éncourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset details, the Commission. has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.
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10.4.5

The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access.
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,
medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission
system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table 10-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

S. No: ‘ Particulars ; : » ~ Units :{p;(::(l)flds
1 Connected at 11 kv |
I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
Il Short Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
2 Connected above 11 kV
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) ~ Rs./kWh 0.336
o Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336
10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses. '
10.4.7

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage levels and up to 132 kV, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2™ July, 2014
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawl at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%.

10.4.8 The open access chafges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee. '

10.4.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply -directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

10.5.1  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the

"~ incumbent distribution licensee.

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a piosition to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to

time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

S$S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy subrcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the_ relevant category of consumers;

Cis the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding quuidfuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as
far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003

and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.” '
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10.5.2

10.5.3

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31% May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5.3.3 The Commission has combuted the cross subsidy surcharge for the

relevant consumer categories using the fp/lowing formula:
S=T—[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

Cis the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power

Project II.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.”

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner
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10.5.4

10.5.5

10.5.6

10.5.7

further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31* May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the
system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

As a result, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is

‘the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the

Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers
connected at High Voltage network as-7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with
the Commission’s approach, as the computed CSS was working out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2" July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with.the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In casé of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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10.5.8

10.5.9

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liquid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss .compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

—[C(1+ L/ 100) + D]
Where
S is the cross subsidy surcharge
T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project I.

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8%
for HT Categories (at 11 KV).

The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table 10 4: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

: Wheehng Wt Avg. Power System R
S No € 1 Total

ategones Charge (D) | Purchase Cost (C) | Loss (L) ot C‘O_St

1 HV Categorles above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 4.00% 6.968

2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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10.5.10

10.5.11

10.5.12

The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the
incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

The Commission has épproved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below:

Table 10-5: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR

FY 2014-15
i it e R et , Aver?ge_rBl.lllng.. Cosf of Supply | Cross Subsidy
o : e, Average : Rate (inclusive of | e ,
S No. -~ Categories it W : for computing Surcharge
, : : Billing Rate Regulatory P
: : it CSS Css
‘ Surcharge) "T i SAGE
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.33 771 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.77 - 8.18 ' 7.424 0.75
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.07 7.44 6.968 0.47
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.30 7.68 6.968 0.72
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.67 8.07 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.33 7.71 ' 6.968 0.74
10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE
10.6.1

It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procureﬁﬁent from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero).

10.7 OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the
standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.
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5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

5.1 BACKGROUND:

5.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC Open
Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7™ June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1* April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems.

5.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s);

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting,\ Ul Accounting
and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

5.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
~ filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and.PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs.

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14

. : . Approved T S 5 Allocation FY 2013-14
. S Allocation ratios el
S.No Particulars R FY 2013-14 X (Rs. Crores)
(Rs. Crores) | Wheeling = Supply ‘Wheeling | Supply
1 P_Ower_PurChase Expense 29,953.16 0% 100% 7 - 29,953.16
{including PGCIL charges) .
Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,029.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
(including SLDC)
3 Employee cost 1,880.83 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33
A&G expenses 251.96 - 40% 60% 100.78 151.18
5 R&M expenses 692.28 90% 10% 623.05 69.23
6 Interest & Finance 1,064.30 90% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges
7 Depreciation 1,157.17 90% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 36,029.65 : 3,851.65 32,177.99
Less : Expense capitalization :
9 Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.28 112.85
10 Interest capitalized 37.79 90% 10% 34.01 3.78
11 A&G expenses capitalized 117.19 40% 60% 46.87 70.31
12 Net Expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 31,991.05
Add  Special Appropriations .
Provision for Bad &
13 Doubtful gebts o 0% 1 100% i )
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Approved

: : Allocation FY 2013-14
S.No | Particulars | FY2013-14

__Allocation ratios ;
HET iy (Rs. Crores)

(Rs.':Cro_r"es) Wheeling | Supply. | Wheeling  Supply

Provision for Contingency

14 - 0% 100% - -
Reserve
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior

15 . . - 0% 100% - -
period Credit

16  OTS Waivers - 0% © 100% - -

17 | 'otal netexpenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
with provisions .

18 Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% - -

19 Less: Non Tariff Income 50.93 0% 100% - 50.93

a0  AnnualRevenue 35,541.62 3,601.49 = 31,940.13
Requirement (ARR) :

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as
detailed in below:

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

i . A Approved '
S. No Particulars - = Units
: FY 2013-14
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49
2 Retail sales MU 58,058
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.620

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking

Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the

~ distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of

expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation

of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges

payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are
connected with the distribution network.

5.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at
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voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling -

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

: v T e Approved
S. No. Particulars Units . ,
; S = : ) FY 2013-14
1 Connécted at 11 kv
Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.496
fi Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.124
2 Connected above 11 kV
Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.310
li Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.078

5.2.6

5.2.7

5.2.8

5.2.9

In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions
entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for drawl at voltages
above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%. '

The open access charges and. the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

5.3.1

5.3.2

533

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicableﬂ to the relevant category of consumers
and (i) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at
the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in
the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation

of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase
sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project Il.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh -

L is the system iosses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
Distribution Licensee .on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

(for under-drawls or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of regional
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in
accordance with these regulation (such as standby charges, grid support
charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parailel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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6 TARIFF PHILOSPHY

6.1 CONSIDERATIONS IN TARIFF DESIGN

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003, read with Section 24 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reform Act, 1999 sets out the overall principles for the Commission to
determine the final tariffs for all categories of consumers defined and
differentiated according to consumer’s load factor, power factor, voltage, total
consumption of energy during any specified period or the time at which supply is
required or the geographical position of any area, nature of supply and the
purpose for which the supply is required. The overall mandate of the statutory
legislations to the Commission is to adopt factors that will encourage efficiency,

economical use of the resources, good performance, optimum investments and
observance of the conditions of the License.

The linkage of tariffs to cost of service and elimination of cross-subsidies is an
important feature of the Electricity Act, 2003. Section 61 (g) of the Electricity Act,
2003 states that the tariffs should progressively reflect the cost of supply and it
also requires the Commission to reduce cross subsidies within a timeframe
specified by it. The need for progressive reduction of cross subsidies has also been
underlined in Sections 39, 40 and 42 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Tariff Policy
also advocates for adoption of average cost of supply, which should be taken as
reference point for fixing the tariff bands for different categories.

The Commission has determined the retail tariff for FY 2013-14 in view of the
guiding principles as stated in the Electricity Act, 2003 and Tariff Policy. The
Commission has also considered the comments / suggestions / objectioné of the
stakeholders and public at large while determining the tariffs. The Commission in
its past Orders has laid emphasis on adoption of factors that encourages
economy, efficiency, effective performance, autonomy, regulatory discipline and
improved conditions of supply. On these lines, the Commission, in this Order too,
has applied similar principles keeping in view the ground realities.

As regards to the linkage of Tariff with the Cost of Service, the Distribution Tariff
Regulations state as follows:
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6.1.5

6.1.6

“1. The tariffs for various categories / voltages shall progressively reflect
Licensee’s cost to serve a particular category at a particular voltage. Allocation of
all costs prudently incurred by the Distribution Licensee to different category of
consumers shall form the basis of assessing cost to serve of a particular category.
Pending availability of information that reasonably establishes the category-wise /
voltage-wise cost to serve, average cost of supply shall be used for determining
tariffs taking into account the fact that existing cross subsidies will be reduced
gradually. Every Licensee shall provide to the Commission an accurate cost to
serve study for its area. The category-wise/ voltage wise cost to servé should
factor in such characteristics as supply hours, the load factor, voltage, extent of
technical and commercial losses etc.

2. To achieve the objective that the tariff progressively reflects the cost of supply
of electricity, the Commission may notify a roadmap with a target that latest by
the end of year 2010-2011 tariffs are within + 20 % of the average cost of supply.

The road map shall also have intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a
gradual reduction in cross subsidy.”

In terms of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act,
2003, the Commission opines that in the ideal scenario, the tariff of any category
should be linked to the cost imposed on the system by the said category. In this
regard, the Commission has been directing the Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies to have a tool for alignment of costs and charges. The Licensee has
not submitted any details regarding the cost of service studies for each category
or voltage level. The paucity of data in this regard has restricted the Commission
in establishing a linkage of tariff to average cost of supply.

Accordingly, while determining the tariff for each category, the Commission has
looked into the relationship between the tariff and the overall average cost of
supply for FY 2013-14. In case the tariff is at / near 120% of the average cost of
supply, no increase has been approved, as they are already at maximum end of
the band. However, effort has been made to move the tariff of appropriate
consumer categories, towards the band to meet the declared objectives of the
Distribution Tariff Regu|atiohs, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act, 2003.
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6.1.7 In view of the above, the Commission has determined the retail tariff keeping in
the mind the guiding principles as stated in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The accumulated gap of FY 2013-14 for Consolidated Discoms® is Rs. 3,654
crores®. An increase in tariff is inevitable keeping in view the increase in cost of
supply over the period and resultant poor cost coverage and in the absence of
cost reflective tariff. Therefore the Commission has decided to increase the tariff
as detailed in the subsequent sections to ensure part recovery of revenue gap.

6.1.8 It is a fact that despite categorical provision under Electricity Act, 2003 to
‘ necessarily achieve 100% metering, large chunk of rural consumers are still un-
metered in the State. In Uttar Pradesh, predominant proportion of rural
consumers either in domestic category (LMV-1) or in commercial (LMV-2) and
pump set (LMV-5) category continue to be billed under un-metered category. The
situation cannot be changed overnight however; the Commission feels that unless
very clear incentives and disincentives are build into the system, the vision of

universal metering would remain merely a wishful and glorious intention of the
legislature.

6.1.9 The Commission in its pursuit of achieving the mandate of 100% metering is
consciously increasing the tariff of un-metered consumers’ vis-a-vis metered
consumers to discourage unmetered connections. In this regard, the Commission
has increased the rates for unmetered category in LMV-1 (Domestic Light, Fan
and Power), LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power), LMV-3 (Public Lamps),
LMV=5 (Small Power for Private Tube Wells / Pumping Sets for Irrigation
Purposes), LMV—8 (State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube Well and Pumped
Canals) and LMV-10 (Departrhental Employees and Pensioners). Therefore,
impetus to metering is at the nucleus of present rate design.

6.1.10 There has been no hike in the tariffs of urban metered consumers since the last
three years. However, the cost of supply has gone up tremendously in the last few
years. Accordingly, the Commission has increased the tariffs for other metered

' DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL

? Taking into consideration the revenue gap of Rs. 1,166 crores for FY 2013-14 and Revenue
gap of Rs. 2,487.93 crores consequent to final truing up for FY 2000-01 to 2007-08
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domestic consumers. The Commission has also created a new slab for consumers -
having monthly consumption above 500 units.

6.1.11 The Commission understands that the lifeline consumers are one of the most

disadvantaged consumers of the State and cor{sidering this, the Commission has
only increased their rates marginally.

6.1.12 The LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6 (Small and Medium
Power) contribute significantly to the revenue stream of the Licensee. With
advanced technological intervention and substantial investments being
undertaken by the Licensees’ under R-APDRP works, etc, the application of
minimum charges on LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6
(Small and Medium Power) categories has been withdrawn.

6.1.13 As in the previous Tariff Order of FY 2012-13 dated 19" October, 2012, a good
rise was given to tariffs of HV-2 (Large and Heavy Power) category. Since the tariff

of such category of consumers is already above cost of service, they have been
spared from any tariff revision.

6.1.14 The applicability, character and point of supply and other terms & conditions of
different consumer categories have been defined in the Rate Schedule given in
~ ANNEXURE 10.2. In case of any inconform}ty, the Rate schedule shall prevail over

the details given in the various sections of this Order.
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7. OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

7.1

BACKGROUND:

7.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7.6.05 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission
and distribution systems. ‘

7.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory

framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions—for Open Access) (First Amendment)

Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) for Long-
Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of distribution
system, with-or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling

services of distribution licensee(s);

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Despatch, Energy Accounting, Ul Accounting and

Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State-grid for the

electricity drawn by distribution licensee(s) from outside and/or within the
State.

Further, the Commission has also directed SLDC to develop procedure for energy
accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer who is
connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into 'the grid by a
generating station embedded in the distribution system.

7.2

WHEELING CHARGES

7.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function
embedded in the distribution function and that till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes
place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be
submitted on the basis of an allocation statement left to be prepared by the
distribution licensee to the best of their judgment.
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7.2.2 The Petitioner in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the

approach followed by the Commission-in the previous order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Petitioner in its filing the Commission finds merit to
consider the segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in previous tariff order. The approved ARR for DVVNL,
MVVNL, PuVVNL & PaVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs.
3,269 Crores and Rs. 25,911 Crores respectively as detailed below. The retail

sales approved by Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL & PaVVNL are
49,652 MUs.

Table 7-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2012 - 13 (Rs. Crores)

| = : ‘| Approved Fr:2012-13 | ‘Allocation ratios | Allocation FY 2012-13 (Rs.crs)
S.No. {Particulars ; x - : - = -
e # s sef-se e (Rs.crs) “| Wheeling ] Supply. | Wheeling -Supply.
1 |Power Purchase Exp. (incl PGCIL charges) 24,035.19 O%} 100% - 24,035.19
2 |Transmission Ch.: Intra state (incl SLDC) 1,158.90 0% 100% - 1,158.90
3 Employee cost 1,741.99 60% 40% 1,045.19 656.80
4 |ARG expenses 162.72 40% 60% 65.09 — 97.63
5 R&M expenses 607.05 90% 10% 546.35 60.71
6 |Interest & Finance charges 876.23 90% 10% 788.61 87.62
7 |Depreciation 1,146.99 90% 10% 1,032.29 114.70
8 [Total Expenditure 29,7259.08 3,477.53 26,251.55
Less |Expense capitalization 331.93 . 208.14 123.79
9 |Employee cost capitalized 261.30 60% 40% 156.78 10452 |
10 linterest capitalized 46.22 90% 10% 41.60 4.62
11 (A&G expenses capitalized 24.41 40% 60% 9.76 14.65
12 [Net Expenditure 29,397.15 3,2659.39 26,127.76
Add [Special Appropriations - -
13 |Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts - 0% 100%
14 |Provision for Contingency Reserve - 0% 100%
15 |Other (Misc.) - Net Prior Period Credit - - . 0% 100%
| 16 |0Ts waivers 0%  100% -
17 |Total net expenditure with provisions 29,397.15 3,269.39 26,127.76
18 |Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10%
1% [Less:Non Tariff Income 217.00 0% 100% - 217.00
20 |Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 29,180.15 3,269.39 25,910.76

7.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2012 - 13 are Rs. 0.658 /kWh

(11% increase over Rs. 0.594 /kWh which was approved in previous tariff order
for FY 2009 - 10) as detailed in below:

Table 7-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

ISiNo: [Particulars™ = 510 " PR EEEE E8 D AT Onitst 7 | Approved
Wheeling ARR Rs.crs 3,269.39

Retail sales MU 49,652

3 tAverage Wheeling charge - Rs. /unit 0.658
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7.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

7.2.5 The charges have been worked out on . the assumption that the wheeling

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all DISCOMS and that for wheeling at
voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The
wheeling charges for the short term open access customers have been
assumed at 25% of Long term charges.

Table 7-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. Particulars g R L : Units = 5 Approved
1 [Connected at11 kV
i lLong Term (@ 80% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.527
i {Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. /unit 0.132
2 |Connected above 11 kV '
i {Long Term (@ 50% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.329
(i {Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. /unit 0.082

7.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear

the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level
loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is
also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical

losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.

7.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, 'and the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage level and upto 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the
Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawal at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawal at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.
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7.2.8

7.2.9

7.3
7.3.1

7.3.2

733

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access
customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

The Commission- has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in clause 6.6 of

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
"Regulation-2006.

As per clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase
of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has
computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate
of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and
variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based
generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by tﬁe relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 4.43 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase

sources of Rosa Power Project |ll, Dadri Thermal, Kahalgaon St.ll Ph.l and Anpara
'C'.
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7.3.4
7.35

7.4
7.4.1
7.5
751

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.658 /kWh

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 30%.

The Cross subsidy surcharge for all relevant categories as computed is Nil.

The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
distribution licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

ADDVIT_IONAL SURCHARGE

For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero
OTHER CHARGES "

The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawals or under generation) and
95% (for under-drawals or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of
regional entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from schedule of
an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not solely responsible
for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding magnitude of deviations
{except on account of over-stressing of concerned transmission or distribution
system), and charges other than those applicable in accordance with these
regulation (such as standby charges, grid support charges, parallel operation

charges} shall not be imposed by the State Utilities on the customers of inter-State
open access.”

7.5.2 - The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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U.P. POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)

egulatory Affairs Unit, , ' . e Al I,
15th Flocr, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1591 el ifda 7 fawaR,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. o _ 143G A, AT |
Phone: (0522) 2286519 ' : (0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 ] ' : (0522) 2287869
No: [14) ./RAU/SUPPLY CoDE i Dated : 2 4.-y- 2014

SUB : Comnments over Proposed Amendments in Electricity Supply Code.

Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regnlatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, II Floor,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

o Kindly refer to the Commission’s letter no. UPERC/VCA/2014-045 dated
7/69-04-2014 vide which the Hon’ble UPERC has sought comments of licensee over
proposed amzndments/addendums in Electricity Supply Code on various issues.

The desired comments of licensee is hereby enclosed for the kind perusal of the

Commission.

Yours faithfully,

| ( Mcgd?%é;ran )

Advisor & Chitf Engineer (RAU)

Encl : As above.

DARALRRi2vi SiriLet to Secy UPERC.docx
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SN FA¥ TR PRURAT [effcs ,
o U P POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertakmg)

Regulétory Affairs Unit ' i‘[@lﬁil 3@?\4 m
) ]

5" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 15491 e, e Ha9 [dWR,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001, 14—32NS A1, TGS 226001

Phone: (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuggd@cmail.com
No. 1£,51 /RAU/Petition

GXHIY @ (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppcd@gmail.com
Dated: J_ July ,2014

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commlssmn
Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

2" Floor, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow.

’ Subject “Levy of MimmUm consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for
- LMV- 2(Other Metered) Category of Consumers.

Sir,
Kindly find enclosed herewith a Petition for Levy of Minimum

consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for LMV-2(Other Metered) Category
of Consumers.

You are requested to kmdly admit the petition and issue necessary
dlrection in this regard.

Thanking You,

Encl: As above (5 copies) o Yours faithfully,

Advisor & [Chie Enlneer(RAU)

- 41 -F:\WORD FILE\LH GM RAU E 14.doc



TEEEE

ITTAR PRADESH 33AC 6%103

BEFORE THE HON’ BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISS]ON
KISAN MANDI BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW -

Receipt Register No.:

Petition No.:

IN THE MATTER OF

LEVY OF MlNIMUM CONSUMPTION GUARANTEE (MCG) CHARGES FOR LMV-2(OTHER

g METERED) CATEGORY OF CONSUMERS.

PR

oo

PR S - S . SRR

AND
IN THE MATTER OF
1. UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION_LIMITE‘D,V_LUCKNOW
2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW.
3. POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, VARANASL.
4. DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAMLIMITED, AGRA.
5, PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, MEERUT.
" 6.

KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED (KESCO)

[, Sanjay Agarwal, son of Sri‘ R. C. Agarwal, bemg the Chairman of above nade

companies; respectfully submit on oath as under:-



-

1. That it is a well-accepted economic principle that the fixed tosrs of the Utility
sheuld be recovered to the extentr possible through fixed charges to ensure
recovery of -at least the sunk costs which heve been incurred to develop the
infrastructure for supply of electricity to the consumers which jncludes the fixed
cost component of procuring power under long term agreements plus the routine
O&M. costs. However there is no one to one matching in this regard and part of

the fixed costs are recovered through energy charges. Accordingly, to ensure

recovery of fixed costs, as uniformly as possible, from all the consumers
irrespective of their consumption; minimum charges are also proposed to be
levied on consumers. In absence of minimum charges recovéry of fixed costs from
consumers heving very low consumption will be much less and would certainly
hurt the interest of consumers having higher consumption. Here it needs to be.
emphasized that minimum consumption cherges beco>me payable only when the
consumption is below a Vpre—specified units, \ryhich have been fixed on a load
fact/or of less than 10% i.e. considering supply/consumption as low as 3 to 4 hours
_per day. When the consumption -is higher than the minimum consu\n;ri\tion

' guarantee, no MCG charges are levied on the eonsumers and entire charges are

recovereri by the Utility through energy/ﬂ:Xed charges only. Accordingly,

minimum consumption guarantee charges are not mandatory charges. The idea

behind minimum consumption guarantee charges is also to deter the consumers

indulging in the malpractice of artificially supressing their consumption through

unauthorised means.

The above philosophy is also consistent with the provisions of Electricity Act 2003, »
which itself provrdes for recovery of cost of supplymg power in two parts i.e. part
of tariff to be recovered as fixed charges, reflecting the fixed cost of providing the
éervice to the cOnsumer and part through energy charges reflecting the cost of
renergy actually consumed. Section 45(3) of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides that: '
The charges for electricity supplied by e distributr'on licensee may include:

(a) a fixed charge in addition to the charge for the actual electricity supplied;

Qw\/w



3.

(b) a rent or other charges in respect of any electric meter or electrical plant
iprow:ded by the distribution licensee.

In the above context it is relevant to mention that about 40% of the Petitioners’
total costs are fixed in nature which includes the capacity / fixed charge of power
purchase, which should be recovered to the extent possible through fixed
charges. It needs to be appreciated that under-recovery of fixed costs through
fixed charges, would require recovery of balance fixed costs through energy
charges to meet the vrevenue requirement of the Distribution licensee. Any
reduction in recovery of'fixgd costs would thus call for increase in energy charges
to match the tariff with COS. Minimum Cbnsumption Guarantee has been
proposed at very low level of éonsumption i.e. at 10% load factor. In case first |
three months’ average billing is less .than MCG, then MCG charges will be levied
for remaining period of the year. 7

In this context it is also relevant to mention that the licensees incur certain fixed
cost directly attributable to individual consumers such as meter reading, bill
preparation, bill distribution and collection (i.é. is part of O&M costs),uw\ﬂ/v\‘hich
should _ideally be allocated to and recovered from each consumer. One of the
guiding factors mentioned in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 for specifying

terms and conditions of tariffs is that the tariff has to be gradually cost reflective.

The Hon’ble Commission while abolishing MCG did not provide commensurate
increase in the fixed cost or in energy charges to ensure recovery of all prudent

costs incurred by the petitioners. It is submitted that MCG becomes applicable

on such consumers who have a load factor less than 10%, and accordingly fall in

the zone of suspected cases of theft of power. The MCG charges. are recovered
from consumers having abnormally low cénsumption of electricity with respect to
their sanctione’d/contraded load. For other consumers having reasonable level
6f cohsumption-with respect to the load, the MCG charge gets subsumed in

energy charges. The minimum consumption charges is strictly not a part of tariff

and basically is'a mechanism to recover some basic minimum charges from all

consumers to distribute the burden of fixed cost recovery as uniformly as

=

possible on all consumers.




6. Moreover, Hon’ble Commission in the tariff order for FY2002-03 had elaborated,
in detail, aboui the need and rationale for levying the MCG. The licensees have
also, during the course of tariff determination process for FY2009-10, provided
the ‘detailed rationale and explanation for levying of MCG and Hon'ble

Commission had‘accepted the philosophy and allowed MCG in some categories.

The extract of the same isreprod uced below:

"4,6.3 The DISCOMS have submitted that Minimum Consumption Guarantee
charges and fixed / demand charges are part of tariff which are levied to recover
the Cost of Service (fixed + variable). Guiding principle for determination of tariff
has been laid in Electricity Act, 2003 (Tariff) which emphasizes that the interest of
consumers be protected and at the same time DISCOMS be permitted to recover
the Cost of Service in a reasonable manner. Fixation of MCG level has been done in
such a way that if a consumer consumes electricity for 3-4 hours per day, then the
amount fixed for MCG gets recovered. So far, oll consumers are getting supply
much more than required to ensure minimum consumption guarantee levéls-are
met. DISCOMS have given reference to tariff order of FY 2003 (Para 8.3) wherein it
is stated that “the prescribed minimum charges are recovered as DISCOM keeps in
readiness the energy for consumier to the extent of contracted demand”. However,
the Commission has addressed this issue in accordance with the findings of
Hon’ble Supreme Court in the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB &
Ors., the relevant portion of which is Ib’eing reproduced below:

The question of exonerating the consumer from the liability undertaken to pay
minimum quaranteed. charges for a month and billing only. for the actual
corisumption of energy or allowing a consumer to pay the rates on the actual
consumption of electricity measured in units will and can arise and has also been
considered for determination only in case the supply by the Board itself fell short
of the minimum of energy, the consumption ,bf which goes to make up the
minimum guaranteed sum. It is well settled and there could be no controversy
over the position that if only the supply was available for consumption but the
consumer did not consume so much of energy up to the extent of the obligatic)n_ '
cast upon him to pay the minimum charge thereiis no escape from the payment of
minimum guarantee charges................ In fact the tariff inclusive of such a provision
for payment of a minimum guaranteed sum irrespective of the supply factor
appears to be the consideration for the commitﬁqehts undertaken by the Board as
a package deal and it is not possibl,e or permissible to allow the consumer to

s
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wiggle out of such commitments merely on the gfound that the Board is not able
to supply at any point of time or period the required or agreed quantum of supply
or even supply up to the level of the minimum guaranteed rate of charges.”

Therefore imposition of minimum charges is not directly linked with the
availability of supply. The Demand Charge is meant to defray the capital related
‘and other fixed costs while Energy Charges is meant to meet the running expenses
i.e. fuel cost / variable portion of power purchase cost, etc. A DISCOM requires
machinery, plant equipment, sub-stations, and transmission lines, etc., all of which
need a large capital outlay. For this purpose it has to raise funds by'obtaining
loans. The loans have to be repaid with interest. In the total cost, provision is also
to be made for depreciation on machihéry, equipment and buildings, plants,
machines, sub-stations and lines that have to be maintained. All these activities
require large staff and their related cost. These costs are largely fixed in nature
and are levied as a part of tariff to recover such costs. The fixed charges should
enable the 'utility to recover the fixed portion of the costs, based on the

proportionate share in the cost drivers and according to the burden imposed on
the system.”

“COMMISSION’S VIEWS: |
4.6.5 The Commission feels that minimum charges are there to compensate the
risk of the DISCOMS arising out of its commitment to honour the contractual
obligation: This is also upheld by the Honourable Supreme Court as mentioned in
the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB & Ors., mentioned above. The
Commission has accordingly retained the concept of minimum charges in certain
categories but at'the same time it has done away with it in few of the categories /
sub-categories in its FY 2006-07 tariff order.”

As the Commission has in principle accepted the philosophy of minimum charges for

certain categories, there is all the more reason to extend this philosophy on all
category of consumers.

In light of above, to ensure recovery of fixed charges from all consumers, as
uniformly as possible, more so in view of the fact that not all fixed costs incurred
by the licensee are recovered through fixed rcharges, itis essential to re-introduce
the concept of minim_um pharges atleastin thé LMV-2(Other Metered) at the rate
specified in the table below. As this catégory has. significant tariff impact and is
" prone to malpractirces‘ and from whom minimum charges have"béen removed
recently. The m.inimum charges "téihié category has been broposed with the
condition that the MCG charges‘will be levied only if fcotal billing during first three

c.

M
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consecutive month falls below Rs 1800 /kW on thé basis of MCG charges at the
rate of Rs 600/kW/month. In that case MCG at the rate of Rs 600/kW/month will
be levied fo.r remaining months of the year. The period for three months total has
been proposed to provide leverage to the consumers for any unforeseen situation
in particular month due to which his consumption may fall below MCG in that
particular month but lower consumption below 10% load factor cannot remain

for a period of consecutive three months and such lower consumption smacks of

malpractices at the end of consumer.

Category _ "Prroposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months falls
below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period

LMV-2(Other Metered)
c MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

The basis for calculation of minimum charges for LMV-2(Other metered) category of

consumer is given at Annexure-1 to this petition.



Prayer
The Petitioner therefore respectfully prays the Hon’ble‘ Commission to:-
a) Admit this Petition as a part of ARR & Tariff filing for FY2014-15.
b) May introduce minimum charges in the LMV-2 category at the following rates:-

Category Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months fails
LMV-2(Other Metered) below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period
MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

c) May like to amend the rate schedule submitted along with ARR FY2014-15_

accordingly.

d} Issue any other orders which Hon'ble Commiission may deem fit.

oy

Date:.lué?;l,zom : (Sanjay# arwal)
Lucknow. ‘ - - . DEPONENT



Annexure-1
N N o lmv-2{Other) N e
LF( %) éLoad(kW)iasl:eT:ed'; FC(Rs) | EC(Rs) %Total(Rs)'éT(;t:/"ibvv;l:
oL 22960 T400) 77761 117761 589
S T i 144l 400i 864l 12641 632;
At i _..1sBai 400i  9504i 135041 675;
I 20 1728 400; 1036.8! 14368 718;
R 2, 187.2i  400: 11232} 1523.2i 762;
o, o 2 ..201.60  400i 1209.6i 16096 805}
5 15! 2 216+ 400! 1296 1696 848!
16 2 72304 "400i 13824} 17824 891
A 17, ....20 2448 400\ 14688 186838} 934;
s 2025920 400 15552i  19552i 978;
o 19, 22736 100: 16416 20416} 1021}
e 20} ST g T a00r 98 T a8 T Hoea:
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